@Eay

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JANUARY 23, 2025 - 11:30 AM

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
3615 E LAS POSAS ROAD, SEQUOIA ROOMS
CAMARILLO, CA 93010






(4

HEALTH

CARE DISTRICT

2025 Board Meeting Calendar

January 23, 2025, 11:30 a.m.

February 27, 2025, 11:30 a.m.

March 27, 2025, 11:30 a.m.

April 24, 2025, 11:30 a.m.

May 22, 2025, 11:30 a.m.

June 5, 2025, 11:30 a.m. (Budget)

June 26, 2025, 11:30 a.m. (Optional)

July - Dark

August 21, 2025, 11:30 a.m.

September 18, 2025, 11:30 a.m.

October 23, 2025, 11:30 a.m.

November 20, 2025, 8:30 a.m.
(Annual Board Leadership and Education)

December - Dark






Camarillo Health Care District
Procedures for Communication With
The Board of Directors

Meetings with the Board of Directors are conducted for the purpose of accomplishing
District business. As a matter of District policy and state law, meetings shall ordinarily
be held in public. Pursuant to state law, the Board of Directors may conduct closed
meeting sessions to discuss certain matters which are confidential.

Community involvement in the District is an essential element of an effective health
care district.

Communications with the Board of Directors as a unit may be either in writing or by
personal appearance at a meeting of the Board.

Written Communication — In order that the subject of the communication may be
placed on the agenda, it must be requested in correspondence to the Board. Written
communication addressed to the Board of Directors should reach the Administration
office of the District no later than ten (10) business days prior to the date of the meeting
at which the matter concerned is to be discussed.

Oral Presentations by Members of the Public to the Board of Directors and Requests
by the Public to Place a Matter Directly Related to District Business on a Board Agenda
— When an individual or group expects to communicate with the Board of Directors by
means of personal appearance at a meeting of the Board or requests that a matter
relating to District business be added to the Board’s agenda, the District’s Chief
Executive Officer must be notified no later than ten (10) days before the Board meeting
at which the matter concerned is to be discussed by the Board and those submitting the
request.

Individuals wishing to comment on an agenda item when an item appears on the
agenda for discussion or at the designated time for Public Comments, during the Board
meeting, shall complete a Speakers Card and submit it to the Clerk of the Board.

It is desirable that when a statement presented to the Board is extensive or is formally
requesting consideration of specific items the statement should be written and a copy
filed with the Board of Directors.

Public comments at Board Meetings — The Board may receive comments or testimony at
regularly scheduled meetings on matters not on the agenda which any member of the
public may wish to bring before the Board, provided that no action is taken by the Board
on such matters at the same meeting at which such testimony is taken.



In addressing the Board, the following rules of courtesy will be observed:

e All remarks will be addressed to the President of the Board.

¢ Individuals will speak on a specific item of concern.

e Three (3) minutes will be allowed individuals, or in the case of a group of
people speaking on a specific item, ten (10) minutes will be permitted for the
presentation.

e Members of the Board of Directors reserve the right to waive time
limitations.

In the event that any meeting is willfully interrupted by a group or groups of persons so
as to render the orderly conduct of such meeting unfeasible and order cannot be
restored by the removal of individuals who are willfully interrupting the meeting, the
members of the Board of Directors conducting the meeting may order the meeting
room cleared and continue in session. Only matters appearing on the agenda may be
considered in such a session. Duly accredited representatives of the press or other news
media, except those participating in the disturbance, shall be allowed to attend any
session held pursuant to this section.

The Board may discuss and take action on any agenda item properly submitted by a
member of the public and published in an agenda. The Board President reserves the
right to limit discussion and/or defer further deliberations on an agenda topic to a
subsequent meeting if additional information is needed to render a decision or
appropriate action. Matters involving legal procedure will be referred to Administration
for study or further referral.



Camarillo

{¢//HEALTH
CARE DISTRICT

AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

January 23, 2025 -11:30 a.m.
Camarillo Health Care District
3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA 93010
Sequoia Rooms

Board of Directors

Neal Dixon, MD, President
Thomas Doria, MD, Vice President
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board
Christopher Loh, MD, Director
Lydia Dixon, PhD, Director

Senior Counsel
Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith
Whatley, PC

Staff

Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer

Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer
Blair Barker, Program Officer

Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board

Participants
Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services

Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE- Director Loh
4. OATH OF OFFICE CEREMONY
Director Christopher Loh, MD, Zone 1
Director Thomas Doria, MD, Zone 2
Director Lydia Dixon, PhD, Zone 3
5. AMENDMENT(S) TO THE POSTED AGENDA: Motion to approve Agenda as amended.
Motion Second Pass Fail
N. Dixon Doria Feinberg Loh L. Dixon
6. PUBLIC COMMENT - Ca. GC Section 54954.3

The Board reserves this time to hear from the public. Speakers are requested to complete a
Speaker Card and submit to the Clerk to the Board. Your name will be called in order of the
agenda item, or in order of received general topic Speaker Cards. Comments regarding items not
on the agenda can be heard only; items on the agenda can be discussed. Three minutes per
speaker are available; multiple speakers on the same topic/agenda item will be limited to

20 minutes total.



7. CONSENT AGENDA
Consent Agenda items are considered routine and are acted upon without discussion, with one
motion. If discussion is requested, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda for
discussion and voted on as a separate item. If no discussion is requested, the Board
President may request a motion to approve as presented.

A. Meeting Minutes
Recommendation: Approval of Regular Board Meeting of November 21, 2024.
(Section 7-A)

B. Financial Reports
Recommendation: Approval of financial reports for period ending November 30, 2024.
(Section 7-B)

C. Financial Reports
Recommendation: Approval of financial reports for period ending December 31, 2024.
(Section 7-C)

D. Finance Policy Annual Review
Recommendation from Finance Committee: Approval of Finance Policy. No Changes.
(Section 7-D)

E. Investment Policy Annual Review
Recommendation from Investment Committee: Approval of Investment Policy. No Changes.
(Section 7-E)

Motion to approve Consent Agenda as presented.

Motion Second Pass Fail
N. Dixon Doria Feinberg Loh L. Dixon
8. DISCUSSION AND ACTION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY

AGENDA ITEMS-ACTION

9. A. Review/ Discussion/ Action — Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for approval
of District Resolution 25-01, Approving Submission of Application and Petition to Potential Funding
Sources and Authorizing Signatures. (Section 9-A)

Motion to approve District Resolution 25-01, Approving Submission of Application and Petition to
Potential Funding Sources and Authorizing Signatures.

Motion Second Pass Fail

N. Dixon Doria Feinberg Loh L. Dixon




B. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for approval
of District Resolution 25-02, Establishing the Compensation of Directors, increasing the
compensation by five percent for the calendar year, effective March 24, 2025. (Section 9-B)

Motion to approve District Resolution 25-02, Establishing the Compensation of Directors,
increasing the compensation by five percent for the calendar year.

Motion Second Pass Fail
N. Dixon Doria Feinberg Loh L. Dixon
C. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for approval

of District Resolution 25-03, Amending District Bylaws, Article I, Section 3, Compensation.
(Section 9-C)

Motion to approve District Resolution 25-03, Amending District Bylaws, Article Ill, Section 3,
Compensation.

Motion Second Pass Fail
N. Dixon Doria Feinberg Loh L. Dixon
D. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for approval

to amend Board Policy Manual, Policy 1060, Directors Compensation.
(Section 9-D)

Motion to approve Amend Board Policy Manual, Policy 1060, Directors Compensation.

Motion Second Pass Fail
N. Dixon Doria Feinberg Loh L. Dixon
E. Review/ Discussion /Action — Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for

approval of the revised Pay Schedule, Attachment B, determining the amount of compensation
earnable pursuant to California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 2, Section 570.5, effective
February 2, 2025. (Section 9-E)

Motion to approve Revised Pay Schedule, Attachment B, determining the amount of compensation
earnable pursuant to California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 2, Section 570.5, effective
February 2, 2025.

Motion Second Pass Fail

N. Dixon Doria Feinberg Loh L. Dixon




F. Review/ Discussion /Action — Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for
approval of the revised Pay Schedule, Attachment B, determining the amount of compensation
earnable pursuant to California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 2, Section 570.5, to include
compliance adding effective date and revision date to the Pay Schedules previously approved by
the Board on July 27, 2021, April 26, 2022, February 22, 2022, January 26, 2023, and November
16, 2023. (Section 9-F)

Motion to approve Revised Pay Schedule, Attachment B, determining the amount of compensation
earnable pursuant to California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 2, Section 570.5, to include
compliance adding effective date and revision date to the Pay Schedules previously approved by the
Board on July 27, 2021, April 26, 2022, February 22, 2022, January 26, 2023, and November

16, 2023.
Motion Second Pass Fail
N. Dixon Doria Feinberg Loh L. Dixon

AGENDA ITEMS-DISCUSSION

10. A. CLOSED SESSION

1. Public Employment (Gov. Code 54957)
Title: Chief Executive Officer

B. RECONVENE AND ANNOUNCEMENT FROM CLOSED SESSION

Pursuant to Government Code 54957.7(b) — The legislative body of any local agency shall
publicly report any reportable action taken in closed session and the vote or abstention on that
action of every member present.

11. EMERGING OPPORTUNITIES
e Discussion and consideration of emerging initiatives based on community need

12. REPORTS
e Board President Comments
o Committee Assignments: Discussion and Appointment Confirmation
= Executive Committee: Dixon, Doria
=  Finance/Investment Committee: Loh, Feinberg
=  Program & Opportunity Committee: Doria, L. Dixon
=  Healthy Camarillo Committee: N. Dixon, L. Dixon
= Health Premium Ad Hoc Committee: N. Dixon
= VCSDA Representative: N. Dixon
= CEO Performance Review Ad Hoc Committee: Loh, Feinberg
e Board Committee Report(s)
o Finance/Investment Committee
o Program & Emerging Opportunities Committee
o Healthy Camarillo Committee
e Board Member Comments
e Chief Executive Officer Report

10



13.

14.

FUTURE MEETING AND EVENTS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS

Executive Committee: TBD
Regular Full Board

Executive Committee: TBD
Regular Full Board
Executive Committee: TBD
Finance Committee: TBD

Regular Full Board

February 18, 2025 —12:30 p.m.
February 27, 2025 -11:30 a.m.
March 17, 2025 —12:30 p.m.

March 27,2025 -11:30 a.m.
April 14, 2025 - 12:30 p.m.
April 24,2025 - 10:00 a.m.
April 24,2025 - 11:30 a.m.

ADJOURNMENT - This meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors is

adjourned at p.m.

ACTION ITEMS not appearing on the agenda may be addressed on an emergency basis by a
majority vote of the Board of Directors when a need for action arises.

ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the Clerk to the Board of Directors, Brandie Thomas, at (805) 482-9382. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to

make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

Note: This agenda was posted on www.camhealth.com and the Camarillo Health Care District Administration Office, on or before, January 20, 2025, at

11:30 a.m.

11


http://www.camhealth.com/

12



SECTION 7

CONSENT AGENDA 7-A

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
OF NOVEMBER 21, 2024

13



14



Camarillo

@/ HEALTH
N\ CARE DISTRICT

MINUTES November 21, 2024

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District
3615 E. Las Posas Rd. Camarillo, CA 93010
Sequoia Rooms

Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present

Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer

Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer
Christopher Loh, MD, Director Blair Barker, Program Officer

Lydia Dixon, PhD, Director Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board

Senior Counsel Participants

Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting

Whatley, PC

1. Call to Order and Roll Call - The Regular Meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board
of Directors was called to order on Thursday, November 21, 2024, at 8:43 a.m., by Thomas
Doria, President.

2. Pledge of Allegiance — Director Feinberg
3. Amendments to the Agenda - None

4, Public Comment — None

5. Consent Agenda

It was MOVED by Director Feinberg, SECONDED by Director L. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED that
the Board of Directors approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon Nays: Absent:

6. Action Items

8-A. Review/ Discussion /Action: Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for the
Board of Directors to vote for election of a Special District Regular Member to the Ventura
LAFCo, for a new four-year term beginning January 1, 2025, and ending December 31, 2028.

It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director L. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED

that the Board of Directors vote for Chris Stephens as Special District Regular Member to the
Ventura LAFCo, for a new four-year term beginning January 1, 2025, and ending December 31,
2028.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon Nays: Absent:

15



7. Board Reorganization

Call for Nominations for President

It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED
that the Board of Directors nominate Director Neal Dixon to serve as Board President.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon Nays: Absent:

Call for Nominations for Vice President

It was MOVED by Director Feinberg, SECONDED by Director Loh, and MOTION PASSED that
the Board of Directors nominate Director Thomas Doria to serve as Board Vice President.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon Nays: Absent:

Call for Nominations for Clerk of the Board

It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director L. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED
that the Board of Directors nominate Director Paula Feinberg to serve as Clerk of the

Board.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon Nays: Absent:
8. A. District Tour of Programs

CEO Ralston took the Board Members on a tour of the District programs BalanceFIT, SmartFIT,
and the Magic Table.

B. Annual Board Leadership Education
Presentation and discussion with Aleks Giragosian, Senior Counsel, Colantuono, Highsmith

& Whatley; General Counsel to Camarillo Health Care District on AB 1234 Ethics Training.

9. Having no further business this meeting was adjourned at 12:37 p.m., in recognition and
memory of Michelle Tusi, who served with the Camarillo Health Care District for eighteen
years in Accounting Services.

Thomas Doria, MD
Vice President

16



SECTION 7

CONSENT AGENDA 7-B

DISTRICT FINANCIAL REPORTS
FOR PERIOD ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2024

17



18



ye0T/el1/T1
ye0T/el/T1

yeoT/1/11

yeoT/1/11
¥202/0¢/11
¥202/0¢/11
¥202/0T/11
¥202/0¢/11
¥202/0¢/11
¥202/0T/11
¥20T/9T/11
¥202/0¢/11
Ye0T/el/T1
Y20T/e/T1
y20T/€1/T1
ye0T/e1/T1
¥20T/9¢/11
Y20T/e/T1

yeoT/1/11
¥202/0¢/11

yeoT/1/11

yeoT/1/11
¥20T/9¢/11
¥202/0¢/11
ye0T/e1/T1
¥20T/9T/11
y20T/e1/T1

SETI8
(444t
€ICI8
CITI8
LYTI8
9yCI8
EYCI8
SYTI8
[444%’]
YrCi8
09CI18
I8
SCTI8
YECI8
1ceI8
€ETI8
96TI8
[4%4R]
11218
0¥CI8
0ITI8
81CI8
9TI8
6¢€TI8
1€CI8
GSTI8
0€TI8

[[e1ouan) - 181G 9AL] [# IUNOJOY YseD)

On el ywyOA-A 08°TS¢E £unoy eIus A Jo Ayruewiny 10§ jeyrqeH LV1IdVH
OZ wm0_>._®w m._QmU - > LY 6% mEOﬁ.&oMEBEEOU uoﬁﬁo(ﬂ.m YALLNOYA
ddueUBIBW HUN IV - A 00 PHI°T "ou ‘00 do1edd N A d2dvdd W 4

OW sanp Ayuow yoo - A 00°2LO9 BZR[d sourwe)) so(q SONINVD SOd
INNY lemaual diysiaquisw 4H - A 00°0€T dIHSIHINAN DFINA OdNd
INNY eMaUaJ uonduosgns aulydew adueleq - A 00°S6L VSN 1eplaiq LvdiAld
INNY Huwad yneay/poos- A 00°€1S [EJUSWITOIIAUY BINJUS A JO AJUNOD VINLNGA 0D
spled ssaulsnq/sagped - A 6€THT dio) spremy ofouo) @IVMY OrdNOD

yneay waswhodwa - A 0001+ wo)SAS YI[BOH [BLIOWA ANUNUIO)) HAD

OW (#20Z 300) 921138 18831 - A 05°50S°T Od “Kopey “ywsySIH ‘ouonue[o) ONONINVTOD
OW aod o00°sot1 A ‘yoT ydoysuy) HO1
QOCNCQH—\:NE Hmm._% - > 00'9¢¢ voﬁﬁom omy vZeld ﬁwbﬁoU TVIINAD

901M3s ugdisap aiydes3- A 0009 XOUuy LR XONI

OW SodIMes 1elduBUlL - A $8°TSH ] 2088y SPISI [e102dS VO vaso
INNY sanp diysiaquisw |enuue - A 00°€LI‘6 00ssy SJoLysI( [er0ads O vaso
ONIOONO $193Y2 punoIoed/dH - A 0€'8S¢€ ou] ‘ULII[I] €D TALINI €D
9 3p1q - slledal 91119919 - A 95'H8T "ou[ “OPI[H [D ONILOATA 1D

48p1g 41edaledanddd - A 00 18T "ou[ “OPI[H [D ORILOATA 1D

318p1q 41edaledl1ddd - A 9¢°THT "ou[ ‘oI 1D ORILOATE 1D

slledalpulew )01 - A SEH0T ouj ‘Surprusyoo] pIkg aaAd

sliedalaulew X201 - A 96'8¥ ouJ ‘Sunprusyoo] piAg qIAg

quiled 8dualajuod -33 [$°991 Sewoy, Srpuelg 4 ‘SYINOHL

punjal sseld YA-A 00°8C WIQSON sruuog LI9SAN

INNY 1eMaual D07-A 00°000°1 UONBIOOSSY [euoneN Jueq OING Ond
OW elowed ANoas - A Syvby Kuedwo)) wely Aeg WIVIV AV
OW sul/sypuaq - A ST9vL°l orpVy V14V
OW WeIs YWYOA-A 00°T6L vad s1oAISere) )L S0y SSAOOV
Surur adA, junoury’ QweN IOpUd A
PN /# 144

SLAA/S¥099YD $70T 10qUIDAON
K[reoneqeyd)y £q paiios
(sadAL 11V Jo s143 pue s}2ay)) 19)s1bay %23y9
ousig a4e)d yjjesH ojjluewed

aeq

JoquIinN

FoouD

v¢-98d-¢l
Nd OL:v

19



ONW
ONW

ONW
ONW
ONW
ONW

ONW
ONW
ONW
ONW
ONW

ONW

ONW

NNV
ONIOONO
ONW

INNY
ONW
ONW
ONW
ONW
ONW
ONW
ONW

asea) Ja1doo - A

seg109)) - A

ugIs 18uUIged N1BISUI pUE 91BJ1IgR) - A
sul/sugsusq - A

sul/sugsusq - A

piesipalo- A

aoueudlUlBW 193]} - A

(040 81008) BINLIUIN IO - A
SJIBYD aInuiny 8140 - A

aod

aod

soanddns 9210 - A

sainnn-A

sainnn-A

guwiial 8dualajuod - 33

2dedsa pioj mau ‘deim 080 - A
uonuINN 0av-A

uonuINN 0av-A

Juswissasse xe1ad - A

yseo Anad quwiial - A

aod

13ysIn3uiIxa 9191yaA Mau - A
aoueudUIBW JBYSINZUIIX3 8ll) - A
sul/sugsusq - A

S3IINBS || - A

aod

S9IINIDS 1elIoUe( - A

S32INIBS Buoydael - A

S3IIAIDS 1BIoURUIY/1811013dW0D - A
sul/sugsusq - A

0€'910°C
60°TISTT
00°661°¢
£6'8€C
LL06¥1
6STLY'L
00°0¥9
SL'TT8'l
61'866
00012
00°501
€8'7¥9°1
L6'9LE
67'88C°C
£6'98¢
01°€EEC
19°681
L8'SP1
€EISY
15°26%
00°501
¥8'19
05'79¢C
08'288
LOPIT'S
00°501
00°01€C
61'8TC1
00'9St'€
60T 1

[elo] wodoy

SOOIAIOG [BIOURUL] XOIOX
ouJ SwoISAS 199] ] Jo5rA0A

-ou] ‘us1g on3oA

UB[J SOOIAIOS UOISIA

JITVA

Jyueq enbdwn

ysep 18D reordor],

ouy ‘eImruing 0yjO Ajuno)) 1y,

ouy ‘eImruing 0GjQ Ajuno)) 1y,

AN ‘euo sewoy],

AN ‘euo sewoy],

o3eyueapy ssouisng sojderg

Sen) BIUIOJI[e) UIOYINOS

uosIpy BIUIOJI[E) UIOYINOS

BNOZOUIY BIUOS

XI0MUSIS[BO0S

ouJ Aemojes

ouJ Aemojes

IsI Yied 29 UoneaIoNy A9[[BA Juesed|d
JenSIUIpPY - yse) A1od

SI1oquioj ouues[-e[ne g

BQP UOI309)01d 1L [[OYIIIA

BQP UOI309)01d 1L [[OYIIIA

ssoulsng [[eWS AJITIPN

suonn[og xo[dLIoA

uoxI(J JoyoeZ BIPAT

S001AI0G AN[10B] SLI

oU] ‘SOOIAIRS JUSWASEURWOA ], PojeISou]
eqp Sunnsuo) uewAey

SJI'T plojireH

XO¥dX
YADOVAOA
AND0A
NOISIA

JI'TVA
vNOdNN
TVIIdO¥L
ALNNOD NIL
ALNNOD NIL
VIIoa

VIIoa
SHT1dV.LS

SVD VO 0S
NOSIad VO OS
VNOZANY
NDIS TVDO0S
AVMAAVS
AVMAAVS
OTIAd

ALLAd
OYAINIAA

AId TTIHDLIN
1A TTIHDLIN
HAITLAW
[dD/XATdIIAN
JYAHOVZ NOXIA
SLf

SLI

NVINAVH
AQIOJLIVH

10pUaA =A
9akoidw3 =33
1010311 J0 pieog =qgod
adA] uawAed jo puage
¥20T/€1/11 8€TI8
¥20T/€1/11 6CCI8
¥202/0T/11 ¥STI8
¥20T/1/11 61CI8
¥202/0T/11 €SCI8
¥202/0T/11 [44%]
¥202/9T/11 99TI18
¥202/9T/11 G9TI8
¥202/0T/11 1SCI8
¥202/9T/11 8GTI8
¥202/0T/11 8¥CI8
¥20T/€1/11 8¢TCI8
¥20T/€1/11 LTTIY
¥202/9T/11 ¥9C18
¥20T/€T1/11 0cTTI8
¥202/0T/11 0STI8
¥202/0T/11 6¥CI8
¥20T/1/11 LITI8
¥202/9T/11 €9CI18
¥20T/€1/11 LETIY
¥202/9T/11 6STI8
¥202/9T/11 19218
¥20T/€1/11 9TTI8
¥20T/1/11 91TI8
¥20T/1/11 SITI8
¥202/9T/11 LSTI8
¥20T/€T1/11 9€TI8
¥20T/€T1/11 YTCI8
¥20T/€T1/11 €CTI8
¥20T/1/11 Y1CI8

20



OW
OW
OW
ONIOONO

OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
INNY

OW
OW
OW
INNY

OW
OW
OW
OW
OW

OW

S90IAI9S Jelloluel - A

wels yyyoA - A

S92IAISS JeIoURULY - A

$323Yd punoi$|oeq/yH - A
48p1q Jiedaleslnoss - A
elawed A11IN23s - A

wels yyyoAa - A

seg 1991 - A\

sanddns 921140 - A

sannnn - A

doueualUIeW JaySInBunxa all) - A
92IMBs ugisap olydel3 - A
S92IAI9S auoydalal - A
S9JIAJI9S 1elouRULY/Ie)042dWO0D - A
S92INI9S 910D - A

sanp diysisguiawi jenuue - A
quwilal 82UaJajuo9 - 33
sul/sujausq - A

quwilal 82UaJajuo9 - 33
uonNN Oav-A
sul/sujausq - A

SBIINIBS || - A

sul/sujausq - A
doueUdUIRW UUN DV - A
sanp Aiyiuow vOo - A
38p1q Jiedal|eslno9)e - A
siiedalauiew 320) - A

0001€C
08Cs¢
¥8 TSPl
0€86¢
00°18¢
SYvvy
00°c6L
60°1S1°1
€8°719°1
L69LE
0529¢
0009
61°8TC1
00°95¥°€
Ly 6v¢
00°€L1‘6
£€6'98¢C
£6'8¢€T
167991
L8'SYI
08788
LOVIT'S
Yr60T°1
00111
00°2L09
9¢TYe
96'8%

adA,

(sadAL 11V Jo s143 pue s}2ay)) 19)s1bay %23y9
ougsig aJed YyjjesaH ojjuiewe)

junoury

1PN

SQOIAIDS K108 SIf

Ayuno) eimuo A Jo Ayruewiny Joj jeyqey
20SsY s3o1nsI( [e103dS V)
ouj “9oud3IAu] €D

‘ou[ “oLdd[g 1D

Kuedwo)) wely Aeg

vdd s1dAIdare) D11 SS90y
ouJ swoIsAS 1991 103eLoA
d3ejueapy ssaursng sojderg
SeD) BIUIOJI[e)) WIOYINOS

BQp U0no3)01d 11 T[N
XOuy| dLLIe))

ouJ ‘S9OIAIS JUSWIASBUBWIDLD |, PareISoju]
eqp Sunnsuo)) uewAey
SUOT)EOTUNUINIO)) JOTJUOI ]
20SSY S1o1nsI( [e103dS VO
BNOZOWY BIUOS

UB[J SOJTAIOS UOISIA

Sewoy ] drpueIg

ouJ Aemajeg

ssoursng [fewrs 9JI TION
suonnjog xd[duoN

SJIT p1ojirey

ouf ‘o) 90189d N 4

BZR[J SOUrWe)) so([

‘ou[ “oLdd[g 1D

ouJ ‘Sunprusyoo] piAg

owreN

SLAA/SNOAUD $T0T 19qUIDAON

Joqunp Jo9y)) Aq paIog

SLf ye0T/el1/T1 9¢€TI8

LV1IdVH ye0T/el/T1 SETI8
vdasd ye0T/el1/T1 YECI8

THINI €D ye0T/e1/T1 €ETI8
OI-LOATE 1D ye0T/e1/T1 [4%4%]
INIVTV AVd ye0T/el/T1 1€CI8
SSHOOV ye0T/el1/T1 0€TI8
YIOVAOA ye0T/e1/T1 6CCI8
Sd1dV.LS ye0T/e1/T1 8TCI8

SVD VD OS ye0T/e1/T1 LTTI8
dld TTHHOLIN ye0T/el1/T1 9TTI8
XON ye0T/e1/T1 SCTI8

S.LI Ye0T/el/T1 YTCI8

NVINAVH Y20T/e/T1 €CTI8
YHILNOYA ye0T/el1/T1 (444t
vdasd Y20T/E1/T1 1ceI8
VNOZANV ye0T/e1/T1 0cTI8
NOISIA yeoT/1/11 61CI8

4 ‘SVINOHL yeoT/1/11 81CI8
AVMEALVS yeoT/1/11 LITI8
HAT'TLIIN yeoT/1/11 91TI8
IdO/XATdIIIN yeoT/1/11 SITI8
dIdO04LdVH yeoT/1/11 YI1CI8
dOdVAd N 4 yeoT/1/11 €ICI8
SONINVD SOd yeoT/1/11 CITI8
OI-LOATE 1D yeoT/1/11 11218
qdAd yeoT/1/11 0ITI8

[[e1ouan) - 181G 9AL] [# IUNOJOY YseD)

IOPUS A Aeq  JoqunN
/#1449 RCEL0)
¥Z-99a-¢l

Nd 0L

21



ONW

ONW
INNY

ONW
ONW
ONW
ONW

ONW

ONW

ONW

ONW
ONW
INNY

aoueudlUIBW 193]} - A
(940 81098) 2IN1UINL 91O - A
sainnn-A

Juawissasse xe1ad - A

punjal sseyd YA - A

13ysIN3uiIxa 9191yaA Mau - A

aod

aod

aod

aod

9 8pq - sliedal 0119918 - A
sul/sugsusq - A

ugIs 18uUIged N1BISUI pUE 91BJ1IgR) - A
sul/sugsusq - A

piesipalo- A

SJIeYd aInuiny 8140 - A

2deosa pioj mau ‘deim 080 - A
uonuINN 0av-A

aod

1emaual diysiaquisw YH - A

INNVY emauas uoindiiasgns auiydew asuejeq - A

ONW
INNY

NNV
ONW
ONIOONO

SpJed ssauisng/sagped - A
(7202 190) seaInes 1e39] - A
Hwad Uneay/pooy - A
yneay wawAhoydwa - A
aoueualUEW 189Y - A
siiedal/auiew 3001 - A
1emaual 907- A

asea) Ja1doo - A

yseo Anad quiial - A

00°0¥9
SL'TT8'l
67'88C°C
€EISY
00'8C
¥8'19
00°501
00°501
00012
00°501
95'+8C
ST'OVL'T
00°661°¢
LL06¥1
6STLY'L
61'866
01°€EEC
19°681
00°501
00°0€¢
00°S6L
6€°THC
05°505°T
00°€IS
0001%
00'9€€
SEPOT
00°000°T
0€910°C
15°26%

[elo] wodoy

ysep 18D reordor],

ouy ‘eImruing 0GjQ Ajuno)) 1y,
UOSIPH BIUWIOJI[E)) UIYINOS

IsI Yied 29 UoneaIoONy AJ[[BA JUesed|d
NIqQsoN eruuog

BQP UOI309)01d 1L, [[OYIIIA

AN ‘yo1 seydoystry)

S1oquio,] suuear-eneg

A ‘euo( sewoy ],

uoxI(J JoyorZ BIPAT

‘ou[ “oIddIg 1D

eV

-ouf ‘udig onSoA

JI'TVA

Jyueq enbdwn

ouy ‘eImruing 90GjQ Ajuno)) 1y,
XI0MUSIS[BO0S

ouJ Aemojes

A ‘euo(q sewoy ],

dIHSYdIINTIN OdINA

VSN 1epialqg

diop spremy olouo)

Od ‘Aopeym YwsYSIH ‘ouonjue[o))
[BIUSWIUOIIAUL BINJUI A JO AJUN0))
WI)SAS [Y)[eSH [BLIOWA] ATUNUILIo))
Q0IAIOG 0INY BZR[J [B1Ud))

ouJ ‘Furyusyo0] pIkg

UoNRIOSSY [eUOnEN Jueqg OINY
SOOIAIAG [RIOURUI] XOIY
JensSIuIupy - yse) Anod

TVIIdO¥L
ALNNOD NIL
NOSIAd VO OS
OTIAd
LI9SaN

AId TTIHDLIN
HO1
OYAINIAA
VIIoa
JYAHOVZ NOXIA
ORILOAT 1D
OVTIV
AND0A
JI'TVA
vNOdNN
ALNNOD NIL
NDIS TVOO0S
AVMAAVS
VIIoa

OdNd
LVAIAIQ
@IVMY OrdNoD
ONONLNVIOD
VINLNAA 0D
HIND
TVILNAD
aQIAd

ONd

XO¥dX

ALLAd

10pUaA =A
9akoidw3 =33
1010311 J0 pieog =qgod
adA] uawAed jo puage
¥202/9T/11 99TI18
¥202/9T/11 G9TI8
¥202/9T/11 ¥9C18
¥202/9T/11 €9CI18
¥202/9T/11 79T18
¥202/9T/11 19218
¥202/9T/11 09CI18
¥202/9T/11 6STI8
¥202/9T/11 8GTI8
¥202/9T/11 LSTI8
¥202/9T/11 96TI8
¥202/9T/11 SYAE]
¥202/0T/11 ¥SCI8
¥202/0T/11 €SCI8
¥202/0T/11 [44%]
¥202/0T/11 1SCI8
¥202/0T/11 0STI8
¥202/0T/11 6¥CI8
¥202/0T/11 8¥CI8
¥202/0T/11 LYTI8
¥202/0T/11 9¥CI8
¥202/0T/11 SYCI8
¥202/0T/11 YrCi8
¥202/0T/11 €vCI8
¥202/0T/11 (4748
¥202/0T/11 I8
¥202/0T/11 0¥CI8
¥202/0T/11 6€CI8
¥20T/€T1/11 8€TI8
¥20T/€1/11 LETIY

22



0s

JajsueJy 1no/m

0s

JajsueJy 1no/m

*sasuadxa aunr Jolid yyuow
apnjaui you Aow 10 Aow 103 yapa fo bny pup Ainr luonpiraidap ‘asuadxa 1y ‘sasuadxa 31fauaq/Ainjos ‘|pni2do g3do sp Yans sasuadxa apnjaul you saop Ajuo syayd fo uosripdwod v s siy3 :3LON

00°80t°STS NYODV Y1M 12043U00 BUIsI3ISAPD DA T aspyaind pz-unr
00°/p0°8ZS Wawdinba A31n13o0 JQy fo asoyzind  pz-unf
95°0ST ‘vS W00ISsb|2/pIpoq J0f si1byd M3au fo asbydind vz-unr
50°0S6°STS S421ndwiod mau fo aspyaing pz-unf
00°858°0ZS sjpmaua. Aaijod aoupinsu| pz-unr

8Y°E6E°TIS doam ubp  pz-Aoyy

59°09Z°16S S|pmaua. Aaijod aoupinsuj  pz-Aopy

S0Y'6ZS 3UDID YYVO vz, 4dy

956°GTS wAd ipno jonuuy gz, idy

$68°7ZS dpiy aspaib D@y uo uipday  pz, Ga4
(1s0dap %0S) TEQ'SS p40OGyIDL/S|aUDd [[0M/S12UIGDD SNOLIDA ve, uor
SH'068VES 3[214an adpIs3 pio4 Mau aspyding vz, uof

000°0TS J01pny JWAd ssa1b0.id vz, uor

JEYS WUDID YYVO €¢, "ON

JOZS 1UDI9 YYYO €7, 1d3S

J8YS UDID YYVO €z, bny

‘pZ/€T Ad S9I0N

TSY'E6E'TS (12301 ALA
0S0°501S LT8TLTS |8TE'08TS [SY8'OTTS [TVE'90TS |6EL'ETTS |TOS6TTS 1€9'69S [086°TETS |[S15'98S v28'sLS 6/8‘TTTS |0C08TTS
_ (pappp sawp so 403k ybnoiya salipa) bay ‘o unf Aey ady Je qo4 uer 22a AON O das Sny Inf

vz/€20T A4

$6°£56°/S d4nyuind Auno) 1l pz, 3das

dNS 40f £8°809°G€S adpIsT pio4 mau aspydind g, 1das

[Z°086FS 24nyuing Ayuno) 1y vz, bny

Z8°TLTTYS Saldljod sul 1aybpj(po °f inyuy vz, bny

0£0°€TS waisAs [aforianol Day ve, Inr

000°01S J03pny JwAd ssaibo.d ve, Inr

SZ/vZ A4 S310N

Ly8‘€TSS |lelol AlA
69/ V0TS 0s$ 0s$ S 0s$ 0s$ 0s$ 0s$ €CSTLS S6£°56S 69S9TTS |98V 165 9/8'SPTS
(pappp sawp sp 10aA ybno.yy salipa) Ay “ON unf Aepy ady Je qo4 uer 29Q AON 10 dasg Sny Inf

SZ/v20T Ad

uosiedwo) Ajyruo 419315189y I3Y)d

23



Camarillo Health Care District

Statement of Net Assets
by %
November 2024 November 2023 Variance Variance
ASSETS
Current Assets
CASH ACCOUNTS
Cash in General- Five Star 262,612.53 644,097.35 (381,484.82) -59.2%
Cash in Money Market-Five Star 894,802.48 890,566.93 4,235.55 0.5%
Petty Cash-Administration 2,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.0%
Cash Drawer-Community Educ 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.0%
Cash Drawers- Senior Nutrition 85.00 85.00 0.00 0.0%
California Class 3,879,570.14 3,678,404.87 201,165.27 5.5%
Cash-Local Agency Investment 340,071.75 321,854.32 18,217.43 5.7%
Cash - County Treasury Invstmn 7.954.84 6.333.16 1,621.68 25.6%
Mechanics, Rabo Savings 11,853.79 144,795.56 (132,941.77) -91.8%
Cash-Restricted-Scholarship 7,163.75 7,203.75 (40.00) -0.6%
TOTAL CASH ACCOUNTS 5,406,164.28 5.694,390.94 (288,226.66) -5.1%
Accounts Receivable 8,786.00 2.336.00 6.450.00 276.1%
Accrued Interest Receivable 150.08 77.18 72.90 94.5%
City of Cam CDBG CV3 Rec 0.00 20,833.35 (20,833.35) -100.0%
City of Cam Care-A-Van 0.00 28.500.00 (28,500.00) -100.0%
City of Cam CDBG VR 1,333.35 2,500.00 (1,166.65) -46.7%
Grant-VCAAA -Sr Nutrition Recl (3C) 125,419.78 39,553.98 85,865.80 217.1%
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Rec (3E) 7,026.00 15,208.29 (8,182.29) -53.8%
Grant-VCAAA SS Line Rec (3B) 7.680.00 10,526.00 (2,846.00) -27.0%
Grant - VCAAA OARR Legal 4,961.36 43,200.60 (38,239.24) -88.5%
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 0.00 20,110.71 (20,110.71) -100.0%
Contract-PICF-Falls 0.00 2,755.28 (2,755.28) -100.0%
Due Fr County-Property Tax 1,737,240.29 1,673.433.00 63.807.29 3.8%
TOTAL Current Assets 7.298,761.14 7.553,425.33 (254,664.19) -3.4%
Fixed Assets
Buildings & Improvements 3.194,998.36 3,188.100.36 6,898.00 0.2%
IS Equip 102,122.40 102,122.40 0.00 0.0%
Equipment & Furnishings 291,685.90 261,613.23 30,072.67 11.5%
Transportation Vehicles 346,039.64 308,170.59 37.869.05 12.3%
Accum Depreciation-Buildings (2,372,248.01) (2.257,248.05) (114.999.96) -5.1%
Accum Depreciation-IS Equip (100,989.07) (100,989.07) 0.00 0.0%
Accum Depreciation-Equip&Furn (196,327.77) (196,327.77) 0.00 0.0%
Accum Depreciation-Vehicles (219,514.84) (219,514.84) 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Fixed Assets 1,045,766.61 1,085,926.85 (40,160.24) -3.7%
Other Assets
Prepaid Insurance 81,031.22 73,675.97 7,355.25 10.0%
Prepaid Workers Comp (25,829.40) (19,374.01) (6,455.39) -33.3%
Prepaid Other 17,494 .45 62,577.76 (45,083.31) -72.0%
Prepaid Postage 218.99 367.53 (148.54) -40.4%
Pre Paid Rental/Lease 973.05 559.00 414.05 74.1%
12/30/2024 3:01:17 PM Balance Sheet - Comparative Page 1

Camarillo Health Care District

24



3 %
s November 2024 November 2023 Variance Variance
Deferred Outflows of Resources GASB 68 1,850,122.00 1,850,122.00 0.00 0.0%
Overfunded GASB 75 12,151.00 12,151.00 0.00 0.0%
Deferred Outflows of Resources GASB 75 487,135.00 487,135.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Other Assets 2,423,296.31 2,467.214.25 (43,917.94) -1.8%
TOTAL ASSETS 10,767.824.06 11,106,566.43 (338,742.37) -3.0%
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 26,007.87 22.,001.61 4,006.26 18.2%
Medical Premium Payable-Emp 0.00 (1,161.68) 1,161.68 100.0%
Accrued Vacation 94,048.38 105,079.64 (11,031.26) -10.5%
Scholarships-Volunteer Expense 1,595.97 1,595.97 0.00 0.0%
Scholarships-Senior Services 5,567.78 5.607.78 (40.00) -0.7%
Deferred Revenue 0.00 3,637.99 (3,637.99) -100.0%
TOTAL Current Liabilities 127,220.00 136,761.31 (9,541.31) -7.0%
Long-Term Liabilities
Net Pension Liability GASB 68 671,170.00 2.171,170.00 (1.500,000.00) -69.1%
Deferred Inflows of Resources GASB 68 161,022.00 161,022.00 0.00 0.0%
Deferred Inflows of Resources GASB 75 773,152.00 773,152.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Long-Term Liabilities 1,605,344.00 3.105,344.00 (1,500,000.00) -48.3%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,732,564.00 3,242,105.31 (1,509,541.31) -46.6%
EQUITY
Designated Reserves 2,999,201.22 2,999,201.22 0.00 0.0%
Retained Earnings 5,191,618.58 4,033,500.48 1,158,118.10 28.7%
Year-to-Date Earnings 844,440.26 831,759.42 12.680.84 1.5%
TOTAL EQUITY 9.035.260.06 7.864.461.12 1,170,798.94 14.9%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,767,824.06 11,106,566.43 (338,742.37) -3.0%
12/30/2024 3:01:17 PM Balance Sheet - Comparative Page 2

Camarillo Health Care District

25



(Aynb3 j31) Jeauri——  Aunb3plmmm  samMjiger] L mmm  S19SSY |1 mmm
GZ/v20t ve/€20t €2/220T ze/teoe

0$

000°000CS

000°000'7S

000°000°9$

000°000°8$

000°000°0TS

000°000°CTS
sleaA ||e" 'y Z0Z JoqUIaA0oN "o'e

26




*spuny o1jqnd 30930.d 03 pausisap ,Ad1j0d $,J0ISIAU| JUBPNI,, DY} YHM 3dUel|dWOd Ul ‘9SIN0D JUIWISIAUL JUIPNJd e udse) sey Adljod JUaWISaAUL S,gIHD ‘PIES 38y "9P0d JUSWUIIA0D 3y} Japun d|geliodal Jou

9.€ SUOIIDBSUEI} JUBWIISIAUL [BNPIAIPUL J13Y3} pUE ‘|00d JUBWISAAU| S, Janseal| AJuno) eInluaA ayl pue ‘4] ‘SS1D IUIOHI|eD Ul PalSaAUl A[JUS.1IND aJe spuny 3|qelsaaul (GIHD) S,30141s1a 348D Yi|eaH ojjuewe)

‘poriad 3ua.4nd 3y} Ul AYAIIOR Pale|aJ JUSWISIAUL ||B S|1e1ap 10dal JUSWISIAUL PayIeIIe 3yl ‘Z09ES UOIIIRS PUB 9y9ES UOIIIaS Aj[ealyoads “bas 19 009ES UOIIIRS 9P0D) JUSWUISAOD BIUIOH|ED J3d

000°SZT  €LT6TIC 9vS‘er 0 LTL'SL0°C 7€8°9T8°C S312UasuUO) 1B SANIISAY
000°00T T899€T‘T 95€‘€T 0 9ZEETT'T vE8‘TV6'T dAJIasaY SuiesadQ |esausn
000'0T 206095 GCSTT 0 LLE6YS 000005 9AJI3saY Juswanosdwi [eude)
000°S TLT'89T 8SY'e 0 €I8'V9T 000°0ST 9nJIasaY asn |e1dads/1afoid
000°'S 10€'69T 6LV'E 0 778'S9T 000°0ST anJasay ASojouyoa]
000°‘S LTIT'V8 8TL'T 0 68€C8 000'GZ 9NI3SAY 1934 3IYIA

|eoo aouejeg 1S2493U| paiedo||y aouejeg 1981e) spung aniasay

3uipung vz0z/0€/11 S202/v20t vzot vzoz/0€/9 wnwiuin
|enuuy
¥S0‘0LL y9L‘90v‘S sjunoddoe SujuJed 3sa4dlul ul [e1o]
0ST qS6°‘L |ood Jainseau] Ajuno) eanjuap
6626 spung yse) Anad 3 sdiysiejoyss
€80 vS8‘1T 5, '8 s3uines |ejo
€80 vS8‘TT s3uines
000 0 duppayd
jueg sdiueydion

LY'168°CC STY'LST'T juegq Jeis aAld |ejo)
168CC 208768 Je3s anl4 - pun4 1934\ ASUoN
0 Jels oAl - __O.;mn_
€19°79¢ Jels A4 - pund SuijesadQ |esaul9

jueg Jejs aAnl4
110L8 96TV SSV1D %3 dIv1 |eloL
Sov'Ey 69€°00T°C 8unesadQ |esauan - pajeusisapun
9S€'€T 789°9€T'T 9AJ3s3Y BulleladQ |eJauan
mNm.HH Nom\oom CUVENCH | PcwEw>OLQE_ _mw_n_mu
LE'LS 6v'ey 8St'e T4T7'89T 9AI9s3Y 3sN |eldads/3afold
oney oney 6LY'E T0€'691 anJasay ASojouyoa]
juaun) }2IND 8TLT LTITV8 9NI3SAY 1934 3PIYIA

pausej 1saidlu|  £20Z/0€/TT SSV1J B 4IV1

S20T - 20T
vZ-NON-0€

110day SanIasay 13 JUBWISIAU|

1213IS1Q 248D Y3|ESH Ofjiewe)

27



Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Activities

Year-to-Date Variance, November 2024 - current month, Consolidated by

department
5 Months Ended 5 Months Ended
November 30, 2024 November 30, 2024 Variance
Budget Fav/<Unf> % Var
REVENUE
Tax Revenue-Admin 1,747,281.00 1,456,067.50 291,213.50 20.0 %
Community Education 6.,214.00 12,030.80 (5,816.80) -48.3 %
Transportation Fees 1,915.00 6,800.00 (4,885.00) -71.8 %
Transport Fees ADC 15,730.00 12,825.00 2,905.00 22.7 %
Sr Nutrition Home Delivered 9.519.55 13,912.50 (4,392.95) -31.6 %
Contract-PICF-Falls 875.00 145.85 729.15 499.9 %
ADC Fees 96,158.00 116,940.00 (20,782.00) -17.8%
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respite 13,064.00 16,666.65 (3,602.65) -21.6 %
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 3,244.24 3,500.00 (255.76) -7.3 %
Donations-Scholarship 0.00 1,083.35 (1,083.35) -100.0 %
Sponsorship 0.00 333.35 (333.35) -100.0 %
Healthy Attitude Advertising 4,000.00 1,666.65 2,333.35 140.0 %
Interest Income 110,053.74 104,166.65 5,887.09 5.7 %
Facility Use Rental 435.00 400.00 35.00 8.8 %
Facility Use-Lease 3.933.75 3,933.75 0.00
Donations 1,455.00 208.35 1,246.65 598.3 %
Fischer Fund Distribution 153,807.95 150,000.00 3,807.95 2.5 %
Grant-VCAAA-Sr Nutrition 126,078.78 85,305.40 40,773.38 47.8 %
Grant- City of Cam CDBG VR 3,333.35 3,333.35 0.00
Grant-VCAAA-SS Line 19,353.00 20,833.35 (1,480.35) -7.1 %
TOTAL REVENUE 316.451.36 2.010,152.50 306,298.86 15.2 %
2,316,451.36 2,010,152.50 306.298.86 15.2 %
2,316,451.36 2,010,152.50 306,298.86 15.2 %
EXPENSES
Salaries 682,795.44 876,456.70 193,661.26 22.1%
Payroll Taxes 52,548.03 68,635.85 16,087.82 23.4 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS Health 84,844.81 152,149.10 67,304.29 442 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS pension 58,893.27 73,580.85 14,687.58 20.0 %
Benefits - Workers Comp 9,225.35 14,153.70 4,928.35 34.8%
Benefits - Life/ADD 13,822.22 14,656.65 834.43 5.7 %
Benefits-OPEB (Retiree) 43,602.63 40,797.95 (2,804.68) -6.9 %
PERS Retirement UAL 14,368.75 54,386.65 40,017.90 73.6 %
12/30/2024 3:13:30 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page |

Camarillo Health Care District

28



5 Months Ended 5 Months Ended
November 30, 2024 November 30, 2024 Variance
Budget Fav/<Unf> % Var
Audit Fees 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
Partnershp Initiatives 0.00 416.65 416.65 100.0 %
Legal Fees 15,527.00 27,500.00 11.973.00 43.5%
Contractors-Operations 37,086.34 51,837.90 14,751.56 28.5 %
Contractors Facilities 15,296.59 19,053.70 3.757.11 19.7 %
Instructor Agreement Fees 1,869.00 3,348.35 1.479.35 44.2 %
Community/Staff Outreach 1,860.09 5,604.15 3,744.06 66.8 %
Dues/Subscriptions 31,149.25 18,733.30 (12,415.95)  -66.3 %
Continuing Education-Trustee 13,207.42 6.030.40 (7,177.02) -119.0%
Continuing Education-Staff 13,674.35 27,485.85 13,811.50 50.2 %
Board Stipend/Costs 3,360.00 5,425.00 2,065.00 38.1 %
Emerging Community Opportunities 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 100.0 %
LAFCO Assessments 3,077.00 1,282.10 (1,794.90) -140.0 %
Mileage 2,362.07 4,955.00 2,592.93 52.3%
Program Matls/Activities 2,096.82 9,911.70 7,814.88 78.8 %
Gas & Oil 5,607.03 11.466.65 5,859.62 51.1 %
Fleet Maintenance 8,673.82 12,658.35 3.984.53 31.5%
Minor Equipment 55.873.49 10,036.25 (45,837.24) -456.7%
Supplies 9,587.38 21,186.20 11,598.82 54.7 %
Postage 11,755.94 18.363.75 6,607.81 36.0 %
Advertising & Promotion 2,959.89 14,062.50 11,102.61 79.0 %
Refunds 121.00 604.15 483.15 80.0 %
Printing 29.311.76 42,322.95 13,011.19 30.7 %
Repairs & Maintenance 26,590.05 12,636.70 (13,953.35) -1104%
Association Fees 30,360.00 30,405.45 45.45 0.1%
Insurance 46,243.19 45,139.15 (1,104.04) 2.4 %
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 3,982.24 3.800.40 (181.84) -4.8 %
Telephone 13,759.56 12,400.05 (1,359.51)  -11.0%
IT Services 38,412.05 30,833.35 (7,578.70)  -24.6 %
Utilities 20,327.56 17,500.00 (2,827.56) -16.2%
Licenses & Fees 2,948.45 3,270.80 322.35 9.9 %
Bank & Credit Card Charges 2,152.61 500.00 (1,652.61) -330.5%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1.429,332.45 1.808.588.25 379,255.80 21.0 %
OPERATING RESULTS 887,118.91 201,564.25 685,554.66  340.1 %
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Grant - CCLTSS 0.00 4.762.10 (4,762.10) -100.0 %
Other Income -Administration 5,238.00 4,198.35 1,039.65 248 %
Depreciation Expense (47,916.65) (50,000.00) 2,083.35 4.2 %
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE (42,678.65) (41,039.55) (1,639.10) -4.0 %
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 844.440.26 160,524.70 68391556  426.1 %
12/30/2024 3:13:30 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page 2

Camarillo Health Care District

29



5 Months Ended 5 Months Ended
. ' November 30, 2024 November 30, 2024 Variance
Budget Fav/<Unf> % Var

NET RESULTS 844,440.26 160,524.70 683.915.56 426.1 %

12/30/2024 3:13:30 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page 3
Camarillo Health Care District

30



Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Activities

Year-to-Date Only, November 2024 - current month, November 2023 - 12

months back, Consolidated by department

5 Months Ended 5 Months Ended Variance
November 30, 2024 November 30, 202: Fav/<Unf> % Var
REVENUE
Tax Revenue-Admin 1,747,281.00 1,673,433.00 73,848.00 4.4 %
Community Education 6,214.00 4.776.00 1,438.00 30.1 %
Transportation Fees 1,915.00 2,972.50 (1,057.50) -35.6 %
Transport Fees ADC 15,730.00 12,764.00 2,966.00 23.2%
Sr Nutrition Home Delivered 9,519.55 14,060.91 (4,541.36) -323%
Contract-PICF-Falls 875.00 7.038.14 (6,163.14) -87.6 %
ADC Fees 96,158.00 75.381.00 20,777.00 27.6 %
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respite 13,064.00 12,759.53 304.47 2.4%
Grant - AAA OARR Legal 0.00 107,948.91 (107,948.91)  -100.0 %
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 3,244.24 5,742.24 (2,498.00) -43.5 %
Donations-Scholarship 0.00 50.00 (50.00)  -100.0 %
Healthy Attitude Advertising 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00
Interest Income 110,053.74 101,081.37 8,972.37 8.9 %
Facility Use Rental 435.00 3,224.00 (2,789.00) -86.5 %
Facility Use-Lease 3,933.75 4,569.75 (636.00) -13.9 %
Donations 1,455.00 160.00 1,295.00 809.4 %
Fischer Fund Distribution 153,807.95 151,615.42 2,192.53 1.4 %
Grant-VCAAA-Sr Nutrition 126,078.78 66,403.80 59.674.98 89.9 %
Grant -City of Cam-CDBG CV3 0.00 20,833.35 (20,833.35)  -100.0 %
Grant- City of Cam CDBG VR 3,333.35 2,500.00 833.35 333 %
Grant-VCAAA-SS Line 19,353.00 21,816.02 (2.463.02) -11.3%
TOTAL REVENUE 2,316,451.36 2,293,129.94 23,321.42 1.0 %
2,316,451.36 2,293,129.94 23,321.42 1.0 %
2,316,451.36 2,293,129.94 23,321.42 1.0 %
EXPENSES
Salaries 682,795.44 610,160.56 (72,634.88) -11.9%
Payroll Taxes 52,548.03 46,952.21 (5.595.82) -11.9%
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS Health 84,844 .81 87,654.19 2,809.38 32%
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS pension 58,893.27 50,637.67 (8.255.60) -16.3 %
Benefits - Workers Comp 9,225.35 9.267.73 42.38 0.5 %
Benefits - Life/ADD 13,822.22 13.470.56 (351.66) -2.6 %
Benefits-OPEB (Retiree) 43,602.63 31,240.73 (12,361.90) -39.6 %
PERS Retirement UAL 14,368.75 92,624.00 78,255.25 84.5%
Audit Fees 20,000.00 0.00 (20,000.00)
12/30/2024 3:03:05 PM YTD Comparative Income Statement Page 1

Camarillo Health Care District

31



. 5 Months Ended 5 Months Ended Variance
November 30, 2024 November 30, 202: Fav/<Unf> % Var
Legal Fees 15.527.00 18,999.54 3,472.54 18.3 %
Contractors-Operations 37.086.34 43,182.40 6,096.06 14.1 %
Contractors Facilities 15,296.59 15,105.75 (190.84) -1.3%
Contractors - Grants 0.00 56,862.81 56,862.81 100.0 %
Instructor Agreement Fees 1.869.00 1.208.90 (660.10) -54.6 %
Community/Staff Outreach 1,860.09 3.378.65 1.518.56 44.9 %
Dues/Subscriptions 31,149.25 32.807.54 1,658.29 5.1 %
Continuing Education-Trustee 13,207.42 12,466.92 (740.50) -5.9%
Continuing Education-Staff 13,674.35 18.841.11 5,166.76 274 %
Board Stipend/Costs 3,360.00 2,900.00 (460.00) -15.9%
LAFCO Assessments 3,077.00 2,535.00 (542.00) -21.4 %
Mileage 2,362.07 3,404.04 1,041.97 30.6 %
Program Matls/Activities 2,096.82 5.299.10 3.202.28 60.4 %
Gas & Oil 5,607.03 8.149.19 2,542.16 31.2%
Fleet Maintenance 8,673.82 8.704.61 30.79 0.4%
Minor Equipment 55.873.49 5,570.24 (50,303.25) -903.1 %
Supplies 9,587.38 7.920.49 (1.666.89) -21.0 %
Postage 11,755.94 22,324.48 10,568.54 47.3 %
Advertising & Promotion 2.,959.89 6,072.73 3,112.84 51.3%
Refunds 121.00 808.00 687.00 85.0 %
Printing 29.311.76 45,284.43 15.972.67 353 %
Repairs & Maintenance 26,590.05 14,376.81 (12,213.24) -85.0%
Association Fees 30,360.00 29.810.00 (550.00) -1.8 %
Insurance 46,243.19 42.739.10 (3,504.09) -8.2%
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 3,982.24 3,786.12 (196.12) -5.2%
Telephone 13,759.56 11,785.28 (1,974.28) -16.8 %
IT Services 38,412.05 31,376.85 (7,035.20) -22.4 %
Utilities 20,327.56 18,969.72 (1,357.84) -7.2 %
Licenses & Fees 2,948.45 1,237.29 (1,711.16)  -1383 %
Bank & Credit Card Charges 2,152.61 220.62 (1,931.99) -875.7%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,429,332.45 1,418,135.37 (11,197.08) -0.8 %
OPERATING RESULTS 887,118.91 874,994.57 12,124.34 1.4 %
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Other Income -Administration 5,238.00 4,681.50 556.50 11.9 %
Depreciation Expense (47,916.65) (47,916.65) 0.00
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE (42,678.65) (43,235.15) 556.50 1.3%
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 844,440.26 831,759.42 12,680.84 1.5 %
NET RESULTS 844.,440.26 831,759.42 12,680.84 1.5 %
12/30/2024 3:03:05 PM YTD Comparative Income Statement Page 2

Camarillo Health Care District

32



SO

Camarillo Health Care District

Statements of Activities

Year-to-Date Performance, November 2024 - current month,
Consolidated by department

5 Months Ended
November 30, 2024 Annual
Budget Unused % Used
REVENUE
Tax Revenue-Admin 1,747,281.00 3,494,562.00 1,747,281.00 50.0 %
Community Education 6.214.00 28,874.00 22.660.00 21.5%
Transportation Fees 1,915.00 16,320.00 14.405.00 11.7 %
Transport Fees ADC 15,730.00 30,780.00 15,050.00 51.1 %
Sr Nutrition Home Delivered 9,519.55 33,390.00 23,870.45 28.5%
Contract-PICF-Falls 875.00 350.00 (525.00)  250.0 %
ADC Fees 96,158.00 280,656.00 184.,498.00 343 %
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respite 13,064.00 40,000.00 26,936.00 32.7%
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 3,244.24 8,400.00 5,155.76 38.6 %
Donations-Scholarship 0.00 2.600.00 2,600.00
Sponsorship 0.00 800.00 800.00
Healthy Attitude Advertising 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 100.0 %
Interest Income 110.053.74 250,000.00 139,946.26 44.0 %
Facility Use Rental 435.00 960.00 525.00 453 %
Facility Use-Lease 3.933.75 9,441.00 5,507.25 41.7 %
Donations 1,455.00 500.00 (955.00) 291.0%
Fischer Fund Distribution 153.807.95 150,000.00 (3.807.95) 102.5%
Grant-VCAAA-Sr Nutrition 126,078.78 204,733.00 78.654.22 61.6 %
Grant- City of Cam CDBG VR 3,333.35 8,000.00 4,666.65 41.7 %
Grant-VCAAA-SS Line 19.353.00 50,000.00 30,647.00 38.7%
TOTAL REVENUE 2,316,451.36 4,614,366.00 2,297.914.64 50.2 %
2.316,451.36 4,614,366.00 2,297.914.64 50.2 %
2.316,451.36 4,614,366.00 2,297.914.64 50.2 %
EXPENSES
Salaries 682,795.44 2,103,496.00 1,420,700.56 32.5%
Payroll Taxes 52,548.03 164,726.00 112,177.97 31.9%
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS Health 84,844 .81 365,158.00 280,313.19 232 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS pension 58.893.27 176,594.00 117,700.73 333%
Benefits - Workers Comp 9,225.35 33,969.00 24,743.65 27.2%
Benefits - Life/ADD 13,822.22 35,176.00 21,353.78 39.3 %
Benefits-OPEB (Retiree) 43,602.63 97,915.00 54,312.37 44.5 %
PERS Retirement UAL 14,368.75 130,528.00 116,159.25 11.0 %
12/30/2024 3:03:42 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page 1

Camarillo Health Care District

33



5 Months Ended

November 30, 2024 Annual
Budget Unused % Used
Audit Fees 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 100.0 %
Partnershp Initiatives 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Legal Fees 15.527.00 66,000.00 50,473.00 23.5%
Contractors-Operations 37,086.34 124.411.00 87.324.66 29.8 %
Contractors Facilities 15,296.59 45,729.00 30,432.41 33.5%
Instructor Agreement Fees 1.869.00 8,036.00 6,167.00 233 %
Community/Staff Outreach 1,860.09 13.450.00 11,589.91 13.8%
Dues/Subscriptions 31,149.25 44,960.00 13,810.75 69.3 %
Continuing Education-Trustee 13,207.42 14,473.00 1,265.58 91.3 %
Continuing Education-Staff 13,674.35 65,966.00 52,291.65 20.7 %
Board Stipend/Costs 3,360.00 13,020.00 9,660.00 25.8%
Emerging Community Opportunities 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Election Costs 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00
LAFCO Assessments 3,077.00 3.077.00 0.00 100.0 %
Mileage 2,362.07 11,892.00 9,529.93 19.9 %
Program Matls/Activities 2,096.82 23,788.00 21,691.18 8.8 %
Gas & Oil 5,607.03 27.,520.00 21,912.97 20.4 %
Fleet Maintenance 8,673.82 30,380.00 21,706.18 28.6 %
Minor Equipment 55,873.49 24,087.00 (31,786.49)  232.0%
Supplies 9,587.38 50,847.00 41,259.62 18.9 %
Postage 11,755.94 44,073.00 32,317.06 26.7 %
Advertising & Promotion 2,959.89 33,750.00 30,790.11 8.8 %
Refunds 121.00 1,450.00 1,329.00 8.3 %
Printing 29.311.76 101,575.00 72,263.24 28.9 %
Repairs & Maintenance 26,590.05 30,328.00 3,737.95 87.7%
Association Fees 30,360.00 72,973.00 42.613.00 41.6 %
Insurance 46,243.19 108,334.00 62,090.81 42.7 %
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 3,982.24 9,121.00 5,138.76 43.7 %
Telephone 13,759.56 29,760.00 16,000.44 46.2 %
IT Services 38.412.05 74,000.00 35,587.95 51.9%
Utilities 20,327.56 42,000.00 21,672.44 48.4 %
Licenses & Fees 2,948.45 7.850.00 4.901.55 37.6 %
Bank & Credit Card Charges 2,152.61 1,200.00 (952.61) 1794 %
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,429,332.45 4,397,612.00 2.968,279.55 32.5%
OPERATING RESULTS 887,118.91 216,754.00 (670.364.91)  409.3 %
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Grant - CCLTSS 0.00 11,429.00 11,429.00
Other Income -Administration 5.238.00 10,076.00 4,838.00 52.0 %
Depreciation Expense (47,916.65) (120,000.00) (72,083.35) 39.9%
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE (42,678.65) (98.495.00) (55,816.35) 43.3 %
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 844.440.26 118,259.00 (726,181.26) 714.1 %
12/30/2024 3:03:42 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page 2

Camarillo Health Care District

34



5 Months Ended

November 30, 2024 Annual
Budget Unused % Used
NET RESULTS 844.,440.26 118,259.00 (726,181.26) 714.1 %
12/30/2024 3:03:42 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page 3

Camarillo Health Care District

35



65'900'9Z EFE'BSL 808'L¥L (9z'665'LTE'E) 1ebpng (Japun) Jan0| 61
00'v€0'0z0'e  1eBpng 00'€6L'5LL'E  1eBpng 00'998'9ve’'e  1ebpng 00295 ¥6Y'E 106png 81 |

panosddy paaoiddy penosddy paaoaddy /1
_ _ ‘ | | EX
%SSELL  ZRIG0ELL'E  BYEQOGE %Z0'S0L  OL'9EL'SEE'E  L0'096'Q %58 601 |PO'ELO'BBY'E  LTEEG'TB %8E'Y vL'Z98'251 unp | G |
%ZHThL PL'8Z0'FL0'E  GSL86'LE %08'P0L  60'9LL'SZE'E  95'9LZ'SE %2 L0L (EPOPL'SOV'E  SVI96TL %BE'¥ YL TI6'TSE Rew | ¥l |
%0L'LEL 650P0'OVO'E  LZVES'GAL'L %LLZ0L  ES'6S6'TYZ'E  68'068'0SZ'L %E8'901 (86'8LL'Z6E'E VB 'YYE'BLE'L %BEY  PLTOE'TSL dy €L |
%6589 8€'905'088'L  09°ZOV'ZL %ELTI  v9'890'Z66'L 64299 %0€'S9 PO'VEE'EL0T  6Z98S'L %BE'Y ¥LT96'ZSL e |2l |
%L 89 84°€01'898'L 000 %LLT9  BROOV'LGE'L 000 %L0°59 SLUVE'990'C  SPLLZ'sE %BEY  PLTIB'TGL ed | LI |
%L 89 8L'€E0L'898'L  EBTEL'LE %LL29  68°00V'LB6'L  08'EZZT'E6L %819 0£'9/0'8E0'Z  ¥6ZLE'SS) %BEY | PLTI6'TSL uer | 0} |
%9.'99 96'0LE'0€8'L | VO'EDB'VLYL %2995 60°LL1L'864'L  PL'BSE'SEO'L %8Z'65 9E'€0L'Z88'L  90°G6Z'99L't %BE ¥ vL296'251 %°g |6 |
%L9'S 2€L9¥'SSL 1GZBR'CS %08 ¥ 56'818'2¥) 9y’ L0L'LY %L9'E 0€'80¥'9LL 000 %BE ¥ ¥L'296'2S ST'EVO'0L AON | 8 |
%¥LE SL¥8S'Z0L  ZEOLS'Y %66C  6VLLL'GE 000 %L9°E 0E'80V'9LL 000 %60V BYELE'TRL 1000 o | /]
%8G '€ £b'7L0'86 9L'G¥2'0l %66T 6V LLL'GE LE'0ZE9L %L9°E (0E'80%'9LL 000 %60t 6FBLBTYL |00'0 dos | 9 |
%61 '€ 1T62ZE'L8 000 %BYET  8LL6L'SL LE'LOB'ZL %L9E 0E'B0V'9LL 000 %60'Y 6V6LEZYL |LLEEV'6T Bny | G |
%68 17 6ZE'L8 LT6ZE'LB %80°C 18'686'G9 18'686'69 %L9€ 0E'80V'OLL 0E'80F'OLL %STE ZE9BFELL ZE98K'ELL Inp ES

jobpng jabpng joBpng 1eBpng e
o} 9 alA  PeAedey$ 09 aLi paAladay § 01% ©aL 'poAleasy § o1 % aLA 'paAeday § 2 |
Ze-1T Jea) |edsly £2-ZZ0Z Jea ) |eosly | $2-£Z0Z Je0 A |edSld SZ-PZ0T 4BOA 29SS4 1 |

S | o | 0 d | 0 | N W [ 1 | ] r | I | H v

sisf|euy anuaaay xe|

36



SECTION 7

CONSENT AGENDA 7-C

DISTRICT FINANCIAL REPORTS
FOR PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2024

37



38



9JV'T p1ojieH

£uno) eIMuo A Jo Ajiuewiny Ioj yejiqeyq
SUOTJROTUNIITIO) JSIIUOIL]

vze[d sourwe)) so

puowAey K10

Iojuey anbrurwoq

3s0Y] vuRI(]

dio) spremy ofouo)

WAISAS YI[BOH [BLIOWIA AJTUnuwo))
eqp s1odoay] HoJwo)

Dd ‘Aapeym “YnwisySiy ‘ouonjue[o))
11103 *d 1K1Y

901AIOG 0Ny BZE[J [BNIUR)D)

901AI0G Oy BZE[J [BNU)D)

901AIOG 0Ny BZE[J [BNIU)D)

XOUy| dLIe))

UnIeA 'y 9[oie)

SA'V'VO

ouy ‘Sunprusyoo] pikg

Auedwo) uurery Aeg

DT ‘0UBUSIUIBIA SOXI[Y

PIRAY

ouy ‘re9[) enboy

v s1oA1Sa18) DL SS90V

@IOALIVH
LVLIGVH
JAILNOYA
SONIINVD SOd
ANOWAVY
HINVY

4S0Y

@IVMY OraNOD
HND

LIOANOD
ONONINVTIOD
gATION
TVILNAD
TVILNAD
TVILNAD
XONY

NILIVIN
Savvo

aiAd

INIV'TV AVd
INIVIN SOXATV
OVTIV

vNOOV
SSHOOV

¥20c/e/Cl
¥20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/E1/Cl

¥20T/€/Cl
¥20c/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥20c/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥20c/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥20¢/LT/TT
¥20T/LT/CI
¥20¢/LT/TT
¥20T/61/C1
¥20cT/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥20c/61/C1
¥20T/LT/CI
y2oc/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1

69C18
€6CI8
06C18
89CI8
Y0€18
96CI8
SO¢EI8
98¢CI8
€8CI8
G8TI8
¥8¢CI8
L6TI8
8ECIB
LEETS
Peel8
9TEl8
00€18
18¢CI8
08¢CI8
8LTI8
STeI8
€eels
LLTI8
9LTI8

[[erouan) - 181§ SAL]] T# JUNOOY YSe))

JweN

SLAH/SYOYD 70T 1oqueoa(
Aqreonaqeydyy £q parios

IOpUS A
/# 144

(sadAl |Iv Jo s143 pue s)29ay9) J193sibay ¥29y)

OW sul/syysusq - A €SISTT
O WeIS YWYOA-A 8€16L
OW S9JIMIBS 910 - A\ LY 6¥T
OW senp Alpuow v - A 00°2L0%9
SSe10 BF0A J0J punal-A 00011
SSBJ0 BSOA J0J pUNBI-A 00011
SSB12 BF0A J0J punjal- A 00°0€
sagpeq eIS- A 68°LT
sally mauiyneay wawhoidwa - A 00011
O WeIS YWYOA-A €T68L
NON - S9IIMIBS B8 - A 00 +SH'E
SSBJ0 BSOA J0J pUNBI- A 00°0€
adueusiulew 189l - A 00°891
ddueusqulew 183l - A LLSHS
ddUBUBUIBW 133)) - A $H'T00°T
A1d10 SoIydeISVH-A 00°00L'T
SSe12 BF0A J0J punjal- A 00°0S
INNY sanplenuuy 520z -A 00°6LC°1
slledaljulew 3201- A 00°0%
OW Blawed AINdas - A Syt
sliedal asiW - A 00°0ST
OW sul/suyauag-A 01 H91°1
AT4LO 9OINIBS 191BM - A $S°06L
O WIS YWYOA-A 00Tt
Surun | adAT, junowry
1PN
Ge-uer-,
INd 8G-1L

JousIq aJe) yjeaH ojjuewe)

Iaquunn

}09YD

39



OW

OW
OW

OW
ONIOONO

OW
OW

OW

OW
OW

OW

OW
OW

sannin - A

SSe)d B3O0A 10} punjal - A
uonunu oAy - A
uonnnu oAy - A

SSej0 e30A 104 punyal - A
SSe10 BS0A J0) punyal - A
aoueualulew 189)) - A
agelsod - A

Xoq ysed Anad quiial - A

H 8p1g saiedas uiqumd - A
3 8p1g suredas Suiquumd - A

10B41U02 1IPNY - A

$921AI8S SUIYSEM MOPUIM - A

aod

ssejo eS0A J0) punjal - A
$99] 1010N1SU - A
sul/siyeuaq - A
S92IMIBS 1| - A

ssejo eS0A J0) punjal - A
ssejo eS0A J0) punjal - A
ssejo eS0A J0) punjal - A
ssejo eS0A J0) punjal - A
ssejo eS0A J0) punjai - A
ssejo eS0A J0) punjal - A
ssejo eS0A J0) punjal - A
ssejo eg0A J0) punjal - A
ssejo eS0A J0) punjal - A
ssejo eg0A J0) punjal - A
ssejo eS0A J0) punjal - A
ssejo eg0A J0) punjal - A
S92IAIaS |elloNUEl - A
ssejo eg0A J0) punjal - A
S92I1AIaS auoyda)al - A

S92IAIBS JeIouRUl/IaN0dWO0D - A

91°7TCC
00°0TT
18°80¢
6v'0LT
0005
00°0¢
06°79¢
9€00¢
v 10T
00°088
00°0S8
00°000°0T
00°00¢
00501
0005
00°€69
YT90L
€SYITS
00°08
00°08
00°0¢
00°0¢
0005
00°0¢
00°0¢
00°0¢
00°09
00°0¢
0005
00°0¢
00°01€C
00°0¢
€€°0€T 1T
00°090°¢

UoSIpH BIUIOJI[E)) UIdYINOS
191107 QudIg
ouJ Aemajes
ouy Aemajes

Josel] iy

SWEIIM erpey

ouf podsuel] 29 mo] wnuned
somog Aomid
JeNSIUTWPY - yse) Anod
ouJ ‘19139 uunN

ouj “Iopeg uunN

Od ‘O¥DIN »® OUDIN
zyuog T SE[OdIN

uoxid ‘d 1eeN

ueya9yS (N

s1030 d [eNIN
ssauisng [[ewS AJITION
suonnjos xo[duon
BIARD) ATRIN

DISIEIZO3] "D JTeN
UQLIEAN *S UOLIB]A
ZOpURUIS ] BLIBIN
BZURLIR)) BLIBJA

urpaT epuk|

oueln[ ALI0]

[OB[IaD) BSIT

umoig esry

SWEI[[IA\ epurg

Ssoy "V oune|

uoISIp KBy

SOIIAIAS AN[IdR] SII
UBULIOY] SIYOR[

ouJ ‘se01AI0G JUSWOSeUBWA[A ], PajeISajuy

eqp Sunnsuo) uewiey

NOSIdA VO OS
ddT10Z
AVMEAVS
AVMHEAVS
AISVHd

o ‘SIWVITIIM
INONILV'1d
SHMOYAHINLId
ALLdd

NNNN

NNNN

OYDIN
MOANIM SHDIN
NOXId
NVHAHHS
SIIO0U
HATTLAN
IdD/XATdITIAN
VIAVD
PISYVIZOX
NALIVM
ZHANVNYdA
VZNVIIVO
NIAdT
ONVIINS
HOVTIID
T1°NMO¥d

T 'SIVITTIM
SSOY

NOLDIM

SLf

NVINIOX

S.LI

NVINAVH

¥C0T/LT/CI
y2oc/E1/Cl
¥20T/61/C1
y20c/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/E1/Cl
¥20T/61/C1
¥2oc/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/61/Cl
¥20T/61/C1
¥20c/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
y2oc/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1

¥20c/e/Cl

¥20T/€/C1

¥20c/e/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/E1/Cl
¥20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/E1/Cl
¥20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/E1/Cl
¥20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥20c/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥20c/61/Cl1

¥20T/€/C1
¥2oc/E1/Cl

SEEI8
12€18
0€€l8
LOETS
68CI8
61¢I8
6Cel8
€Cels
€0¢c18
(4338
8CEI8
c0€18
10€18
L8TI8
80¢€18
€LTI8
CLTI8
ILCI8
1618
86CI8
91¢€I8
88CI8
8CI8
66C18
S6CIs8
6C18
6LCI8
8I¢CI8
90¢€18
LTET8
v6CI8
LTEIS
0LTI8
(4438

40



OW
OW

OW
OW
NNV
OW
A1410
OW
TNNVY

OW
OW

aseay1a1doo - A

seg1e9 - A

334 8p1q s1ed8p 100p 030] -A
sul/sujausq - A

sul/sujausq - A

sanp gunaaw - A
pied1palo- A

a8e1s0d YH - A
9oUBUBUIRW 183)) - A

D@y uonduosgng jenuue - A
SSB12 YA Joj punjal - A

VH BuisiuaApe - A

sanddns 8o1J0 - A
ssnnin-A

GT'STL'VL$
€9°060°C
65°06L
00°00¢
68'¥CC
LL'O6Y'T
00501
¥$9TT'S
T 1LS6
00°0t9
€9°6LT
0011
00°00L
99°6¢8
LE0TL

[elo], 1odoy

SOOIAIOG [BIOURUL] X0IOX
ouJ SwWo)SAS 1091 105eA0A
-ou] ‘ug1g on3oA

ue[q SOOIAIOS UOISTA
JI'TVA

VASDOA

yueg enbdun

I9)seunsod ‘S’ N

ysep 1) reordo],

1S9\ -SI0INSY UOSWIOY ],
uosdwoy], ‘A uesng

ouf ‘Surystiqng AUIGLIS
J3ejueApY ssouisng sojders

ser) eIUIO)I[E)) UIdYINOS

XO¥dx
YIOVAOA
HND0A

NOISIA

OI'TVA

VASOA
VNOdNN
YHLSVINLSOdSN
TVIIdOIL

Oav LNTINOHL
NOSdINOHL
NIODV
SHTdVLS

SVYD VD 0S

10puUa =A
2afoidw3 =33
1012a.1@ Jo pleog =@od
adA] JuawAed jo puagaq
y20T/e1/T1 0TEI8
¥202/¢/C1 SLTI8
y20T/e1/T1 SIEI8
¥202/¢/C1 PLTIS
¥20T/LT/T1 9€€18
¥20T/€1/T1 PICIS
y20T/e1/T1 CIEl8
¥20T/€1/Tl1 AR RS
$20T/61/C1 1€€I8
y20T/e1/T1 T1€18
y20T/e1/T1 1743 %]
¥20T/¢/C1 L9TI8
y20T/e1/T1 01€18
¥20T/€1/T1 60€18

41



OW

OW

OW

S92IAISS 91gRI - A

ssejo egoA 1ol punjal - A
ssejo eS0A J0) punjal - A

aod
sa3peq yeis - A
wels YyyoA - A

AON - S32IAIas 187 - A

sally mauiyneay luawAhodwsa - A

TNNVY

OW
A1410
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW

sse12 eS0A 104 punyal - A
sanpjenuuy §¢0c - A
sliedal/aulew y20] - A

SSe10 B30A 104 punyal - A

elawed A1unoas - A
92IAIBS 191BM - A
Wwess YwyoA - A
sed199)) - A
sul/suauaq - A
$99J Jo1onasul - A
sul/suauaq - A
S9OINBS || - A

$92IAI9S auoyda)al - A

sul/s)yauaq - A

sanp Alyluow vod - A

VH Buisiuanpe - A

Ly'6vc
00°0¢
0005
00501
68'LC
€C°68L
00'vSY°E
00°0TT
0005
00°6LC°1
00°0v
00°09
SYvvy
yS°06L
00°CSH'l
65°06L
68'1CC
00°€69
YT90L
€SYITS
€€°0€T 1
€57 15Tl
00°2L09
00°00L

Ge-uer-,
N 8S:1

junowy

BTN

SUOIEOIUNWIWIO)) JOTJUOL]
Ioser] pny

ZOpUBUIO] BLIBJA

uoxId ‘d Ie°N

dio) spremy ofouo)

eqp s10doay] 10jwo)

Dd ‘Aapreymn ‘yrwusySiy ‘ouonjue[o))
WAISAS YI[BOH [BLIOWIA AJTUnuo))
BZUBLIR)) BLIRJA

SAVVD

ouj ‘Suryuusyoo] pikg

umoIg esr|

Auedwo) uurery Aeg

ouy ‘re9[) enboy

vdd s1oA1Sare) )L SS90y

ouJ Swo)SAS 1091 105eA0A

Ue[J SOOIAIOS UOISIA

s1030 d [eNIN

ssoursng [[eWS IO

suonnjos xo[duon

oU] ‘S90IAIOS JUSWASeURWIA[O ], pareISoju]
9JV'T pIojieH

©ZE[J soulwe)) so(

ouy ‘Burystiqng SuIGYING

YHILNOYA
Jasvad
ZAANVNYIAL
NOXIA
@IVMY OraINOD
LI0IN0D
ONONLNVTIOD
HND
VZNVIIVD
Savvo

aIAd
T°NMO¥d
INIVTV AVd
vNOOV
SSHOOV
JAOVAOA
NOISIA
SYID0T
HATTLAN
[dD/XATdIIAN
SLI
@IOALIVH
SONIINVD SOd
NJIOOV

Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/e1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
y2oc/e1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/e1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/e1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥20c/e/Cl
¥20T/€/C1
¥20c/e/Cl
¥20T/€/Cl
¥20c/e/Cl
¥20T/€/Cl
¥20c/e/Cl
¥20T/€/C1
¥20c/e/Cl

06CI8
68¢CI8
88CI8
L8TI8
98¢CI8
G8TI8
¥8CI8
€8CI8
8¢CI8
18¢CI8
08CI8
6LCI8
8LTI8
LLTI8
9LTI8
SLTI8
VLIS
€LTI8
CLTI8
ILTI8
0LTI8
69¢C18
89CI8
L9TI8

[[e1oUaD) - T8IS SAL]] T# JUNOIOY YsB))

oweN

SLAH/SHO™YD 0T Toquuiass(g
Rquny Jooy) £q pajos

IOpUD A
/# Ldd

(sadAl |Iv Jo s143 pue s)29y9) J193sibay ¥29y)
pulsiqg aie)d yjjeaH ojjlaewe)

aeq

Joquunn

Foou)

42



OW
OW

OW

TNNVY
A1410
OW
TNNV
OW
OW

OW

ONIOONO

OW

OW
OW

SSB)2 YA JoJ punjal - A
ageisod - A

S92IAIS JeIduRUl/Ia)0dWO0D - A

SSe10 B30A 104 punyal - A

aseay1a1doo - A
SSe10 B30A 104 punyal - A
Sse12 eS0A 104 punyal - A
SSe10 B30A 104 punyal - A
sse12 eS0A 104 punyal - A

34 3p1g S1223p J00p 050] -A

sanp 8uneaw - A
ageisod yH - A
ples1paId - A

D@y uonduasgng jenuue - A

sanddns ao1)jo - A
salnnn - A

sse12 eS0A 104 punyal - A
uonLnu Jav - A

sse12 eS0A 104 punyal - A
SSe10 B30A 104 punyal - A
sse12 eS0A 104 punyal - A
X0q yseo Anad quial - A
10BJ1U0D 1IPNY - A

S92IAI9S SUIYSEM MOPUIM - A

sse12 eS0A 104 punyal - A
SSe10 B30A 104 punyal - A
sse12 eS0A 104 punyal - A
SSe10 B30A 104 punyal - A
sse1d eS0A 104 punyal - A
SSe10 B30A 104 punyal - A
$90IAIBS JeLIoUEe( - A
WeI3 YYYOA - A

sse12 eS0A 104 punyal - A
SSe10 B30A 104 punyal - A

00v1
9€00¢
00°090°€
00°0TT
€9°060°C
00°0¢
00°0¢
00°0¢
00°0¢
00°00S
00°501
T 1LS6
¥$9TT'S
€9°6LT
99°6¢8
LE0TL
0005
6v'0LT
0005
00°0¢
00011
ev'10¢
00°000°0T
00°00€
0005
00°0¢
0008
00°0¢
00011
00°0¢
00°01€C
8¢ T6L
00°0¢
0008

uosdwoy], ‘A uesng
somog Aomid

eqp Sunnsuo) uewkey
191107 2ud1g

SOOIAIOG [BIOURUL] X0IOX
SWEIIM erpoy
SWRBI[[IA\ epuly

uoISIp KBy

UQLIBAN *S UOLIB]A

-ou] ‘ug1g ongoA
VASDOA

I9)seunsod ‘S’ N

yueg enbdun

1S9\ -SI0INSY UOSWIOY ],
J3ejueApY ssouisng sojdels
Sen) BIUIOI[E)) UISYINOS
ueya9yS (N

ouy Aemajes

Ssoy "V oune|

3s0Y] vuRI(]

puowkey A10q
JeNSIUTWPY - Yse)) Anod
Od ‘O¥DIN 2 OYDIN
Z)uog T SE[OJIN
uniey 'y 9[oie)

UIpa epuk]

D{SIRIZOY] "D YIBN
19[[03 *d [A19YD

Iojuey anbrurwo
oueIn( ALI0]

sa01AI0S A)IoR] L[
Ajuno) vINUa A Jo Ayiuewiny Ioj jeiqey
[OB[ID) BSI]

rIARD) ATRIN

NOSdINOHL
SHMOIAINLId
NVIWAVH
J47110Z

XO¥dx

d ‘SINVITIIM
"T'SINVITIIM
NOLOIM
NATIVM
HNDOA

VASOA
YHLSVINLSOdSN
VNOdNN

Oav LNTINOHL
SHTdVLS

SVD VD 0S
NVHAHHS
AVMIAVS

SSOY

4SOy
ANOWAVY
ALLdd

OYDIN
MOANIM SMDIN
NILIVIN

NIAd1
DISYVIZON
IAT10Y
JALNV
ONVIINS

SLf

LV1IavH
HOVTIID
VIAVD

Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥20c/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥20c/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥20c/E1/Cl
¥20T/€1/Cl1
y2oc/E1/Cl
¥20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/E1/Cl
¥20T/€1/Cl1
¥20c/E1/Cl
¥20T/€1/Cl1
y2oc/E1/Cl
¥20T/€1/Cl1
Y2oc/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
y2ocT/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/E1/Cl
¥20T/€1/Cl1
y2ocT/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/E1/Cl
¥20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥20c/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/E1/Cl
Y20T/€1/Cl1
¥2oc/E1/Cl

vCels
€Cels
(443}’
12€18
0TeI8
61¢I18
8I€EI8
LTET8
91¢I8
SIEI8
Y8
(ARAR
Clels
T1€18
0r€I8
60¢€18
80€18
LOETS
90¢€18
SO¢EI8
Y0€18
€0¢I8
c0€18
10€18
00€18
66CI18
86CI8
L6TI8
96CI8
S6CI8
v6CI8
€6CI8
c6ClI8
16218

43



OW
OW

OW

OW
OW

AT410

90UBUSIUIEW 193]} - A
8oUBUdUIBW 193} - A\
sul/sijauaq - A

sannAn - A

90UBUSIUIEW 193]} - A
sul/siyauaq - A

H 8p1g sJiedas duiqumd - A
8oUBUAUIBW 193} - A\
uoninu oav - A
8oUBUAUIBW 193} - A\

3 8p1g ssiedal Buiqumd - A
Sse)o e30A 104 punyal - A
solydes3 vH - A

sliedal osiw - A

GT'STL'VL$
007891
LL'SYS
LL'O6Y'T
91°7TTT
vy 100°1
0T v91°1
00°088
00°0¥9
18°80¢
05°29¢
00°0S8
00°0¢
00°00L T
00°0ST

[elo], 1odoy

001AI0G Oy BZE[J [BNU)D)
90IAIOG Oy BZR[J [BNIU)D)
JI'TVA

UOSIPH BIWIOJR)) WISYINOS
001AI0G Oy BZE[J [BNUD)D)
ORIV

ouJ ‘1apeg uunN

ysep 18D Teordoiy,

ouJ Aemajes

our Wodsuel] 29 Mo wnuned
ouJ ‘1opeg uunN

UBULIOY] SIYOR[

XOUy] dLIe))

DT ‘0UBUSIUIBIA SOXI[Y

TVILINAD
TVILINAD
JI'TVA
NOSIdA VD OS
TVILINAD

OV IdV

NNNN
TVOIdOYL
AVMEAVS
IWNNILVId
NNNN
NVINIOX
XONA

INIVIN SOXATV

10puUap =A
2afojdw3 =33
1010a.1@ Jo pleog =@od
adA] JuawAed jo puagaq
¥20T/LT/T1 8¢CI8
¥20T/LT/T1 LEETY
¥20T/LT/T1 9€€18
¥20T/LT/T1 SEeI8
y20T/LT/T1 PECI8
¥20T/LT/T1 €EeIy
¥20T/61/C1 43¢
¥202/61/C1 1€€18
$20T/61/C1 0€€18
¥202/61/C1 6CE18
$20T/61/C1 8CEI8
¥202/61/C1 LTEIY
20T/61/C1 9TE18
¥202/61/C1 STeI8

44



0s

JajsueJy 1no/m

0s

JajsueJy 1no/m

*sasuadxa aunr Jolid yyuow
apnjaui you Aow 10 Aow 103 yapa fo bny pup Ainr luonpiraidap ‘asuadxa 1y ‘sasuadxa 31fauaq/Ainjos ‘|pni2do g3do sp Yans sasuadxa apnjaul you saop Ajuo syayd fo uosripdwod v s siy3 :3LON

00°80t°STS NYOJV YHM 12043U00 BUISI}ISAPD DA T aspyaind pz-unr
00°/40°8Z5 1uawdinba A31A1390 @y fo aspyaind pz-unf
95°0ST ‘vS W00ISSD|2/pIpoq J0f Ssi1bYd M3au fo asbydind vz-unr
50°0S6°STS S4a1ndwod mau fo aspyaind pz-unf
00°858°0ZS sjpmaua. Aaijod aoupinsu| pz-unr
8Y'€6£TIS doim UDA  pz-Aowy
59°09Z°16S s|pmaua. Aaijod aoupinsuj  pz-Aopy
S0v'6ZS 3UDID YYVO vz, 4dy
956°GTS JWAd ypno jonuuy  pz, idy
$68°72S dnay aspaub HQgy uo jpday vz, 994
(11s0dap %0S) TEQ'SS p40OgyIDL/S|aUDd [[0M/S12UIGDD SNOLIDA vz, uor
SE068VES 3J21Yan adpasg plo4 Mau aspydind vz, uor
000°0TS J01pny JWAd ssa1b0.id vz, uor
JEPS WUDID YYYO €T, NON
JOZS 1UDI9 YYYO €7, 1d3S
J8YS WUDID YYYO £, bny
‘pZ/€T Ad S9I0N
ZSP'E6ETS |Ie10L ALA

081865 LT8TLTS |8TE'08TS [SY8'OTTS [TVE'90TS |6EL'ETTS |TOS6TTS T€9'G9S [086°TETS |[S15'98S v28'sLS 6/8‘TTTS |0C08TTS

_ (pappp sawp so 403k ybnoiya salipa) bay ‘o unf Aey ady Je qo4 uer 22a AON O das Sny Inf
vz/€20T A
000°0TS 4031pnY JWAd ssaiboid vZ-22a
$6°£56°/S d4nyuind Auno) 1l pz, 3das
dNS 40f £8°809°G€S adpIsT pio4 mau aspydind g, 1das
[Z°'086FS 24nyuind Ayunoj 1l pz, bny
Z8°ZLTTYS SaIdljod suj 4ayboj[po rinyy g, bny
0£0°€TS Wa3sAs |3fvriano] DAy ve, Inf
000°0TS J03pny JwAd ssaiboid ve, Inr
SZ/vZ A4 S310N

€9586SS |lel01 ALA

09/°66S 0s$ 0s$ S 0s$ 0s$ 0s$ STLVLS |€TS'TLS S6£°56S 69S9TTS |98V 165 9/8'SPTS

(pappp sawp sp 10aA ybno.yy salipa) Ay “ON unf Aepy ady Je qo4 uer 29Q AON 10 dasg Sny Inf
SZ/v20T Ad

uosuedwo) Ajyjuo 1915189y NI9Y)

45



Camarillo Health Care District

Statement of Net Assets
5 %
December 2024 December 2023 Variance Variance
ASSETS
Current Assets
CASH ACCOUNTS
Cash in General- Five Star 1.868,865.18 2,220,841.84 (351,976.66) -15.8%
Cash in Money Market-Five Star 898,216.17 893.431.68 4,784.49 0.5%
Cash in Payroll - Five Star 0.00 (4,752.31) 4,752.31 100.0%
Petty Cash-Administration 2,000.00 1.000.00 1,000.00 100.0%
Cash Drawer-Community Educ 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.0%
Cash Drawers- Senior Nutrition 85.00 85.00 0.00 0.0%
California Class 3,894,810.13 3,695,717.72 199,092.41 5.4%
Cash-Local Agency Investment 340,071.75 321,854.32 18,217.43 5.7%
Cash - County Treasury Invstmn 7.,954.84 6,371.75 1,583.09 24.8%
Mechanics, Rabo Savings 12,490.97 145,216.12 (132,725.15) -91.4%
Cash-Restricted-Scholarship 7,163.75 7,183.75 (20.00) -0.3%
TOTAL CASH ACCOUNTS 7,031,707.79 7,286,999.87 (255.292.08) -3.5%
Accounts Receivable 5,576.00 (314.00) 5.890.00 1875.8%
Employee Advance 0.00 4,767.10 (4,767.10) -100.0%
Accrued Interest Receivable 150.08 38.59 111.49 288.9%
City of Cam CDBG CV3 Rec 0.00 12,500.02 (12,500.02) -100.0%
City of Cam Care-A-Van 0.00 28,500.00 (28,500.00) -100.0%
City of Cam CDBG VR 2,000.02 1,500.00 500.02 33.3%
Grant-VCAAA -Sr Nutrition Recl (3C) 109,094.78 39,642.98 69,451.80 175.2%
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Rec (3E) 9,361.00 16,511.29 (7,150.29) -43.3%
Grant-VCAAA SS Line Rec (3B) 11.520.00 14,289.00 (2,769.00) -19.4%
Grant - VCAAA OARR Legal 4,961.36 79,551.94 (74.590.58) -93.8%
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 0.00 1,525.00 (1,525.00) -100.0%
Contract-PICF-Falls 0.00 3,995.42 (3,995.42) -100.0%
Due Fr County-Property Tax 34,591.26 0.00 34,591.26 100.0%
TOTAL Current Assets 7,208,962.29 7,489,507.21 (280,544.92) -3.7%
Fixed Assets
Buildings & Improvements 3,187,660.37 3,188,100.36 (439.99) 0.0%
IS Equip 92,254.32 102,122.40 (9,868.08) -9.7%
Equipment & Furnishings 276,736.58 261,613.23 15,123.35 5.8%
Transportation Vehicles 346,039.64 308,170.59 37,869.05 12.3%
Accum Depreciation-Buildings (2,356,858.23) (2,266,831.38) (90,026.85) -4.0%
Accum Depreciation-1S Equip (91,800.99) (100,989.07) 9,188.08 9.1%
Accum Depreciation-Equip&Furn (192,568.56) (196,327.77) 3,759.21 1.9%
Accum Depreciation-Vehicles (231,272.85) (219,514.84) (11,758.01) -5.4%
TOTAL Fixed Assets 1,030,190.28 1,076,343.52 (46,153.24) -4.3%
Other Assets
Prepaid Insurance 69,455.31 63,150.82 6.304.49 10.0%
Prepaid Workers Comp (27,676.84) (22,633.23) (5,043.61) -22.3%
Prepaid Other 16,944.45 411.15 16,533.30 4021.2%
1/14/2025 3:50:38 PM Balance Sheet - Comparative Page |

Camarillo Health Care District

46



$

%

, December 2024 December 2023 Variance Variance
Prepaid Postage 117.37 260.91 (143.54) -55.0%
Pre Paid Rental/Lease 486.50 113.00 373.50 330.5%
Deferred Outflows of Resources GASB 68 1,850,122.00 1,850,122.00 0.00 0.0%
Overfunded GASB 75 12,151.00 12,151.00 0.00 0.0%
Deferred Outflows of Resources GASB 75 487,135.00 487,135.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Other Assets 2,408,734.79 2,390,710.65 18,024.14 0.8%
TOTAL ASSETS 10,647,887.36 10,956,561.38 (308,674.02) -2.8%
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 15,330.81 37,460.78 (22,129.97) -59.1%
Medical Premium Payable-Emp 0.00 (971.08) 971.08 100.0%
Accrued Vacation 93,121.29 97,574.43 (4,453.14) -4.6%
Scholarships-Volunteer Expense 1,595.97 1,595.97 0.00 0.0%
Scholarships-Senior Services 5,567.78 5,587.78 (20.00) -0.4%
Deferred Revenue 0.00 3,637.99 (3,637.99) -100.0%
TOTAL Current Liabilities 115,615.85 144,885.87 (29,270.02) -20.2%
Long-Term Liabilities
Net Pension Liability GASB 68 671,170.00 2,171,170.00  (1,500,000.00) -69.1%
Deferred Inflows of Resources GASB 68 161,022.00 161,022.00 0.00 0.0%
Deferred Inflows of Resources GASB 75 773,152.00 773,152.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Long-Term Liabilities 1,605,344.00 3,105,344.00  (1,500,000.00) -48.3%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,720,959.85 3,250,229.87 (1,529,270.02) -47.1%
EQUITY
Designated Reserves 2,999,201.22 2,999,201.22 0.00 0.0%
Retained Earnings 5,185,625.58 4,033,500.48 1,152,125.10 28.6%
Year-to-Date Earnings 742,100.71 673,629.81 68,470.90 10.2%
TOTAL EQUITY 8,926,927.51 7,706,331.51 1,220,596.00 15.8%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,647,887.36 10,956,561.38 (308,674.02) -2.8%
1/14/2025 3:50:38 PM Balance Sheet - Comparative

Camarillo Health Care District

47



(Aynb3 j31) Jeauri——  Aunb3plmmm  samMjiger] L mmm  S19SSY |1 mmm
GZ/v20t ve/€20t €2/220T ze/teoe

0$

000°000CS

000°000'7S

000°000°9$

000°000°8$

000°000°0TS

000°000°CTS
sleaA ||e""yz0z Jaquiadaq ‘o'e

48




*spuny o1jqnd 30930.d 03 pausisap ,Ad1j0d $,J0ISIAU| JUBPNI,, DY} YHM 3dUel|dWOd Ul ‘9SIN0D JUIWISIAUL JUIPNJd e udse) sey Adljod JUaWISaAUL S,gIHD ‘PIES 38y "9P0d JUSWUIIA0D 3y} Japun d|geliodal Jou

9.€ SUOIIDBSUEI} JUBWIISIAUL [BNPIAIPUL J13Y3} pUE ‘|00d JUBWISAAU| S, Janseal| AJuno) eInluaA ayl pue ‘4] ‘SS1D IUIOHI|eD Ul PalSaAUl A[JUS.1IND aJe spuny 3|qelsaaul (GIHD) S,30141s1a 348D Yi|eaH ojjuewe)

‘poriad 3ua.4nd 3y} Ul AYAIIOR Pale|aJ JUSWISIAUL ||B S|1e1ap 10dal JUSWISIAUL PayIeIIe 3yl ‘Z09ES UOIIIRS PUB 9y9ES UOIIIaS Aj[ealyoads “bas 19 009ES UOIIIRS 9P0D) JUSWUISAOD BIUIOH|ED J3d

000°SCT  L68°9CT‘C 0LTTS 0 LTL'SL0C ¥€8°9T8°C $312U33U1U0) 1B SIAISAY
00000T TZLOVT'T Syl 0 9ZE'ETTT vESTY6T anIasay SunesadQ |essuan
000°'0T  0T6C9S EVSET 0 LLE'6YS 000005 9AJI9s3Y Judwanosdwi [exde)
000°s 9/889T €90'v 0 €I8V9T 000°0ST anJI9sY 33 |e1dads/109(old
000°'S 0T6'69T 880V 0 TT8's9t 000°0ST anIasay ASojouyda |
000°s 0Cr'vs 1€0°C 0 68€C8 000°G. 9AJI3S3Y 133]4 32IY3A

|eoo duejeg 1s9491u| paiedo||y duejeg 1984e] spun4 anJ9s9y

3uipun veoe/te/en S20z/veoe 1Z{1]4 ¥20z/0€/9 wnwiuin
|enuuy
80.°821 80.°LE0°L sjunodde Suluded 3sa4aul ul [e10]
0st SS6°L |00d JaJnseal] Ayuno) eanjuap
662°6 spunyg yse) Anad B sdiysiejoyds
v0'T T6v'CT 5,d) '3 sSuines |ejo|
v0'T 16V'CT sguines
000 0 3uppayd
yueg sdlueyIBA

9T°S0£'9¢ 180°L9L‘C yueg Jeis aAld |elol
S0€9¢ 917’868 Je1S 34 - pun4 1934\l ASUOI
0 Je1s aAl - ||oJhAed
G98'898°T Je3s a4 - pun4 SujesadQ |eJausn

yueg Jeis anl4
152°20T 788'VET'Y SSV1D B 4Iv1 eloL
180°TS S86°L0T‘C 3unesadQ |eJoauan - paleudisapun
SY¥Le TLLOVT'T aAJasay SuliesadQ |edausn
E€VSET 0¢6°C9S 9AJ9S9Y Judawanosdwi [eyde)
S€°C9 809 €90V 9/889T 9ISy 3s |e1dads/109(old
oney oney 880t 016'691 anJasay ASojouyoa]
juaauun) 2N T€0'C 0Cr'vs 9AJI3S3Y 133]4 32IY3A

pauJe3 1sasaul  y20Z/TE/TT SSV12 B 41V

S¢0e - veoe
vC-99a-T1€

110day SanIasay 13 JUBWISIAU|

1213IS1Q 248D Y3|ESH Ofjiewe)

49



Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Activities

Year-to-Date Variance, December 2024 - current month, Consolidated by
department

6 Months Ended 6 Months Ended
December 31, 2024 December 31, 2024 Variance

Budget Fav/<Unf> % Var
REVENUE
Tax Revenue-Admin 1,847,408.83 1,747,281.00 100,127.83 5.7 %
Community Education 7,514.00 14,436.96 (6.922.96)  -48.0 %
Transportation Fees 2,360.00 8,160.00 (5,800.00)  -71.1 %
Transport Fees ADC 18,810.00 15.390.00 3,420.00 222 %
Sr Nutrition Home Delivered 12,024.52 16.695.00 (4,670.48)  -28.0 %
Contract-PICF-Falls 875.00 175.02 699.98 399.9 %
ADC Fees 117,638.00 140,328.00 (22,690.00) -16.2%
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respite 15,399.00 19,999.98 (4,600.98) -23.0%
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 3,244.24 4,200.00 (955.76) -22.8%
Donations-Scholarship 0.00 1.300.02 (1,300.02) -100.0 %
Sponsorship 0.00 400.02 (400.02) -100.0 %
Healthy Attitude Advertising 4,000.00 1,999.98 2,000.02 100.0 %
Interest Income 128,707.63 124,999 .98 3,707.65 3.0 %
Facility Use Rental 435.00 480.00 (45.00) -9.4 %
Facility Use-Lease 3,933.75 4,720.50 (786.75)  -16.7%
Donations 1,605.00 250.02 1,354.98 541.9 %
Fischer Fund Distribution 153,807.95 150,000.00 3,807.95 2.5%
Grant-VCAAA-Sr Nutrition 142,490.78 102,366.48 40,124.30 392 %
Grant- City of Cam CDBG VR 4,000.02 4,000.02 0.00
Grant-VCAAA-SS Line 23,193.00 25,000.02 (1,807.02) -7.2%
TOTAL REVENUE 2,487,446.72 2,382,183.00 105,263.72 4.4 %
2.,487,446.72 2,382,183.00 105,263.72 4.4 %
2,487.,446.72 2,382,183.00 105,263.72 4.4 %
EXPENSES
Salaries 816,532.15 1,051,748.04 235,215.89 22.4 %
Payroll Taxes 61,879.16 82,363.02 20,483.86 24.9 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS Health 103,918.08 182,578.92 78,660.84 43.1 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS pension 70.411.41 88,297.02 17,885.61 20.3 %
Benefits - Workers Comp 11,072.79 16,984 .44 5,911.65 34.8 %
Benefits - Life/ ADD 16,564.52 17,587.98 1,023.46 5.8%
Benefits-OPEB (Retiree) 52,861.68 48,957.54 (3,904.14) -8.0 %
PERS Retirement UAL 17,242.50 65,263.98 48,021.48 73.6 %
1/14/2025 3:52:41 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page 1

Camarillo Health Care District

50



6 Months Ended 6 Months Ended
December 31, 2024 December 31, 2024 Variance
Budget Fav/<Unf> % Var
Audit Fees 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
Partnershp Initiatives 0.00 499.98 499.98 100.0 %
Legal Fees 18,981.00 33.000.00 14,019.00 42.5 %
Contractors-Operations 47,364.86 62,205.48 14,840.62 23.9%
Contractors Facilities 18,351.04 22,864.44 4,513.40 19.7 %
Instructor Agreement Fees 2,562.00 4,018.02 1,456.02 36.2 %
Community/Staff Outreach 3,341.64 6,724.98 3.383.34 50.3 %
Dues/Subscriptions 34,412.13 22,479.96 (11,932.17)  -53.1%
Continuing Education-Trustee 15,320.48 7,236.48 (8,084.00) -111.7%
Continuing Education-Staff 14,826.40 32.983.02 18,156.62 55.0%
Board Stipend/Costs 3,360.00 6,510.00 3,150.00 48.4 %
Emerging Community Opportunities 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 100.0 %
Election Costs 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 100.0 %
LAFCO Assessments 3,077.00 1,538.52 (1,538.48) -100.0 %
Mileage 2,784.88 5,946.00 3,161.12 532 %
Program Matls/Activities 2,466.73 11,894.04 9,427.31 79.3 %
Gas & Oil 6,483.69 13,759.98 7,276.29 52.9%
Fleet Maintenance 11,411.53 15,190.02 3,778.49 24.9 %
Minor Equipment 55,907.78 12,043.50 (43,864.28) -364.2%
Supplies 11,583.02 25,423.44 13,840.42 544 %
Postage 21,428.98 22,036.50 607.52 2.8%
Advertising & Promotion 3,111.89 16,875.00 13,763.11 81.6 %
Refunds 1,365.00 724.98 (640.02)  -88.3 %
Printing 31,430.28 50,787.54 19,357.26 38.1 %
Repairs & Maintenance 28,510.05 15,164.04 (13,346.01) -88.0%
Association Fees 36,432.00 36,486.54 54.54 0.1 %
Insurance 55,742.85 54,166.98 (1,575.87) 2.9%
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 4,920.28 4,560.48 (359.80) -7.9 %
Telephone 15,059.45 14.880.06 (179.39) -1.2%
IT Services 43,626.58 37,000.02 (6,626.56) -17.9%
Utilities 23,465.13 21,000.00 (2,465.13) -11.7%
Licenses & Fees 2,956.61 3,924.96 968.35 24.7 %
Bank & Credit Card Charges 2,318.46 600.00 (1,718.46) -286.4 %
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,693,084.03 2,231,305.90 538,221.87 24.1 %
OPERATING RESULTS 794,362.69 150,877.10 643,485.59 4265 %
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Grant - CCLTSS 0.00 5,714.52 (5,714.52)  -100.0 %
Other Income -Administration 5,238.00 5,038.02 199.98 4.0 %
Depreciation Expense (57,499.98) (60,000.00) 2,500.02 4.2 %
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE (52,261.98) (49,247.46) (3,014.52) -6.1 %
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 742,100.71 101,629.64 640,471.07 630.2 %
1/14/2025 3:52:41 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page 2

Camarillo Health Care District

o1



6 Months Ended 6 Months Ended
December 31, 2024 December 31, 2024 Variance
Budget Fav/<Unf> % Var

NET RESULTS 742,100.71 101,629.64 640.471.07  630.2%

1/14/2025 3:52:41 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page 3
Camarillo Health Care District
52




Camarillo Health Care District

Statements of Activities

Year-to-Date Only, December 2024 - current month, December 2023 - 12
months back, Consolidated by department

6 Months Ended 6 Months Ended Variance
December 31, 2024 December 31, 202: Fav/<Unf> % Var
REVENUE
Tax Revenue-Admin 1,847,408.83 1,766,295.06 81,113.77 4.6 %
Community Education 7,514.00 5,479.00 2,035.00 37.1 %
Transportation Fees 2,360.00 3,192.50 (832.50) -26.1 %
Transport Fees ADC 18.810.00 15,414.00 3,396.00 22.0%
Sr Nutrition Home Delivered 12,024.52 16,174.86 (4,150.34) -25.7 %
Contract-PICF-Falls 875.00 8,278.28 (7,403.28) -89.4 %
ADC Fees 117,638.00 92,825.00 24,813.00 26.7 %
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respite 15,399.00 14,062.53 1,336.47 9.5%
Grant - AAA OARR Legal 0.00 144,300.25 (144,300.25)  -100.0 %
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 3,244.24 7,267.24 (4,023.00) -554 %
Donations-Scholarship 0.00 70.00 (70.00)  -100.0 %
Healthy Attitude Advertising 4,000.00 4.000.00 0.00
Interest Income 128,707.63 121.263.58 7.444.05 6.1 %
Facility Use Rental 435.00 3,859.00 (3.424.00) -88.7 %
Facility Use-Lease 3,933.75 5,356.50 (1,422.75) -26.6 %
Donations 1,605.00 322.00 1,283.00 398.4 %
Fischer Fund Distribution 153,807.95 151.615.42 2,192.53 1.4 %
Grant-VCAAA-Sr Nutrition 142,490.78 80,048.80 62.441.98 78.0 %
Grant -City of Cam-CDBG CV3 0.00 25,000.02 (25,000.02)  -100.0 %
Grant- City of Cam CDBG VR 4,000.02 3,000.00 1,000.02 33.3%
Grant-VCAAA-SS Line 23,193.00 25,579.02 (2,386.02) 9.3 %
TOTAL REVENUE 2,487,446.72 2,493,403.06 (5,956.34) -0.2 %
2,487.446.72 2,493,403.06 (5.956.34) -0.2%
2,487,446.72 2,493,403.06 (5,956.34) -0.2%
EXPENSES
Salaries 816,532.15 810,385.58 (6,146.57) -0.8 %
Payroll Taxes 61,879.16 61,379.07 (500.09) -0.8 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS Health 103,918.08 104,409.60 491.52 0.5%
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS pension 70.411.41 67,613.49 (2,797.92) -4.1 %
Benefits - Workers Comp 11,072.79 12.526.95 1,454.16 11.6 %
Benefits - Life/ADD 16,564.52 16,129.55 (434.97) 2.7 %
Benefits-OPEB (Retiree) 52.861.68 37,318.17 (15,543.51) -41.7 %
PERS Retirement UAL 17,242.50 92,624.00 75,381.50 81.4 %
Audit Fees 20,000.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)  -100.0 %
1/14/2025 3:52:10 PM YTD Comparative Income Statement Page 1

Camarillo Health Care District

53



. 6 Months Ended 6 Months Ended Variance
December 31, 2024 December 31, 202: Fav/<Unf> % Var
Legal Fees 18,981.00 29.216.04 10,235.04 35.0 %
Contractors-Operations 47.364.86 51, 118:77 3.753.91 7.3 %
Contractors Facilities 18,351.04 17.826.90 (524.14) -2.9%
Contractors - Grants 0.00 57,873.79 57,873.79 100.0 %
Instructor Agreement Fees 2,562.00 2,157.40 (404.60) -18.8 %
Community/Staff Outreach 3,341.64 5.093.22 1,751.58 34.4 %
Dues/Subscriptions 34,412.13 34,866.57 454.44 1.3 %
Continuing Education-Trustee 15,320.48 14,467.57 (852.91) -5.9 %
Continuing Education-Staff 14,826.40 19.907.30 5,080.90 255%
Board Stipend/Costs 3,360.00 2,900.00 (460.00) -15.9%
LAFCO Assessments 3,077.00 2,535.00 (542.00) -21.4 %
Mileage 2,784.88 4,302.48 1.517.60 353 %
Program Matls/Activities 2,466.73 6,072.78 3,606.05 59.4 %
Gas & Oil 6,483.69 8.995.91 2,512.22 27.9 %
Fleet Maintenance 11,411.53 9,224.61 (2,186.92) -23.7 %
Minor Equipment 55,907.78 5,570.24 (50,337.54)  -903.7 %
Supplies 11,583.02 8,919.74 (2,663.28) -29.9 %
Postage 21,428.98 24,343.48 2,914.50 12.0 %
Advertising & Promotion 3,111.89 7,736.46 4,624.57 59.8 %
Refunds 1,365.00 838.00 (527.00) -62.9 %
Printing 31,430.28 64,097.27 32.666.99 51.0 %
Repairs & Maintenance 28,510.05 15,899.01 (12,611.04) -79.3 %
Association Fees 36,432.00 35,772.00 (660.00) -1.8%
Insurance 55,742.85 51,286.92 (4,455.93) -8.7%
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 4,920.28 4,683.61 (236.67) -5.1 %
Telephone 15,059.45 14,133.79 (925.66) -6.5 %
IT Services 43,626.58 31,376.85 (12,249.73) -39.0 %
Utilities 23,465.13 21,894.74 (1,570.39) -7.2 %
Licenses & Fees 2,956.61 1,237.29 (1,719.32)  -139.0%
Bank & Credit Card Charges 2,318.46 220.62 (2,097.84)  -950.9 %
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,693,084.03 1,766,954.77 73,870.74 4.2 %
OPERATING RESULTS 794,362.69 726,448.29 67,914.40 9.3 %
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Other Income -Administration 5,238.00 4,681.50 556.50 11.9 %
Depreciation Expense (57,499.98) (57.499.98) 0.00
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE (52,261.98) (52,818.48) 556.50 1.1 %
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 742,100.71 673,629.81 68,470.90 10.2 %
NET RESULTS 742,100.71 673,629.81 68,470.90 10.2 %
1/14/2025 3:52:10 PM YTD Comparative Income Statement Page 2

Camarillo Health Care District

o4



Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Activities

Year-to-Date Performance, December 2024 - current month, Consolidated

by department
6 Months Ended
December 31, 2024 Annual
Budget Unused % Used
REVENUE

Tax Revenue-Admin 1,847,408.83 3,494,562.00 1,647,153.17 529%
Community Education 7,514.00 28,874.00 21,360.00 26.0 %
Transportation Fees 2,360.00 16,320.00 13,960.00 14.5 %
Transport Fees ADC 18,810.00 30,780.00 11,970.00 61.1%
Sr Nutrition Home Delivered 12,024.52 33,390.00 21,365.48 36.0 %
Contract-PICF-Falls 875.00 350.00 (525.00) 250.0%
ADC Fees 117,638.00 280,656.00 163,018.00 41.9%
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respite 15,399.00 40,000.00 24,601.00 38.5%
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 3,244.24 8,400.00 5,155.76 38.6 %

Donations-Scholarship 0.00 2,600.00 2,600.00

Sponsorship 0.00 800.00 800.00
Healthy Attitude Advertising 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 100.0 %
Interest Income 128,707.63 250,000.00 121,292.37 51.5%
Facility Use Rental 435.00 960.00 525.00 453 %
Facility Use-Lease 3,933.75 9,441.00 5,507.25 41.7%
Donations 1,605.00 500.00 (1,105.00) 321.0%
Fischer Fund Distribution 153,807.95 150,000.00 (3,807.95) 102.5%
Grant-VCAAA-Sr Nutrition 142,490.78 204,733.00 62,242.22 69.6 %
Grant- City of Cam CDBG VR 4,000.02 8,000.00 3,999.98 50.0 %
Grant-VCAAA-SS Line 23,193.00 50,000.00 26,807.00 46.4 %
TOTAL REVENUE 2,487,446.72 4,614,366.00 2,126,919.28 53.9%
2,487,446.72 4,614,366.00 2,126,919.28 53.9%
2,487,446.72 4,614,366.00 2,126,919.28 53.9%

EXPENSES
Salaries 816,532.15 2,103,496.00 1,286,963.85 38.8%
Payroll Taxes 61,879.16 164,726.00 102,846.84 37.6 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS Health 103,918.08 365,158.00 261,239.92 28.5 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS pension 70,411.41 176,594.00 106,182.59 399 %
Benefits - Workers Comp 11,072.79 33,969.00 22,896.21 326 %
Benefits - Life/ADD 16,564.52 35,176.00 18,611.48 47.1%
Benefits-OPEB (Retiree) 52,861.68 97,915.00 45,053.32 54.0 %
PERS Retirement UAL 17,242.50 130,528.00 113,285.50 13.2 %
1/14/2025 3:54:16 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page |

Camarillo Health Care District

95



6 Months Ended

December 31, 2024 Annual
Budget Unused % Used
Audit Fees 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 100.0 %
Partnershp Initiatives 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Legal Fees 18,981.00 66,000.00 47,019.00 28.8 %
Contractors-Operations 47,364.86 124,411.00 77,046.14 38.1%
Contractors Facilities 18,351.04 45,729.00 27,377.96 40.1%
Instructor Agreement Fees 2,562.00 8,036.00 5,474.00 319%
Community/Staff Qutreach 3,341.64 13,450.00 10,108.36 24.8 %
Dues/Subscriptions 34,412.13 44,960.00 10,547.87 76.5 %
Continuing Education-Trustee 15,320.48 14,473.00 (84748) 1059%
Continuing Education-Staff 14,826.40 65,966.00 51,139.60 225%
Board Stipend/Costs 3,360.00 13,020.00 9,660.00 25.8%
Emerging Community Opportunities 0.00 1060,000.00 100,000.00
Election Costs 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00
LAFCO Assessments 3,077.00 3,077.00 0.00 100.0 %
Mileage 2,784.88 11,892.00 9,107.12 234%
Program Matls/Activities 2,466.73 23,788.00 21,321.27 10.4 %
Gas & Oil 6,483.69 27,520.00 21,036.31 23.6 %
Fleet Maintenance 11,411.53 30,380.00 18,968.47 37.6%
Minor Equipment 55,907.78 24,087.00 (31,820.78) 232.1%
Supplies 11,583.02 50,847.00 39,263.98 22.8 %
Postage 21,428.98 44,073.00 22,644.02 48.6 %
Advertising & Promotion 3,111.89 33,750.00 30,638.11 9.2 %
Refunds 1,365.00 1,450.00 85.00 94.1 %
Printing 31,430.28 101,575.00 70,144.72 309 %
Repairs & Maintenance 28,510.05 30,328.00 1,817.95 94.0 %
Association Fees 36,432.00 72,973.00 36,541.00 499 %
Insurance 55,742.85 108,334.00 52,591.15 51.5%
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 4,920.28 9,121.00 4,200.72 539 %
Telephone 15,059.45 29,760.00 14,700.55 50.6 %
IT Services 43,626.58 74,000.00 30,373.42 59.0 %
Utilities 23,465.13 42,000.00 18,534.87 559 %
Licenses & Fees 2,956.61 7,850.00 4,893.39 37.7%
Bank & Credit Card Charges 2,318.46 1,200.00 (1,118.46) 193.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,693,084.03 4,397,612.00 2,704,527.97 38.5%
OPERATING RESULTS 794,362.69 216,754.00 (577,608.69) 366.5 %
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Grant - CCLTSS 0.00 11,429.00 11,429.00
Other Income -Administration 5,238.00 10,076.00 4,838.00 52.0%
Depreciation Expense (57,499.98) (120,000.00) (62,500.02) 479 %
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE (52,261.98) (98,495.00) (46,233.02) 53.1%
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 742,100.71 118,259.00 (623,841.71) 627.5%
1/14/2025 3:54:16 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Paggz

Camarillo Health Care District

56



6 Months Ended
December 31, 2024 Annual

Budget Unused % Used
NET RESULTS 742,100.71 118,259.00 (623,841.71) 627.5%
1/14/2025 3:54:16 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Pa&tﬁ

Camarillo Health Care District 57



65'900'02 EVE'BSL 808'LPL (PL'LEZ'VOS'L) 1abpng (1apun) J8A0 _.m._..l

00'vE0'0Z0'E  9Bpng 00'€6L°6LL'e  1ebBpng 00'998'9ve'e  10Bpng 00295 v6¥'€ jebpng 8l

paacaddy pencuddy perosddy panoiddy Ll
%SSELL C8'I60°ELL'E ‘mw.mmc.mm %20'S0L 9L'9EL'GEE'E  L0'096'0 %G8'601 PO'ELO'88Y'E  1Z'EE6'Z8 %9695 98°0EE'066'L unp .P

%TLELL rL'820'FL0'E  |55'186'LC %08'¥0L  60'9LL'8ZE'E  95°912'G8 %ve LOL (EVOPL'SOV'E  GPTLO6'CE %9695 98°'0£E'066'L | Aew 143
%0L°LEL 65°0K0'9K0'E  LZ'PES'SOL'L %LL'20L  €9'6S6'Z¥Z'E  68°068'0SE'L “%EB'901 .mm.m._.h.mmm.m ,vm.vvm_m—m.w %9695 /98°0£€°066'L | ady .M._...I
%6589 B8E°905'088'L .cm.mcv.w— %EL'C9 .vm._mmc.mmm._. |S4°299 %0E"59 | PO'VEB'EL0T ,mw.wmm.h %9695 |98°0€€'066°L | | e .Nl_.
%trl 89 BL'€0L'898'L 000 %LL'T9  68°00¥'L66'L 000 %L0°59 SLLYE'990'C  SvLiZ'ST %9695 98'0£€'066'L | qed A
%L 89 BL'€0L'898'L |TBZEL'LE %1129 68°00%'L66'L  08'€ZZ'E6) %81 9 0£'90'8E0'C  ¥6'2LE'GSL %9695 98'0EE'066'L |9Z°LBG'FE uer 101 |
%9499 96'0LE°0£8'L FO'E06'VLI') %2995 60°'241'864°L  ¥1'8SE'SS9’L %82 65 9E'€04'288'L  90'G6Z'99L'L %L6'GS 09'6EL'S56'L 98'02L'208} deq 1 6 |
%49'S TELIV'SSL | L5'28B'ES %05t |56'8L8'2YL ovLoL'LY %L9°E (0E'80%'9LL 000 %8E'Y |¥L'296'251 SZEV00L AON 1 8 |
%¥LE S.'v8G'Z0L ZEDLS'Y %66C 6¥'LLL'SE 000 %l9'E 0E'80¥'9LL 000 %60V BY'6LE'ZYL 000 120 h
%8S € EP'VL0'86 aL'syL'ol %66'C By LL 1'G6 Leoze'gL %L9°E |0E'80¥'9LL 000 %60 |6¥'6LB'CYL 000 dag ..I.wl
%6L'€ LZ'6ZE'L8 000 %8Y'C BL'LBL'L LE7108'ZL %.9°E 0E'80¥'9LL 000 %60% 6¥'6LE'ZYL LLEEV'6T Bny ...ml
%682 1Z62€'L8 LZ'6ZE'L8 %802 18'686'G9 |18'686'59 %l9E 0£'80%'9L ) 0E'80¥'9LL %GZ'E ZEOBY'ELL ZEOBV'ELL nr | ¥

jobpng jeBpng 1eBpng jebpng [
0} % alA 'poAIa0Y § 0} % alA |pontodoy § 031 % | alA | paApy § 01 % alA PoARIDY § E
22-12 Jed A [easiy €2-2202Z JedA |e3sly PZ-€202 JeBA |BISIY SZ-v20T Jeap |easid 4

S | o | [$) d | 0 | N W | i | ] r i I | H v

sisAjeuy anuanay xe|

58



SECTION 7

CONSENT AGENDA 7-D

FINANCE POLICY ANNUAL REVIEW

59



60



@

aaaaa illo

HEALTH

CARE DISTRICT

FINANCE POLICY

Reviewed January 23, 2025

61



62



CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT FINANCE POLICY

SECTION 1
PURPOSE

The Camarillo Health Care District will follow generally accepted accounting principles and
governmental accounting standards for the purpose of managing District finances.

SECTION 2
FINANCE/INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

It is the policy of the District that the Finance/Investment Committee is responsible for the
fiscal oversight of District’s cash and investments. Thus, the Finance/Investment
Committee is responsible for monitoring, investing, and reinvesting District funds and for
reporting or recommending any action to the Board of Directors.

The Finance/Investment Committee is authorized to make investments solely per the
Government Code section 53601.5, et. Seq., the Health and Safety Code, Section 32000, et.
Seq., and District Investment Policy.

SECTION 3
BUDGET PROCESS

The annual fiscal operating and capital budgets will project income, expenses, and capital
improvement expenses to provide for programs and support services planned for the year.
The Board of Directors will approve the annual operating and capital budgets on or before
June 30 each year, following staff presentation(s) detailing all aspects of the proposed
budgets, including but not limited to such budgeting tools as financial statements, balance
sheets, and variance discussions.

SECTION 4
FINANCIAL PRACTICES

The Chief Executive Officer (CEO) will follow standard business practices in payment of
District obligations and will maintain adequate liquidity to meet those obligations.
Authorized signatories are the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), Chief Administrative Officer
(CAO), and all members of the Board of Directors.

63



One signature will be required for checks up to the amount of $7,500. Checks for more
than that amount will require two (2) signatures, one of which shall be a member of the
Board of Directors.

Wire transfers between District accounts shall require only one signature by an authorized
signatory. All other wire transfers shall require two (2) signatures; one of which shall be a
member of the Board of Directors.

Gifts of securities will be liquidated upon receipt unless otherwise restricted by the donor.
Funds will be invested according to the approved Investment Policy of the District.

The District will comply with the disclosure of reimbursements pursuant to Government
Code Section 53065.5, which addresses reimbursement to a member of the Board of
Directors for “charges for services or product received.”

SECTION 5
ANNUAL AUDIT

The District will engage in an annual, independent financial audit by way of contract. Upon
expiration of a current audit contract, the Board of Directors shall consider
recommendations from the Finance/Investment Committee regarding a new audit contract
and terms.

Following appropriate audit proposal review, the Finance/Investment Committee will
present a recommendation to the Board of Directors for approval of an independent
financial audit firm and contract terms.

The auditor will present complete audited financial statements, auditor’s recommendation
letter, and a Management Discussion & Analysis letter to the Board of Directors, for review
and approval within six (6) regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors, of the
close of the fiscal year.

SECTION 6
ASSET PROTECTION

The Finance Policy of the District will be reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors
annually.

Real estate may be acquired or divested under the CEQ’s supervision after approval by the
Board of Directors and pursuant to Government Code 54956.8.

64



The CEO is authorized to purchase insurance against casualty and liability losses to the
District or its Board members and employees in performance of their duties on behalf of the
District.

SECTION 7
RETURNED CHECK SERVICE CHARGE

It is the policy of the Camarillo Health Care District to charge clients a service charge for any
payment by check that is not honored by their bank.

According to California Civil Code, Chapter 522, Section 1719 (1983 Statutes), any person
who writes a check, or any order for payment of money, which is not honored for lack of
funds may be held liable in a court of law for three (3) times the amount of the check or
$100.00, whichever is greater plus the amount of the check and court costs.

SECTION 8
DISTRICT CREDIT CARDS

The Camarillo Health Care District has established credit card accounts in order to facilitate
an efficient and cost-effective manner of handling purchasing needs. Credit card purchase
shall be conducted in accordance with Credit Card Policy #1091.

SECTION 9
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

The threshold for budgeted capital purchases shall be a value of $3,000.00 or greater with
an expected useful life of more than one year.

The Board of Directors approves an annual Capital Budget as part of the fiscal budgeting

process. A list of capital expenditures will be included in the quarterly financial review.
SECTION 10

DISTRICT FINANCE CHARGE

The Camarillo Health Care District will charge clients a finance charge for any payment on

account not made by the last day of the month. The District may charge an interest rate of
12% per year (1% per month) for unpaid balances.

65



Record of Review History

Year of Review | Date of Review Status
1998 November Revised
1999 October 19 Reviewed
2000 October 24 Revised
2002 May 21 Revised
2003 May 20 Revised
2004 February 24 Revised
2005 January 25 Revised
2006 July 25 Revised
2007 January 23 Revised
2007 November 13 Revised
2009 May 12 Revised
2010 September 28 Reviewed
2011 September 20 Reviewed
2012 January 24 Revised
2013 January 22 Revised
2016 April 26 Revised
2017 October 24 Revised
2019 September 24 Revised
2020 January 28 Revised
2021 January 26 Reviewed
2022 October 25 Revised
2023 November 16 Reviewed
2024 May 23 Revised
2025 January 23 Reviewed

66



SECTION 7

CONSENT AGENDA 7-E

INVESTMENT POLICY ANNUAL REVIEW

67



68



@

aaaaa illo

HEALTH

CARE DISTRICT

INVESTMENT POLICY

Reviewed January 23, 2025

69



70



SECTION 1
PURPOSE
To establish overall policies and procedures for the investment and management of funds.

SECTION 2
OBIJECTIVES
Temporarily unexpended funds of the Camarillo Health Care District shall be invested in
accordance with principles of sound treasury management and in accordance with provisions of
California Government Code Sections 53600 et seq., the Health and Safety Code, Section 32000
et seq. and this Investment Policy.

2.1 Overall Risk Profile
The basic objectives of the Camarillo Health Care District's investment program are, in order of
priority:

o (Safety): Safety of invested funds;
e (Liquidity): Maintenance of sufficient liquidity to meet cash flow needs; and,
e (Yield): Attainment of a reasonable yield consistent with the first two objectives.

2.2 Safety Objective

The Camarillo Health Care District shall insure the safety of its invested funds by limiting
credit and interest rate risks. Credit risk is the risk of loss due to the failure of the security
issuer or backer. Interest rate risk is the risk that the market value of portfolio securities
will fall due to an increase in general interest rates. The achievement of these objectives
shall be accomplished in the manner described below:

2.2.1. Credit risk will be mitigated by:

= Limiting investments to the safest types of securities;

=  Pre-qualifying with an established procedure of the financial institutions with
which it will do business;

= Diversifying the investment portfolio so that the failure of any one issuer or
backer will not place an undue financial burden on the District; and

= Monitoring all of the District's investments to anticipate and respond
appropriately to a significant reduction of credit worthiness of any of the
issuers. The current financial health of depositories or security dealers with
whom the District does business will be evaluated at least annually by staff.
The results of the evaluation will be submitted to the Finance/Investment
Committee.

2.2.2 Interest rate risk will be mitigated by:

e Structuring the District’s portfolio so that securities mature to meet the
District's cash requirements for ongoing operations, thereby avoiding the need
to sell securities on the open market prior to their maturation to meet those
specific needs;

e Investment duration will be as outlined in California Government Code Section
53601; and

e Occasionally restructuring the portfolio to minimize the loss of market value
and/or to maintain reasonable cash flows.

71



2.2.3. The physical security or safekeeping of the District's investments is also an
important element of safety; safekeeping requirements are defined in Section 4 of
this Policy.

23 Liquidity Objective

The District's financial portfolio must be structured in a manner which will provide that securities
mature at approximately the same time as cash is needed to meet anticipated demands.
Additionally, since all possible cash demands cannot be anticipated, the portfolio should consist
largely of securities with active secondary or resale markets. Investment instruments and
maturities are described herein.

24 Yield Objective

Yield on the District's investment portfolio is of tertiary importance compared to the safety and
liquidity objectives described above. Investments are limited to relatively low-risk securities in
anticipation of earning a fair return relative to the risk being assumed. While it may occasionally
be necessary or strategically prudent for the District to sell a security prior to maturity to either
meet unanticipated cash needs or to restructure the portfolio, these Policies specifically prohibit
trading securities for the sole purpose of speculating or taking an unhedged position on the future
direction of interest rates.

Specifically, "when, as and if issued" trading and open-ended portfolio restructuring transactions
are prohibited.

No representative of the District is authorized to engage in margin transactions or reverse
repurchase agreements on behalf of the District.

25 Time Frame for Investment Decisions

The District's investment portfolio shall be structured to provide that sufficient funds from
investments are available every month to meet the District's anticipated cash needs. Subject to
the safety provisions outlined above, the choice of investment instruments and maturities shall be
based upon an analysis of anticipated cash needs, existing and anticipated revenues, interest rate
trends and specific market opportunities. Investment duration will be as outlined in California
Government Code Section 53601.

2.6 Definition of Investment & Reserve Funds

Investment and reserve funds, for the purpose of this Policy, are District funds which are available
for investment at any one time, except those minimum balances required by the District's banks to
compensate them for the cost of banking services, and which provide the means by which the
District may achieve the objectives described in Reserve Policy #1150. For general operating
purposes, it is deemed prudent to work toward the goal of an available sum equal to fifty percent
(50%) of annual budgeted expenditures.

72



SECTION 3
INVESTMENT PARAMETERS

3.1 Types of Investments Authorized
Funds may be invested only in the following:
e U.S. Treasury Securities maturing in two (2) years or less
e (California-approved local government investment pools
e Collateralized demand and time deposits in Los Angeles County and Ventura County banks
and savings and loan associations
e Certificates of deposit, preferably of banks and savings and loans headquartered in
California, but if not available, any banking/savings and loan institution in the U. S.,
maturing in two (2) years or less, which shall be insured by each institution at the
maximum amount required by regulations of the FDIC. Certificates of deposit may not
exceed amount insured by FDIC at any one institution
e Money market accounts

3.2. Qualification of Brokers, Dealers, and Financial Institutions

United States Treasury issue transactions shall be conducted only with the Federal Reserve, or the
bank providing banking services for the District, or security dealers from the list issued by the
Federal Reserve Bank of New York.

33 Pre-formatted Wire Transfers

Wherever possible, the District will use pre-formatted wire transfers to restrict the transfer of
funds to pre-authorized accounts only. When transferring funds to an account, the bank is
required to call back a second authorized employee for confirmation that the transfer is
authorized. Wire transfers between brokers and/or security dealers are prohibited.

3.4 Notice of Policies
The District shall send a copy of the current Investment Policy to institutions as referenced in
section 3.1, upon opening approved accounts.

3.5 Place and Time for Conducting Business
Investment transactions shall not be conducted from any other place other than Camarillo Health
Care District offices during normal business hours.

SECTION 4
SAFEKEEPING OF SECURITIES

4.1 Safekeeping
The District shall contract with a bank, trust company or broker for the safekeeping of securities
which are owned by the District as part of its investment portfolio.

4.2 Security Transfers

The authorization to release District securities will be telephoned to the appropriate bank by an
authorized District official other than the person who initiated the transaction.

73



Authorized District officials are the Chief Executive Officer and designees. A written confirmation
outlining details for the transaction and confirming the telephoned instructions will be sent to the
bank within five (5) working days.

SECTION 5
RESPONSIBILITIES

5.1 Responsibilities of the Accounting Department

The Accounting Department is charged with the responsibility for maintaining custody of all public
funds and securities belonging to or under the control of the District, and for the deposit and
investment of those funds in accordance with principles of sound treasury management and with
applicable laws and ordinances.

5.2 Responsibilities of the Chief Financial Officer or Contracted Financial Services Vendor
The Chief Financial Officer or contract financial services vendor shall perform monthly review
and reconciliation of accounting investments, and general accounting office functions.

5.3 Responsibilities of the Chief Executive Officer

The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for directing and supervising the assigned designee and is
responsible further to keep the Board of Directors fully advised as to the financial condition of the
District.

5.4 Responsibilities of the District's Auditing Firm

The District's auditing firm's responsibilities shall include but not be limited to the examination and
analysis of fiscal procedures and the examination, checking and verification of accounts and
expenditures. A review of the District's investment program is a part of the responsibility
described above.

5.5 Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors shall annually review and approve the Investment Policy. As provided in
the policy, the Board shall receive, review, and accept quarterly and monthly investment reports,
per California Government Code section 53646, and Government Code section 53607, which will
be included in Financial Reports at regularly scheduled meetings.

5.6 Responsibilities of the Finance/Investment Committee

There shall be a Finance/Investment Committee consisting of two (2) members of the Board of
Directors. The Board of Directors may also appoint no more than two (2) citizens having
experience in accounting, banking, or financial investments. Citizen members shall be approved by
the Board, and serve one-year terms, commencing in January each year, upon confirmation by the
Board.

No members of the Finance/Investment Committee shall profit in any way from activities of the
Committee. The Chief Executive Officer and assigned designee(s) shall serve as staff liaison to the
Committee. The Committee shall meet quarterly to discuss investment reports and strategies,
anticipated cash flow projection, and any other significant investment-related activities. The
Committee's meetings will be summarized in minutes and distributed to the Board of Directors.

74



SECTION 6
INVESTMENT REPORTING
The District adopts California Government Code section 53607, and section 53646 et seq, to define
reporting responsibilities.

SECTION 7
ANNUAL REVIEW AND INVESTMENT DELEGATION
The Investment Policy shall be reviewed annually by the Finance Committee and presented to the
Board of Directors in accordance with State law to ensure its consistency with respect to the
overall objectives of safety, liquidity, and yield. Proposed amendments to this policy shall be
prepared by the Finance/Investment Committee and submitted to the Board of Directors for
consideration. The Board will annually review and approve the delegated authority to invest
District funds, as required by California Government Code section 53607.

75



Record of Review History

Year of Review

Date of Review

Status

1995 November 23 Adopted and Approved
1996 January 23 Revised
1996 March 26 Revised
1997 June 24 Revised
1998 June 2 Revised
1998 October 27 Revised
1999 July 27 Revised
2000 February 22 Revised
2000 June 27 Revised
2000 July 25 Reviewed
2001 August 28 Revised
2002 May 21 Revised
2002 November 12 Revised
2003 August 26 Reviewed
2005 March 8 Reviewed
2006 July 25 Revised
2007 November 13 Revised
2009 May 12 Revised
2010 September 28 Reviewed
2011 September 20 Reviewed
2015 January 27 Reviewed
2016 September 27 Revised
2017 November 14 Revised
2018 March 27 Revised
2019 May 28 Revised
2021 January 26 Reviewed
2022 September 27 Revised
2023 November 16 Reviewed
2025 January 23 Reviewed

76



SECTION 9

BOARD ACTION ITEM 9-A

DISTRICT RESOLUTION 25-01

APPROVING SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION AND PETITION TO
POTENTIAL FUNDING SOURCES AND AUTHORIZING SIGNATURES

77



78



RESOLUTION NO. 25-01

APPROVING SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION AND PETITION
TO POTENTIAL FUNDING SOURCES
AND AUTHORIZING SIGNATURES

Resolution of the Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District
Camarillo, California

WHEREAS, the Camarillo Health Care District continually seeks alternative and
additional funding sources for its program enhancement, through application and
petition potential funding sources including public/private granting foundations, federal
and state funding sources or service contracts, collaborations and partnerships, and
similar and

WHEREAS, said applications and petitions require authorized signatures for revision or
changes, from time to time; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Camarillo Health Care District Board of
Directors confirms Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer, as an authorizing signature on
applications, petitions, and contracts, as empowered through the District’s By-Laws set
by the governing Board of Directors.

ADOPTED, SIGNED, AND APPROVED this 23rd day of January 2025.

Neal Dixon, MD, President
Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District

Attest:
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board
Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District

79



STATE OF CALIFORNIA)

COUNTY OF VENTURA ) ss

I, Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution 25-01 was duly adopted by the Board
of Directors of said District at a Regular Meeting held on the 23rd day of January 2025
and it was adopted by the following vote:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board
Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District

80



SECTION 9

BOARD ACTION ITEM 9-B

DISTRICT RESOLUTION 25-02
ESTABLISHING THE COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS

81



82



RESOLUTION NO. 25-02

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
OF THE CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE
DISTRICT ESTABLISHING THE
COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS

Resolution of the Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District
Camarillo, California

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code section 32103, subdivision (b), authorizes the
Board of Directors to adopt a resolution pursuant to Water Code section 20200 et seq.
to compensate each director above the amount established in Section 32103,
subdivision (a); and

WHEREAS, Section 3 of the District By-Laws state, “Members of the Board of
Directors may receive one hundred-five dollars S105 per District meeting attended, not
to exceed (5) meetings per month”, consistent with Health and Safety Code section
32103, subdivision (a); and

WHEREAS, Water Code section 20202 states, “In any ordinance adopted
pursuant to this chapter to increase the amount of compensation which may be received
by members of the governing board of a water district above the amount of one hundred
dollars (§100) per day, the increase may not exceed an amount equal to 5 percent, for
each calendar year following the operative date of the last adjustment, of the
compensation which is received when the ordinance is adopted”; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to increase the compensation of
directors pursuant to Water Code sections 20200 et seq. by 5 percent for the calendar
year; and

WHEREAS, public notice was published pursuant to Government Code section
6066 and Water Code section 20203, and proof of publication on January 14, 2025, and
January 20, 2025, in the Ventura County Star was filed with the Board Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the public hearing on the adoption of this resolution was held on
January 23, 2025, as required by Water Code section 20203.

83



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that:

1. Compensation. Pursuant to section 20202 of the Water Code, the standard and
maximum compensation of each director of the Board shall be $110.25 per District
meeting attended, as described in By Laws Article Ill, Section 3.

2. Effective Date. Pursuant to Water Code section 20204, this resolution shall take
effect 60 days after its final passage.

ADOPTED, SIGNED, AND APPROVED this 23rd day of January 2025.

Neal Dixon, MD, President
Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District

Attest:
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board
Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District

84



STATE OF CALIFORNIA)
COUNTY OF VENTURA ) ss

I, Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care
District

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution 25-02 was duly adopted by
the Board of Directors of said District at a Regular Meeting held on the 23rd day of
January 2025 and it was adopted by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board
Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District

85



86



SECTION 9

BOARD ACTION ITEM 9-C

DISTRICT RESOLUTION 25-03
AMENDING DISTRICT BYLAWS, ARTICLE Ill, SECTION 3, COMPENSATION

87



88



Camarillc

/ HEALTH

CARE DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. 25-03

RESOLUTION TO AMEND DISTRICT BY-LAWS
ARTICLE Ill, SECTION 3
COMPENSATION

Resolution of the Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District
Camarillo, California

WHEREAS, the Camarillo Health Care District (District) was formed pursuant to the terms
of the Local Health Care District Law of the State of California (1945, Chapter 932: Health
and Safety Code, Division 23, Sections 32000-32492, of the State of California), to promote
public health and general welfare; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors shall have and exercise all the powers of the District, as set
forth in Chapter 2, Article 2, of the Local Health Care District Law, and other provisions of State
law including adopting resolutions establishing policies or rules for the operation of the District
and any of it facilities; and

WHEREAS, the District By-laws may be amended, by resolution, at any regular meeting of
the Board of Directors upon the affirmative vote of a majority of the full membership of
the Board as defined by California law; and

WHEREAS, Bylaws, Article lll, Section 3; Compensation, will now read:

ARTICLE IlI; DIRECTORS; SECTION 3; COMPENSATION

Members of the Board of Directors may receive one hundred-ten dollars and twenty-five
cents (5110.25) per District meeting attended, not to exceed five (5) meetings per month.
Meetings eligible for director compensation include:
e Scheduled board meetings of all types
e Scheduled committee meetings of all types
e Advisory board committee meetings as approved by the board
e Training and/or educational workshops, seminars and conferences
e Meetings of local governments, nonprofits, community and civic groups, meetings
with district consultants, advisors and other professionals, and any other activity
when attendance is in the performance of official duties as directors of the board.

89



Notwithstanding Section 6.1 of current district Travel Policy, each member of the Board of
Directors shall be allowed travel and incidental expenses incurred in the performance of
official business of the District, as approved by the Board. No expense shall be reimbursed
except pursuant to an expense report meeting the requirements of policy and submitted by
the Director to (and received by) appropriate district staff, in a reasonably timely manner
after the final date of the occurrence in which the expense was incurred.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care
District does, hereby, adopt District By-laws as amended and attached hereto and
considered part of this Resolution, as the official District By-laws of Camarillo Health Care
District.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 23rd day of January 2025.

Attest:
Neal Dixon, MD, President Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District Camarillo Health Care District

90



STATE OF CALIFORNIA)

COUNTY OF VENTURA) ss

I, Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution 25-03 was duly adopted by the Board of
Directors of said District at a Regular Meeting held on the 23rd day of January 2025 and it
was adopted by the following vote:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board
Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District

91



92



SECTION 9

BOARD ACTION ITEM 9-D

BOARD POLICY MANUAL
POLICY 1060, DIRECTORS COMPENSATION

93



94



Camarillo Health Care District

POLICY MANUAL

POLICY TITLE: Directors Compensation
POLICY NUMBER: 1060

1060.1 Compensation - The members of the Board of Directors may receive one hundred-tenfive
dollars and twenty-five cents ($110.25205) per District meeting attended, not to exceed five (5)
meetings per month, defined as regular Board meetings, special Board meetings, and Board standing
committee meetings. Each member of the Board of Directors shall be allowed his or her travel and
incidental expenses incurred in the performance of official business of the District, as approved by
the Board.

Members of the Board of Directors shall be reimbursed for all legitimate expenses incurred in
attending any meetings, or in making any trips on official business of the Board, when so authorized.
This shall include, but not be limited to, seminars, meetings, meals and traveling expenses
associated with official District business. Reimbursement for the cost of the use of a Director’s
vehicle shall be on the basis of total miles driven and at the rate specified in the Internal Revenue
Service Guidelines in effect at the time of the vehicle usage.

Members of the Board of Directors shall receive the current meeting stipend for

attendance/representation at meetings as described in By Laws Article Ill, Section 3. Any sanctioned
meeting stipend counts toward the maximum of five meetings per month.

95



96



SECTION 9

BOARD ACTION ITEM 9-E

REVISED PAY SCHEDULE

97



98



@ HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Pay Schedule
Effective February 5, 2025

Revision Date: 1/23/2025

Classification Time Base Minimum Maximum

Officers

Chief Executive Officer Annual S 163,835.36 S 291,267.85
Chief Administrative Officer Annual S 89,427.52 S 185,658.78
Chief Operations Officer Annual S 89,427.52 S 185,658.78
Chief Financial Officer Annual S 89,427.52 S 185,658.78
Program Officer Annual S 89,427.52 S 185,658.78
Directors

Operations Director Annual S 75,530.00 $ 181,621.60
Clinical-Services-Director Annual S 553000 $S— 140,270.00
Care Services Director Annual S 75,530.00 S 168,324.00
Community Outreach Director Annual S 75,530.00 S 168,324.00
Adult Day Center Director Annual S 75,530.00 S 168,324.00
Finance Director Hourly S 36.31 S 80.93
Managers

Care Services Manager Annual S 71,818.24 § 115,806.91
Community Services Butreach-and-Education Manager Annual S 71,818.24 S 115,806.91
Health Promotion Manager Annual S 71,818.24 S 115,806.91
Accounting Manager Hourly S 2589 S 52.06
Administrative Services Manager Hourly S 2589 S 52.06
Program Manager Hourly S 2589 S 52.06
Adult Day Center Manager Hourly S 2158 S 43.38
Community Education Manager Hourly S 2158 S 43.38
Office Manager Hourly 5 2158 § 43.38
Coordinators

Care Coordinator Hourly S 2050 S 45.32
Health Promotion Coordinator Hourly ) 2050 S 45.32
Human Resources Coordinator Hourly S 2050 S 45.32
Social Services Coordinator Hourly ) 2050 S 45.32
Adult Day Center Coordinator Hourly ) 18.88 S 36.25
Community Services Coordinator Hourly S 18.88 S 36.25
Fall Prevention Coordinator Hourly S 18.88 S 36.25
Office Coordinator Hourly $ 1888 S 36.25
Senior Nutrition Coordinator Hourly S 18.88 S 36.25
Transportation Coordinator Hourly S 18.88 S 36.25
Assistants & all other positions

Accounting Assistant Hourly S 1834 S 35.17
Administrative Assistant, HR Hourly S 1834 § 35.17
Executive Assistant Hourly S 1834 S 35.17
Health Promotion Coach Hourly S 1834 S 35.17
Driver Hourly S 17.80 S 32.38
Driver (On-Call) Hourly S 17.80 $ 32.38
Activity Leader II Hourly S 16.72 $ 29.14
Activity Leader | Hourly S 16.50 $ 28.49
Activity Leader | (On-Call) Hourly S 16.50 $ 28.49
Administrative Assistant Hourly S 16.50 S 28.49
Fall Prevention Specialist Hourly S 16.50 S 28.49
Program Aide-General Hourly S 16.50 $ 28.49
Resource Specialist Hourly S 16.50 $ 28.49
Senior Nutrition Assistant Hourly S 16.50 $ 28.49
Customer Service Representative Hourly S 16.50 S 28.49

99



Pay Schedule
Effective February 5, 2025

100



SECTION 9

BOARD ACTION ITEM 9-F

REVISED PAY SCHEDULES
PREVIOUSLY APPPROVED BY THE BOARD

101



102



@ HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Pay Schedule
Effective August 8, 2021

Revision Date: 7/27/2021

Classification Time Base Minimum Maximum
Officers

Chief Executive Officer Annual S 151,840.00 S 224,952.00
Chief Administrative Officer Annual S 82,880.00 S 143,388.00
Clinical Services Officer Annual S 82,880.00 S 143,388.00
Chief Resource Officer Annual S 82,880.00 S 143,388.00
Directors

Program & Operations Director Annual § 70,000.00 S 130,000.00
Clinical Services Director Annual S 70,000.00 $ 130,000.00
Care Services Director Annual S 70,000.00 S 130,000.00
Adult Day Center Director Annual S 70,000.00 S 130,000.00
Finance Director Hourly S 3365 § 62.50
Managers

Clinical Services Manager Annual S 66,560.00 S  89,440.00
Community Services Manager Annual S 66,560.00 $  89,440.00
Health Promotion Manager Annual S 66,560.00 S  89,440.00
Accounting Manager Hourly S 20.00 S 33.50
Adult Day Center Manager Hourly S 20.00 S 33.50
Community Education Manager Hourly S 20.00 § 33.50
Community Outreach Manager Hourly S 20.00 § 33.50
Office Manager Hourly S 20.00 $ 33.50
Coordinators

Care Coordinator Hourly S 19.00 $ 35.00
Health Promotion Coordinator Hourly S 19.00 $ 35.00
Social Services Coordinator Hourly S 19.00 S 35.00
Adult Day Center Coordinator Hourly S 17.50 S 28.00
Community Services Coordinator Hourly S 17.50 S 28.00
Senior Nutrition Coordinator Hourly S 17.50 S 28.00
Transportation Coordinator Hourly S 17.50 S 28.00
Assistants & all other positions

Accounting Assistant Hourly S 17.00 S 27.16
Administrative Assistant, HR Hourly S 17.00 $ 27.16
Executive Assistant Hourly S 17.00 § 27.16
Health Promotion Coach Hourly S 17.00 S 27.16
Driver Hourly S 16.50 §$ 25.00
Driver (On-Call) Hourly S 16.50 S 25.00
Activity Leader II Hourly S 15.50 S 22.50
Activity Leader | Hourly S 15.00 S 22.00
Activity Leader | (On-Call) Hourly S 15.00 $ 22.00
Administrative Assistant Hourly S 15.00 $ 22.00
Resource Specialist Hourly S 15.00 $ 22.00
Senior Nutrition Assistant Hourly S 15.00 $ 22.00

103



Pay Schedule
Effective May 1, 2022

@ HEALTH CARE DISTRICT Revision Date: 4/26/2022
Classification Time Base Minimum Maximum

Officers

Chief Executive Officer Annual S 163,835.36 S 242,723.21
Chief Administrative Officer Annual ) 89,427.52 S 154,715.65
Chief Operations Officer Annual S 89,427.52 § 154,715.65
Clinical Services Officer Annual S 89,427.52 S 154,715.65
Directors

Program & Operations Director Annual S 75,530.00 $ 151,351.33
Clinical Services Director Annual S 75,530.00 S 140,270.00
Care Services Director Annual S 75,530.00 S 140,270.00
Community Outreach Director Annual S 75,530.00 $ 140,270.00
Adult Day Center Director Annual S 75,530.00 $ 140,270.00
Finance Director Hourly S 36.31 S 67.44
Managers

Clinical Services Manager Annual S 71,818.24 $ 96,505.76
Community Outreach and Education Manager Annual S 71,818.24 S 96,505.76
Health Promotion Manager Annual S 71,818.24 § 96,505.76
Accounting Manager Hourly S 2158 S 36.15
Adult Day Center Manager Hourly S 21.58 S 36.15
Office Manager Hourly S 21.58 S 36.15
Coordinators

Care Coordinator Hourly s 20.50 S 37.77
Health Promotion Coordinator Hourly ) 2050 S 37.77
Social Services Coordinator Hourly S 2050 S 37.77
Adult Day Center Coordinator Hourly S 18.88 S 30.21
Community Services Coordinator Hourly S 18.88 $ 30.21
Office Coordinator Hourly S 18.88 S 30.21
Senior Nutrition Coordinator Hourly S 18.88 S 30.21
Transportation Coordinator Hourly S 18.88 $ 30.21

Assistants & all other positions

Accounting Assistant Hourly S 1834 S 29.31
Administrative Assistant, HR Hourly S 1834 S 29.31
Executive Assistant Hourly S 18.34 S 29.31
Health Promotion Coach Hourly S 18.34 S 29.31
Driver Hourly S 17.80 $ 26.98
Driver (On-Call) Hourly S 17.80 S 26.98
Activity Leader Il Hourly S 16.72 S 24.28
Activity Leader | Hourly S 16.19 S 23.74
Activity Leader | (On-Call) Hourly S 16.19 S 23.74
Administrative Assistant Hourly S 16.19 $ 23.74
Resource Specialist Hourly S 16.19 S 23.74
Senior Nutrition Assistant Hourly S 16.19 $ 23.74

104



@ HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Pay Schedule
Effective March 6, 2022

Revision Date: 2/22/2022

Classification Time Base Minimum Maximum
Officers

Chief Executive Officer Annual S 151,840.00 $§ 224,952.00
Chief Administrative Officer Annual S 82,880.00 $§ 143,388.00
Chief Operations Officer Annual S 82,880.00 $§ 143,388.00
Clinical Services Officer Annual S 82,880.00 $ 143,388.00
Directors

Program & Operations Director Annual $ 70,000.00 S 130,000.00
Clinical Services Director Annual S 70,000.00 S 130,000.00
Care Services Director Annual S 70,000.00 S 130,000.00
Community Outreach Director Annual S 70,000.00 S 130,000.00
Adult Day Center Director Annual S 70,000.00 S 130,000.00
Finance Director Hourly S 33.65 S 62.50
Managers

Clinical Services Manager Annual S 66,560.00 S  89,440.00
Community Outreach and Education Manager Annual S 66,560.00 S 89,440.00
Health Promotion Manager Annual S 66,560.00 S  89,440.00
Accounting Manager Hourly S 20.00 S 33.50
Adult Day Center Manager Hourly S 20.00 S 33.50
Community Education Manager Hourly S 20.00 S 33.50
Office Manager Hourly S 20.00 S 33.50
Coordinators

Care Coordinator Hourly S 19.00 $ 35.00
Health Promotion Coordinator Hourly S 19.00 $ 35.00
Social Services Coordinator Hourly S 19.00 S 35.00
Adult Day Center Coordinator Hourly S 17.50 S 28.00
Community Services Coordinator Hourly S 17.50 S 28.00
Office Coordinator Hourly S 17.50 5 28.00
Senior Nutrition Coordinator Hourly S 17.50 § 28.00
Transportation Coordinator Hourly S 1750 /'S 28.00
Assistants & all other positions

Accounting Assistant Hourly S 17.00 S 27.16
Administrative Assistant, HR Hourly S 17.00 $§ 27.16
Executive Assistant Hourly S 17.00 S 27.16
Health Promotion Coach Hourly S 17.00 S 27.16
Driver Hourly S 16.50 S 25.00
Driver (On-Call) Hourly S 16.50 S 25.00
Activity Leader || Hourly S 15.50 § 22.50
Activity Leader | Hourly S 15.00 $§ 22.00
Activity Leader | (On-Call) Hourly S 15.00 $ 22.00
Administrative Assistant Hourly S 15.00 S 22.00
Resource Specialist Hourly S 15.00 S 22.00
Senior Nutrition Assistant Hourly S 15.00 S 22.00

105



Pay Schedule
Effective February 5, 2023

(ﬂ HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Revised Date: 1/26/2023

Classification Minimum Maximum

Officers

Chief Executive Officer S 163,835.36 S 242,723.21
Chief Administrative Officer S 89,427.52 § 154,715.65
Chief Operations Officer S 89,427.52 § 154,715.65
Clinical Services Officer S 89,427.52 S 154,715.65
Directors

Program & Operations Director S 75,530.00 S 151,351.33
Clinical Services Director S 75,530.00 S 140,270.00
Care Services Director S 75,530.00 S 140,270.00
Community Outreach Director S 75,530.00 §$ 140,270.00
Adult Day Center Director S 75,530.00 S 140,270.00
Finance Director S 3631 S 67.44
Managers

Clinical Services Manager S 71,818.24 S 96,505.76
Community Outreach and Education Manager $ 71,818.24 S 96,505.76
Health Promotion Manager S 71,818.24 S 96,505.76
Accounting Manager S 2158 $ 36.15
Adult Day Center Manager S 2158 §$ 36.15
Community Education Manager S 2158 § 36.15
Office Manager S 2158 S 36.15
Coordinators

Care Coordinator S 2050 S 37.77
Health Promotion Coordinator $ 2050 S 37.77
Social Services Coordinator S 2050 S 37.77
Adult Day Center Coordinator S 18.88 S 30.21
Community Services Coordinator S 18.88 S 30.21
Fall Prevention Coordinator S 18.88 S 30.21
Office Coordinator S 18.88 S 30.21
Senior Nutrition Coordinator S 18.88 $ 30.21
Transportation Coordinator S 18.88 § 30.21
Assistants & all other positions

Accounting Assistant S 18.34 § 29.31
Administrative Assistant, HR S 1834 S 29.31
Executive Assistant S 18.34 S 29.31
Health Promotion Coach S 1834 § 29.31
Driver S 17.80 S 26.98
Driver (On-Call) S 17.80 S 26.98
Activity Leader Il S 16.72 S 24.28
Activity Leader | S 16.19 § 23.74
Activity Leader | (On-Call) S 16.19 S 23.74
Administrative Assistant S 16.19 $ 23.74
Fall Prevention Specialist S 16.19 S 23.74
Program Aide-General S 16.19 S 23.74
Resource Specialist S 16.19 $ 23.74
Senior Nutrition Assistant S 16.19 S 23.74

106



@HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Pay Schedule
Effective November 26, 2023

Revision Date: 11/16/2023

Classification Time Base Minimum Maximum

Officers

Chief Executive Officer Annual S 163,835.36 S 242,723.21
Chief Administrative Officer Annual S 89,427.52 S 154,715.65
Chief Operations Officer Annual S 89,427.52 $ 154,715.65
Program Officer Annual S 89,427.52 $ 154,715.65
Directors

Operations Director Annual S 75,530.00 $ 151,351.33
Clinical Services Director Annual S 75,530.00 $ 140,270.00
Care Services Director Annual S 75,530.00 § 140,270.00
Community Outreach Director Annual S 75,530.00 $ 140,270.00
Adult Day Center Director Annual S 75,530.00 $ 140,270.00
Finance Director Hourly L 36.31 S 67.44
Managers

Clinical Services Manager Annual $ 71,818.24 S 96,505.76
Care Services Manager Annual S 71,818.24 S 96,505.76
Community Outreach and Education Manager Annual S 71,818.24 S 96,505.76
Health Promotion Manager Annual S 71,818.24 $ 96,505.76
Accounting Manager Hourly S 21.58 S 36.15
Adult Day Center Manager Hourly S 21.58 S 36.15
Community Education Manager Hourly S 21.58 S 36.15
Office Manager Hourly S 21.58 S 36.15
Coordinators

Care Coordinator Hourly S 20.50 S 37.77
Health Promation Coordinator Hourly ) 2050 § 37.77
Social Services Coordinator Hourly S 2050 S 3177
Adult Day Center Coordinator Hourly S 18.88 S 30.21
Community Services Coordinator Hourly S 18.88 S 30.21
Fall Prevention Coordinator Hourly S 18.88 S 30.21
Office Coordinator Hourly S 18.88 § 30.21
Senior Nutrition Coordinator Hourly S 18.88 S 30.21
Transportation Coordinator Hourly S 18.88 S 30.21
Assistants & all other positions

Accounting Assistant Hourly S 1834 $ 29.31
Administrative Assistant, HR Hourly S 1834 S 29.31
Executive Assistant Hourly S 1834 S 29.31
Health Promotion Coach Hourly S 1834 S 29.31
Driver Hourly S 17.80 S 26.98
Driver (On-Call) Hourly S 17.80 S 26.98
Activity Leader Il Hourly S 16.72 S 24.28
Activity Leader | Hourly S 16.19 $ 23.74
Activity Leader | (On-Call) Hourly S 16.19 $ 23.74
Administrative Assistant Hourly S 16.19 § 23.74
Fall Prevention Specialist Hourly ) 16.19 $ 23.74
Program Aide-General Hourly S 16.19 S 23.74
Resource Specialist Hourly S 16.19 S 23.74
Senior Nutrition Assistant Hourly S 16.19 S 23.74
Customer Service Representative Hourly S 1619 S 23.74

107



108



SECTION 12

REPORTS

109



110



MEMORANDUM

DATE: December 31, 2024
TO: Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer
FROM: Mary Ann Ratto, Adult Day Center Director

SUBJECT: December 2024 Monthly Report

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Since 1983, Camarillo Health Care District has operated a state-licensed Adult Day Center for adults (age
18 and over) with cognitive impairment and other special needs. With intentional thoughts, the Adult Day
Center provides a compassionate and dynamic environment where persons with functional and cognitive
disabilities can participate in meaningful activities, allowing them to remain as independent as possible
with dignity, respect, and honor. Participants enjoy a variety of scheduled activities modified and designed
to promote self-esteem, endurance, and engagement. Customized schedules are available full day, half
day, multiple or single days in a week, with transportation options.

PROGRAM QUICK VIEW

Total Clients Age Reflection Gender Reflection
3,
“ 2, ‘
40%

MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC = 61-70 =71-80 =81-90 =91-100
= Female = Male

Total Clients: 30

Current average age: 81 MAY JUN JuL AUG | SEPT ocT NOV
Current oldest: 93 (ma & fe) Female 9 10 10 12 14 12 14
Current youngest: 69 (2 ma) Male 16 19 19 20 18 18 16

111



Attendance: # of days/wk

The District’s Community Care license is for a maximum of 40 clients, present at any given time during
the 9am-3pm service day, with staffing ratios of 8:1. It is important for staffing ratios to monitor
attendance at all times, and this chart reflects the ways a day’s attendance can vary. Of note in the
chart below is the current popularity of clients attending one and two, half-days a week.

IXWK 2XWK 3XWK 4XWK 5XWK

® Full Day = Half Day

Program Revenue

Program revenue has begun to recover from the COVID-19 restrictions; the final COVID-19 restriction
was lifted in May 2023 by Community Care Licensing, thus allowing for an increased number of
participants to be served daily. The client count has increased; days/weeks attendance is increasing,
and revenue is responding accordingly.

$25,000
$23,298
$20,000 $22,876 $21,480
$15,000 $16,796
$10,000
$5,000 $
’ 1,674
’ $1,296 1,242
50 $189 ;
S0
Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24
e ADC Fees  emmmmsGrants/Scholarship Budget Goal: $23,338

112



45000

40000

35000

30000

25000

20000

15000

10000

5000

0

ME

MORANDUM

DATE: Jan. 10, 2024
TO: Kara Ralston, CEO
FROM: Michelle Rogers, Community Education & Outreach Manager

SUBJECT: Monthly Program Report: December 2024

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION - Social Media

Community Education & Outreach focuses on developing, producing and facilitating the various
educational and outreach platforms of Camarillo Health Care District, including:

highlight classes, services, programs and departments, and posting consistently

boost brand awareness by creating original content

share timely and varied posts to create a dynamic social media portfolio

curate, like and comment on content that aligns with mission; follow/like local agencies
maintain a pulse on community conversations to help expand audience

increase community engagement by asking and answering questions, hosting polls, and sharing
our own thought leadership pieces that initiate and inform conversations.

Nextdoor Members

39270 39569
35730 36026 36419 36765 37094 37339 37715 38138 38419 38814
- 35268
32284 32525 32716 32933 33152 33406 33619 33972 34394 34|88 34|9. |
pr May ghyws o Jghy  Aug  Sept  Oct
NEXTDOOR

There are 39,569 members in the geographic area we reach in Camarillo and Somis.
43,397 total impressions in December, down 1,806 from November.
89 total interactions, down 2 from last month.
o Impressions are the number of times a post is seen (may include multiple views by the
same people); Interactions include likes and comments.
MOST POPULAR: Photo of Camarillo Council on Aging, Amber’s Light Lions Club and our Senior
Nutrition staff packing gift bags for homebound SNP clients.
2nd MOST POPULAR: Photo of Peace Lutheran Church Preschoolers singing to clients in our Adult
Day Center.

113



FACEBOOK

40% (473) of FB audience lives in Camarillo; 87% are women age 35-65+.

e  PAGE VISITS: last 30 days, 196 visits; last 90 days, 921.

e  HIGHEST REACH: Storytelling event, 1,865 reaches. (5,200 for the month)
o Reach is the number of people who saw any post at least once.
o Impressions are the number of times a post is seen and may include multiple views of

the post by the same people.

e  HIGHEST REACTIONS: Storytelling event, 14 reactions. (251 for the month)

o HIGHEST ENGAGEMENT: Storytelling event with 63 engagements. (410 engagements for the month)
o Engagements are a combination of reactions, likes, comments and shares.

FB Page Followers

Jan Feb Mar Apr May | June Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

m2022 970 970 970 984 992 1007 1089 1100 & 1104 1110 1116 1122
2023 1122 1126 @ 1137 1142 1150 1170 1186 1198 1197 1207 1211 | 1223
m2024 1238 1256 @ 1260 1268 1275 1275 1289 @ 1293 | 1312 1330 1332 1332

-|
n

Ja

FB Page Visits

.|.|. |I.|.|||||||III|
Mar

Feb Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
m2022 36 36 36 100 195 106 88 532 217 200 243 266

2023 123 176 220 376 234 358 489 584 290 434 398 402
W 2024 565 384 229 694 260 432 212 690 522 408 228 196

X (formerly called Twitter)
There were 35 re-posts, 53 likes, 1,100 post impressions and an engagement rate of 10.1% for the
month.

Engagements are clicks, retweets, replies, follows and likes; Impressions are the number of times
a user saw the tweet; Engagement rate is the number of engagements divided by the total
number of impressions. An engagement rate of 1-3% is considered “excellent.”

e  TOP TWEET: Dental screenings with 100 impressions and 7 engagements.

e  HIGHEST ENGAGEMENT: Senior Nutrition Program, with 9 engagements.

114



X (formerly Twitter) Followers
m2022 ®=2023 m2024

534
495 502 508 510 230 517 516
477 481 482 485 . . i
43 44 44 44 45 44 44 44 45
414
380
364 368
319 335 340 352
266 266 266 283 | | | | | ‘ ‘
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
INSTAGRAM

Instagram 90-day reach, 4,500; monthly, 595.

e HIGHEST REACH: Stuffing holiday bags for homebound seniors with CCOA, Amber’s Light Lions and
SNP staff, 113 people.

e HIGHEST LIKES ON A POST: Stuffing holiday bags for homebound seniors, 13 likes.
o  PROFILE VISITS: 39

Instagram Followers

W2022 w2023 m2024

5 754 787 795 801
638 698 713 735
628 640 644 656 60
54 55 57 57 58 59
50 50 51 52 53 490
377 lf w00 | 23 3 1
302 M 302 |l 302 | 316 | 324 @ 340 I I I I I |
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
LINKEDIN
e 916 post impressions
o Impressions are content viewed or displayed in a feed.
o MOST IMPRESSIONS: Storytelling event; 79 impressions.
e HIGHEST VIEWS: Powerful Tools for Caregivers; 19 views.

e MOST REACTIONS: Storytelling event; 5 reactions.
e Search appearance is down 44%; post impressions up 58% and page visitors down 33%

115


https://www.linkedin.com/company/camarillo-health-care-district-ca/?viewAsMember=true

LinkedIn Followers

W 2022 2023 w2024
592 602
417 432 439 450 468 488 5os 523 549 568

38

23 24 25 27 29 30 30 32 33 35 36 o

73 89 131N 133 147 R 174 § 177
0 0 0 45 . I I I I
- [ [ .
Jan Feb Mar  Apr  May  Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

YOUTUBE (6/2022)
e Posted 49 videos since inception.
e 125 subscribers
e 161 views for the month; 9.3 hours of watch time.
e 80,943 views since inception.
e MOST VIEWED VIDEOQ: Care-A-Van Transportation Services; 70,469 views.
e SECOND MOST VIEWED VIDEQO: Virtual tour of Adult Day Center; 1,732 views.
e TOP VIDEO OF THE MONTH: New VR Cycling class, 109 views.

SOUNDCLOUD (podcast)
(SoundCloud is the platform used for the District’s podcast which shares health and caregiver journeys, and true, first-
person stories about life, love and learning.)
e 12 “Stories from the Heart” episodes.
e 1,090 all-time “listens.”
e 351 downloads from Apple Podcasts.
o 22 “likes.”
*Most “plays” originating on our website (674).

Listens

2024 |, 168
2023 |, 336
2022 |, 273

0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350 400 450 500
2022 2023 2024
M Listens 273 336 468

EMERGING SOCIAL MEDIA
The social media landscape is always evolving and we watch trends to ensure we have a presence where

our audience is on their preferred platforms. Some may be on Facebook or prefer Instagram, or use

116


https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCVurcByoqQt4oj9w3z55exQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCVurcByoqQt4oj9w3z55exQ
https://soundcloud.com/healthy-u-stories

both. Others may have left X (formerly Twitter) for Threads or BlueSky, or joined Clapper as an
alternative to TikTok. We now have a presence on all three platforms, so we don’t miss anyone on social
media with our messaging.

Threads (like Twitter) Followers

200 156 162 168 168 169
1

15
140 143 145
150 129
115 122

104 110
100

g3 92
0
Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

m 2023 83 92 104 110
2024 115 122 | 129 140 143 145 151 156 162 168 168 169

m2023 w2024

THREADS (7/2023): a Meta (Facebook/Instagram) product offered as an alternative to X, formerly Twitter,
with the same functions: post words, photos, videos and links. Debuted in July 2023.

169 followers

183 views for December, up 1 from last month.
20 posts for December.

18 interactions, down 9 from last month.

O O O O

BLUESKY (11/2024): an alternative to X (formerly Twitter). It's a decentralized model, allowing for more
control over content and data by individual users and communities. Debuted in 2021. (Stats via
Graphtracks)

o 39 followers
o 22 posts since inception
o 49 total engagement

CLAPPER (3/2023): an American-owned alternative to TikTok, sharing short videos to communicate
messages. It has many of TikTok’s features, including filters, effects and music options.

o We have shared 10 videos since inception in March 2023 featuring our Adventures in VR
classes, Digital Bridge appointments, Adult Day Center craft activity, Dogs on a Leash,
Adult Day Center activity ring toss, magic table activity, ADC overview of activities,
innovation award and 50 Plus Expo. These videos have 19,737 views and 606 likes in
total, and we have 595 followers.

117



Clapper Video Views

19737

s 13408 14685 156%0 16400

1265
2000 8074 8771 9163 9ggp 11139

4236 4800 5500 5900

Jan Feb Mar Apr May  June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2023 4236 = 4800 | 5500 @ 5900
2024 7000 8074 8771 9163 9890 | 11139 12655 13498 14685 15690 16400 19737

m2023 w2024

Clapper Followers

800
600
400 284 320

194 213 233 247
200 I I
. | O
Jan Feb Mar Apr May | June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

W 2023 194 213 233 247
2024 284 320 344 369 409 442 482 500 535 551 578 595

482 500 535 551 578 595

344 369 409 442

Clapper Likes

700 606

590
600 476 523 263
500 456

400 328 378 .
956 285 308
300

222
200 162
N R
0
Jan Feb Mar Apr May | June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

m 2023 162 187 210 222
2024 256 285 308 328 378 414 456 476 523 563 590 606

118



E-Newsletter

4000
3000
2000

“d e PR ERRLEERR
0

1/24/24 4/12/24 5/28/24 6/18/24 7/11/24 7/24/24 8/20/24 9/16/24 10/3/24 10/21/24 11/21/24 12/17/24
H Views 1034 1046 1226 1186 1278 1176 1231 1429 1348 1214 1235 1183
Sent 2528 2610 3018 3030 3053 3084 3085 3117 3112 3109 3108 3105
W Open Rate  41% 40% 41% 39% 42% 38% 40% 46% 43% 39% 40% 38%

W Views M Sent

E-Newsletter (launched June 2, 2022)

Since the launch of the e-newsletter in June 2022, a total of 34 newsletters have been sent. The open rate has
been averaging 40%, which is considered a “top-tier score”; marketing experts say average open rate should
be 15-25%.

e Newsletter Dec. 17, 2024
o Focused on the District’s new VR Travel Club.
o 3,105 people received the e-newsletter
o 1,183 opened and viewed it
o 38.1% open rate (average open rate is 15-25%)

Website
December: 57,795 views; Average 62,000 views/month in 2024.
YOY growth: December 2024 shows an increase in views over December 2023 (18,719).

PAGE VIEWS
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

W 2022 22,185 24,418 20,562 26,553 27,715 | 25,805 | 28,173 35,287 31,243 27,737 26,141 24,898
2023 23,155 28,481 30,952 30,632 37,332 36,947 31,916 @ 36,347 | 38,612 44,519 61,332 39,076
m 2024 40,647 49,011 47,832 67,274 66,304 66,529 58,857 89,008 70,680 69,509 57,995 57,795

119



Google Business Profile Report

Twenty-six people sought directions to our campus via Google and 70 people visited our website from a
Google search. We’ve had 136 business profile interactions, including calling or seeking directions from
Google. (Note: Google has changed its methodology for tracking profile views and this has resulted in

potentially lower numbers because now multiple views by the same user within 24 hours count as one
unique impression.)

Calls from Google Search
100

81
62
53 55 57 51
44 46 48 44 50 47
. I 43 42 441 g0 35 38 43 ; 3340
) 1 I I & I b &
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
2023 2024
Google Profile Views
1400
1145 1218
1200 1047 1007 951
1000 851 873
730 739 75%73 76%76 71479 794
800 09 69 16 99 624 44 o
600 91
400
200
0
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
2023 1145 1047 1218 1007 730 739 758 951 766 873 719 540
2024 609 669 616 599 624 491 673 851 676 644 779 794
m 2023 2024
Google Searches for 'Camarillo Health Care District'
400
= L1 L 0
) - L. 6. L 1 I =
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
m2023 283 261 350 330 183 203 183 214 190 235 170 85
2024 118 165 75 50 110 78 78 88 78 66 104 59
W 2023 2024

120



MEMORANDUM

DATE: Jan. 10, 2024
TO: Kara Ralston, CEO
FROM: Michelle Rogers, Community Education & Outreach Manager

SUBJECT: Community Outreach / Events — September-December 2024

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION — Community Outreach and Education

SUMMARY: Since September, the District has reached approximately 2,200 individuals through
community outreach at four community events and through off-site classes. This kind of outreach is
important as it humanizes the District as staff serve as the face of the organization and make personal
connections with individuals we serve. Information about our classes, programs and services are
shared during these engagement opportunities, which boosts brand awareness and brings more
people to our campus to take advantage of our offerings, helping us fulfill our mission. These outreach
efforts are also another opportunity for us to promote what we do on social media, providing content
for posts that reach people who may not have attended.

Sept. 28, 2024:
50 Plus Expo

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Parks
District

200+ people

Michelle Rogers, Community Outreach and
Education manager, and Mariana Gutierrez,
Health Promotion coordinator, staffed a
booth at the Pleasant Valley Recreation and
Park District 50 Plus Expo on Sept. 28. They
talked to attendees about the District’s
programs, services and classes, and led ==
demonstrations of virtual reality, taking il &% yoAIN ]
people on virtual tours of cities, a hot air ballon festival and safari. The three-hour event was heavily
attended and a great opportunity to speak about our innovative programming.

121



Oct. 28, 2024:

Trunk or Treat

Camarillo Police Department

2.000+ people

Michelle Rogers, Community Outreach
and Education manager, and Mariana
Gutierrez, Health Promotion
coordinator, decorated the trunk of
one of the District’s vehicles for the
Camarillo Police Department’s annual
Trunk-or-Treat event. They passed out
an assortment of candy, as well as 400
boxes of crayons with the District’s
logo on them and coloring sheets to
children, and engaged parents in
conversations about our programs,
services and classes.

Oct. 30, 2024:
Staff Meeting

Leisure Village

9+ people

Blair Barker, Program Officer, met with Leisure
Village security and department leaders to discuss
District services, and ways to reach and support
homebound older adults living in Leisure Village.
Staff liked the Senior Support Line program and
thought it would be a great way to connect
residents to services. We will provide SSL magnets
for their “Coffee with Security Chief” chats.

Promotion: Advertising and Listings
e Camarillo Acorn Ads Actling
o Oct. 19, 2024: Adult Day Center ad Safe, .ﬂpeafuﬂ aond wﬁwmmm
o OCt 26’ 2024. AdUIt Day Center ad TREANSPORTATIOM AVAIL.  FULL- AND HALF-DAY OPTIONS | FAMILY FUPPORT SERVICES
@) NOV- 9, 2024' VR CIasseS ad = Social, Mantal and Thiis intantionaly-dasigned, homeslie
* Inside Leisure Village Ads D e akaa
o Nov.1,2024: Adult Day Center ad v e
o Dec. 1, 2024: Adult Day Center ad = Alrhwsirmen’s and
Dementia Care “l appreciate all that Is done for us.
e Ventura County Reporter PR My husband laoks forward b going
L. & Assictanco with Modication and it s s highdght of the week.
o Oct. 31, 2024:5 |IStIngS » Restroom and Activitiss i s o Dl
o Nov. 7,2024:5 listings ATE g good care of my mother.”
o Nov. 14, 2024: 6 listings “Vour anel your staff should feel 5o
L 805-388-1952 Ext.111  proud of whet you do every day.”
o Nov. 21, 2024: 2 listings -~
o Nov. 28, 2024: 3 listings f HEALTH ~
o Dec.5,2024: 1 listing _ C"“E osmer ODODOOC .
o Dec. 12' 2024. 2 IiStingS 3629 E. Laz Posas Road, Suite 117 | Camarillo wrvrw. comhealth. com a

122



UPCOMING EVENTS

Jan. 11, 2025:

Wellness Resource Fair
Camarillo Public Library
150+ people anticipated

Jan. 15, 2025:

Wellness Fest

Goebel Adult Community Center

In coordination with Moving Seniors Forward
200+ people anticipated

Feb. 6, 2025:

Stories from the Heart event
Camarillo Public Library
90 people anticipated

June 7, 2025:

Camarillo Farmers Market
Camarillo
150+ people anticipated

123



MEMORANDUM

DATE: Jan. 10, 2024

TO: Kara Ralston, CEO

FROM: Michelle Rogers, Community Outreach and Education Manager
SUBJECT: Program Report: July-December 2024

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION - Facility Activity and Usage

The Facilities Department focuses on providing and maintaining a safe, clean, and inviting environment
that facilitates the presentation and delivery of District services, customer service, reception, and
professional hospitality.

Overview of guest interactions

Typically, we see a surge in activity, including phone calls and in-person visits, in the month the District’s
magazine is published and mailed. The charts below show spikes in class inquiries and registrations in
the first month the magazine is mailed out quarterly to District households. (Note: In July and October
new editions of our magazine were published and November’s increase is likely related to outreach to
clients on interest lists for January classes). This illustrates what a valuable and powerful tool our printed
magazine is in promoting our classes, programs and services.

Class Inquiries &
Class Registrations

281
300 264 252
-SRI = RO NUTUTTURT DUURRR 192
200
- I I
0
July August September October November December
B Inquiries/registrations  cececeeee Linear (Inquiries/registrations)
General Inquiries &
Seeking Resources
200 159
150 140 130
a4 105
100 61
5" B O
0
July August September October November December

m General inquiries/seeking resources

124



Facility Use - Classes

The District offers classes that are designed to help individuals manage ongoing health challenges, live
better with chronic illnesses, improve cognition and reduce fall risks, connect and thrive in a digital
world, uplift mood through socialization and feel better about their overall well-being. Bingocize, Matter
of Balance and Tai Chi resulted in 1,138 visits to the District between July and December of this fiscal
year.

FY 2024-25
BINGOCIZE # OF ATTENDEES
150
100
100 71 79
. I 52 .
50
0 . . I . —
JuLY AUGUST SEPTMEBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER  DECEMBER
B # OF ATTENDES

Note: Drop in September numbers result of 3-week intermission before start of next series.

FY 2024-25
MATTER OF BALANCE # OF ATTENDEES
60 43 39
40 51 31
20 6
; I = B B - .
JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER
FY 2024-25 TAI CHI # OF ATTENDEES
200 164 167 154
150 116
100
39
- l l l B o
0 [

JULY AUGUST SEPTMEBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER

Note: Higher numbers July-September result of concurrent series with some overlap in October. Drop in
numbers in December for MOB and Tai Chi is the result of new staff hired, and time dedicated for
training.

125



Digital Literacy Classes

The District offers classes to help individuals improve their digital literacy, helping them to connect with
family, friends, organizations, government, businesses and brands. These classes include Social Media
Basics, Digital Scrapbooking, Google Slides, Facebook/Instagram Stories and more. Four classes this fiscal
year have resulted in 45 visits to our campus.

FY 2024-25
DIGITAL SCRAPBOOKING # OF ATTENDEES
30 20
10
, : o : :
JULY AUGUST SEPTMEBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER
FY 2024-25
SOCIAL MEDIA BASICS ATTENDEES
8 6
6
4
2 0 0 0 0 0
0
JULY AUGUST SEPTMEBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER

Adventures in Virtual Reality Program

Adventures in VR has attracted more than 500 people to our campus in the last two years and we have
facilitated classes at Leisure Village. These immersive experiences help combat social isolation through
small-group gatherings and discussions, and improve digital literacy. Participants must take the required
introductory level before advancing to intermediate, resulting in higher participation in intro level
classes. Between July and December of this fiscal year, VR has resulted in 134 visits to the District.

FY 2024-25
INTRO VR # OF ATTENDEES
30 26
22
20 15
9 10
10 l . .
: B =
JuLy AUGUST SEPTMEBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER

126



FY 2024-25
INTERMEDIATE VR # OF ATTENDEES

1
4 12
12 10
10
8
8 7 7
6 4
4
2 .
0

JULY AUGUST SEPTMEBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER

Walking Group

The District hosts a twice weekly Beginners Walking Group. Generally, 3 to 12 people participate as a
drop-in activity, walking up to 2 miles and meeting afterward for a cup of water and conversation. This
activity offers exercise, as well as social interaction and connection. So far, this fiscal year, Walking
Group has resulted in 281 visits to the District.

FY 2024-25
WALKING GROUP # OF ATTENDEES
80 65 65 o
60 47
20
0 O I

JULY AUGUST SEPTMEBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER

Note: Drop in numbers likely related to Mountain Fire and colder weather.

BALANCEfit Program

The District’s BALANCEfit Program has been in place for more than a year, offering one-on-one training
for individuals to help improve their cognition and reduce their risk of falls. Games are focused on
various cognitive and physical skills. Between July and December, individuals who enrolled in this twice-
weekly, eight-week program made 1,292 visits to the District to participate.

POWERfit Program

The District’s POWER(it Program, combining additional rounds of BALANCAEfit games with the use of
resistance bands to help strengthen the upper body, launched in October 2023. Individuals who enrolled
in the twice-weekly, four-week program made 339 visits to the District to participate July-December.

127



SMARTfit Program

The District’s SMARTfit Program, which is physical and cognitive training disguised as fun games,
launched in January 2024. It’s designed to deliver preventative and rehabilitative solutions to cognitive
functions as well as motor functions. Individuals who enrolled in the twice-weekly, six-week program
made 464 visits to the District to participate July-December.

FY 2024-25 Fit Programs

600
500
400
300
200
0
JuLy AUG SEPT ocT NOV DEC
mBALANCE FIT ®SMARTFIT mPOWERFIT
Gentle Yoga

Instructor Mikal Rogers returned to teach Gentle Yoga in 2023 after taking a break during the pandemic.
Last year, her classes resulted in 293 visits to our campus. Based on feedback from participants, she
added a morning series that started this past March. Combined, her afternoon and morning classes have
resulted in 308 visits to our campus July-December.

FY 2024-25 YOGA # OF ATTENDEES

100 , =
80 62 63
60
40 28
: -
0
0
JULY AUGUST SEPTMEBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER

Note: No classes in December per instructor.

Advocacy Services

128



The District hosts Elder Legal Services, Financial Services, Nutrition Counseling and recently added
Dental Screenings at the end of 2023 and Scam/Fraud Intervention Coaching in February 2024. These
services are offered at no cost and are facilitated by local experts who volunteer their time. In total,
Advocacy Services resulted in 201 visits to our campus July-December.

ADVOCACY SERVICES
25
21
20
16 16 16
15 14
10
9
10
8 7 7 7 8
6 6
5 5 4 5 4
5 33 3 3 3 3 3
2 1 2 1
il 0 I Eafoon Mnfecl mlin
0
JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER
B NUTRITION COUNSELING m SCAM FRAUD M ELDER LEGAL
DENTAL SCREENING H HICAP M FINANCIAL COUNSELING

Note: Elder Legal Services is offered weekly; HICAP and Nutrition Counseling are bi-monthly, Financial Counseling and
Scam/Fraud Intervention Coaching + Academy, which launched in February 2024, are monthly but included a 2-part Scam
Prevention Academy in June; and Dental Screenings are based on demand. HICAP counseling pauses October-December.

Special Presentations

The District hosts presentations throughout the year. Two presentations in the 2024-25 fiscal year
brought 102 people to our campus. In addition, we hosted Medicare presentations by HICAP/VCAAA,
resulting in 26 visits.

DOCTOR PRESENTATIONS # OF ATTENDEES

120
100
80
60
40

20
0 0 5

0 I

JULY AUGUST SEPTMEBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER

97

0 0

129



Facility Rentals

The District offers some limited rental use of meeting and classroom space for mission-aligned
opportunities in health education, training, health and wellness screenings, and community gathering
purposes. Rental space is limited with priority given to District programs, services, classes; advocacy
partners; and Board and committee meetings.

FY 2024-25 Classroom Rentals Date # Attendees | Revenue
Dr. Justin Miller (Aging Spine 3) 7/26/24 51 $160
Dr. Saranya Raghunathan (Ears, Nose, Throat) 7/23/24 46 $160
Dr. Charles Scholler (Dental Implants) 7/26/24 5 $100
TOTAL 102 $420
BRAIN INJURY CENTER
SUPPORT GROUP
35
30
30
25
20 16 16
. 14 14 5
10
5
0
JuLy AUG SEPT ocT NOV DEC

Survey Insights

Class participants are emailed a survey. A total of 107 have responded since we started sending out the

survey in January 2024,

e Most respondents are between the ages of 60 and 89.

e 78% percent are female.
e 79% are from Camarillo.

e  62% heard of the District through our magazine.

e 37.5% are first-time clients.

Most responded that after their visit they “felt strengthened and empowered,” “had a “renewed sense
of well-being,” “felt more knowledgeable about community resources” and “felt entertained and

energized.”

130



The charts below represent responses January-December 2024.

Rate your overall satisfaction

Rating 4
15%

Extremely Enjoy =5
80%

= Extremely Enjoy =5 = Rating4 m=Rating3 = Rating2 = Strongly Dislike=1

Did the service meet your expectations?

Rating 4
17%

Above and beyond=5
75%

= Above and beyond=5 = Rating 4 = Rating 3 = Rating 2 = No=1

131



40
35
30
25
20
15
10

50
45
40
35
30
25
20
15
10

38

BALANCEfit

UCLA
Memory
Training

Is this your first visit to CHCD

= Yes = No

Fall prevention interest

33 35
I I 29 29
Tai Chi for Matter of SMARTfit POWERfit
Arthritis Balance

H Interested in Fall Prevention classes

Health and wellness interest

46
31
26
13
1
I I B l 7

Matter of Tai Chifor  Chronic Dealing

Balance

Arthritis Pain Self with
Mgt Dementia

M Health and wellness interest

Dementia
Live

15

Walking
Group

3
||

Diabetes
Self Mgt

132



What interests you?

60
50
40
30
20 I
: 110 0E s
. HE B B =
Deallng
Fitness & Digital Elder Medicare| Virtual Financial Care Care-A- Adult Day
Strength Literacy  Legal Nutrition counsel | Reality | planning  Services w/ Van Center
Dementia
M Interests 56 50 17 26 18 15 13 10 10 11 8

Class survey feedback:

“The classes and books are helpful resources. Staff is friendly and supportive.”

“l just want to say everyone at the District is kind, caring and friendly, and | feel blessed to
have found such a wonderful community for seniors.”

“You guys are great.”

“The entire staff needs congratulations for a difficult job well done!”

“Health leaders were very considerate of the participants’ different abilities.”

“The class was well-paced and | was experiencing the benefits of doing Tai Chi after just a
couple of weeks.”

“Staff are excellent, and the physical benefits far exceeded expectations.”

“In Digital Bridge, there were good explanations using understandable terminology.”

“l am a new retiree and very physically active. | felt that the Tai Chi for Arthritis was a great
place to start. | experienced better confidence in terms of balance. I'd love to have more
classes like Tai Chi for Arthritis. If there was a class where one could come in and do the
warm-up exercises and the routine we were taught with others, | see a lot of benefit in
having that. | would certainly attend.”

“I appreciate the program’s respectful understanding of my limitations. There are days | just
can’t perform.”

“Please consider offering additional classes to follow up on Tai Chi for arthritis...such as for
those who have completed the beginners class for Tai Chi for arthritis.”

“The classes/books are helpful resources. Staff is friendly/supportive. Thank you.”

“Thank you for the work you do.”

“I really appreciate your services.”

“Thank you for the work you do.”

“We love you!”

“Interested in all your programs.”

“The Camarillo Health District is Great.”

“Thank You for all the services and programs provided and for excellent, knowledgeable,
friendly staff.”

“Your offerings are quite extensive, THANKS.”

133



December 2024 Report

Date: January 10%, 2025
To: Kara Ralston, CEO
From: Blair Barker, Program Officer

Luis Morales, Care Services Director
April Colbert, Senior Nutrition Coordinator
Monthly Program Report: December 2024

The Senior Nutrition Program (SNP) provides supplemental nutrition for Camarillo area residents aged
60 and over through the Ventura County Area Agency on Aging’s (VCAAA) nutrition grant program, in
efforts to enhance physical, mental, and emotional well-being. Home Delivered Meals (HDM) are
delivered to homebound seniors who are unable to procure or prepare their own meals, and include
fresh fruit, dairy and grain products as supervised by VCAAA registered dietician. Up to 5 meals/week
are delivered in a bundle once each week.

The District began administrating the operational arm of the Senior Nutrition Program in April 2005,
under grant funding from the Ventura County Area Agency on Aging (VCAAA). In FY 2006/07, the City of
Camarillo approved funding support for the Home Delivered portion of the Senior Nutrition. VCAAA
manages the food procurement part of the program, while the District provides the operational and
logistical support of implementation. Since the District’s participation in this program, more than
620,000 meals have been delivered.

Dec 2024 Unduplicated Clients FYTD
New clients +27 *307
Disenrolled Clients -7
Net Gain +20

*May include clients currently on hold

Avg Donation/Meal 2024 -25
$0.76 $0.71
$0.59 $0.64
$0.44 $0.48
JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC

There is no charge per funding agreement but a $4.00 per meal contribution is suggested by VCAAA.

134



City CBDG

City
VCAAA o . Ccv3
TOTAL MEALS DELIVERED (cumulative) F\L i’:l?: e | - p:°|gi:am F;‘:g;\';g Funding
g granted P (HDM
only) only)
Program began April 1, 2005 $27,602
Total meals served FY 2005-2006 34,382 $52,099
Total meals served FY 2006-2007 28,234 $84,468 $32,000
Total meals served FY 2007-2008 27,332 $79,978 $32,000
Total meals served FY 2008-2009 26,168 $82,424 $35,000
Total meals served FY 2009-2010 27,132 $82,259 $37,000
- o,
Total meals served FY 2010-2011 22,598 $84,166 25700 gg; 2;):2 $37,000
(]
- o,
Total meals served FY 2011-2012 15,936 $69,536 23710 gg; I-él?)l:l/lg $37,000
(]
- 0,
Total meals served FY 2012-2013 12,941 $60,800 20,075 Z‘(;ACI:)I?]I;/I $37,000
(]
- o,
Total meals served FY 2013-2014 19,452 $52,572 18,600 gz/ﬁcl-:)lillg/l $37,000
(]
- - o,
(T:I';al\l/lr:ée)als served FY 2014-2015 23,036 $52,572 20,460 gz/ﬁcl-:)lillg/l $37,000
(]
- o,
(T:Itjal\l/lr:ée)als served FY 2015-2016 22,799 $55,942 20,460 gz/ﬁcl-:)lillg/l $37,000
(]
- o,
(T:;al\'ﬂr:gf':;g:’)ed FY 2016-2017 23,148 | $69,660 | 22,320 3?/’?5”'\2 $37,000
(]
Total meals served FY 2017-2018 97%HDM
Total meals served FY 2018-2019 0
(HDM+C) 29,883 | $73,750 | 24,000 208/’ C"c')'z';" $37,000
(]
Total meals served FY 2019-2020 96%HDM $37,000
(HDM+C) 39,719 $84,375 27,500 4% Cong $7500
Total meals served July 2020- June 0
2021 (HDM + Cong.) 77,228 | $96,058 | 30,250 zgfgy::' $37,000
* (]
FYTD Total meals served July 2021 - 96% HDM
June 2022 (HDM + Cong.) 49,689 | 396,058 | 30,250 | ol - $50,000
FYTD Total meals served July 2022 96% HDM
— June 2023 (HDM + Cong.) 52,766 | $96,058 | 30,250 | o o o - $50,000
FYTD Total meals served July 2023 .
— June 2024 (HDM) 50,064 $186,660 | 51,000 100% HDM - $50,000
FYTD Total meals served July 2024
_ June 2025 (HDM) 20,229 | $204,733 | 45,000 100% HDM | $40,000 _
TOTAL cumulative meals
624,379

135




NEW CLIENTS

# of
clients
Friend/Neighbor/Family 8

Referral Source

Acorn -
Former Congregate Client
Website/ Social Media
Healthy Attitudes magazine
Health Care Provider:
APS/Hospital/Doctor/SWrkr
VCAAA
Previous Client
Internal District referral
Walk-in
Hospice -
OASIS Catholic charities -
Project HOPE -
TOTAL 27

N|O|Ww

NN

Clients Served per Month 2024-25
1,200

1,000

965
800
60
40
20
0
\5\/

S

818 844

L

=)

o

o

(@) o) NSNS

*client count is duplicated count as clients receive meals each
week

CANCELLATIONS

Reason Given

# of
clients

No longer requires services

4

Family/Caregiver now
providing meals

Moved in with family

Moved into care facility

Moved to alternate program

No longer meets criteria

Health improved: able to cook

Dietary restrictions

Relocation out of service area

Deceased

On hold for extended time

TOTAL

Donations Rec’d per Month 2024-25

$3,000
$2,500

$2,074
£2,000 §1 64 51,876
$1,454
$1,500
$1,000
$500

2,
SEIE $2,505

** Meals served per month change if clients are on hold or meals are returned.

136




Total Meals Delivered/Month 2024-25

4,000 3,704 e TE33
3,500 3,160 3,262 3,049
3,000
2,500
2,000
1,500
1,000
500
0
JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN  FEB  MAR APRIL MAY JUNE

Total Meals Delivered: Multi-Year View
90000

80000 77228
70000

60000
49689 50 054 e

50000
39719
40000 34387 20883 ..
28234 27332 5. + °®
30000
.o g 25108 22598 2303622799 Wi
oo TR LY. Gy 20229
20000
15936 12941
10000 I

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

I Total Meals Delivered e e o 0 o Poly. (Total Meals Delivered)

137



MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 13, 2025

TO: Kara Ralston, CEO

FROM: Blair Barker, MPH, Program Officer
Caregiver Center of Ventura County

RE: December 2024 Monthly Report

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

The goal of the Caregiver Center is to decrease the impact of caregiver burden and empower people to
better health. This is accomplished through strategic partnerships with medical and community-based
providers for the delivery of caregiver education and training, access to resources, and increased quality
of life outcomes. The Caregiver Center has a comprehensive array of programs and services including

Powerful Tools for Caregivers, Personalized Care Consultations, Senior Support Line, Caregiver Skill-

building, Respite Services, Home Modification Services, Dementia Education Classes, Support Groups,

Walk-in Inquiry, and Caregiver Reminder Contacts.

Overview of Units of Service Provided

Caregiver Center People Served...All Programs

2000

1466 1,405 1348 1,442 1,472 1,448 1,430 1,414

1500 1308 1212 1,344 1,286 1,333

Dec Jan-24 Feb Mar-24 Apr May-24 June Jul-24 Aug Sep-24 Oct Nov-24 Dec

Caregiver Center Units of Service.. AII Programs
1814.1 1,696.63 1,873.65

1810.75
2000 1626.02 1612 75 1, 611 25 1,731.58 | 1,693.72 1571, 721 ,731.12
1452 1446.03
1500
1000
50
0

Nov-23 Dec Jan-24 Feb Mar-24 Apr May-24 June Jul-24 Aug Sep-24 Oct Nov-24 Dec

o

B Units Provided

138



Program December - Units December - People
Dealing with Dementia: class 20 4
Dementia Live: class 0 0
Powerful Tools for Caregivers: Virtual Class 0 0
Care Consultation: in-person and virtual 2 3
Care Consultation: phone and email 14.5 18
Caregiver Support Group 22.5 11
Respite: In Home Hours 40 1
Respite: ADP Hours 46 1
Home Modifications: Units Installed 0 0
Assistive Devices: Units installed 0 0
Senior Support Line: Peer Counseling 79 46
Senior Support Line: Telephone Reassurance 107.12 68
Caregiver Wellness Screening (Zarit Burden) 0 0
Depression Screening (PHQ-9) 0 0
Client fO”OW-Up (in—person, phone call, email, similar) 337 285
Client Walk-ins 21 21
Resource & Education Request 373 305
Inquiry response: Email/phone reply 339 297
Caregiver Email Outreach 330 273
TOTAL 1,731.12 1,333
Caregiver Education: Powerful Tools for Caregivers & Dealing with Dementia Programs
Caregiver Education December | FYTD Annual Contract | Target % of
Goal* Contract Goal
Total Client Units* 20 20 125 16%
Clients served 4 4 N/A N/A
TOTAL 24 24 N/A N/A

*This number includes the VCAAA Caregiver Education grant funded programs (partially funded through Older Americans Act,
Title I1lE) Powerful Tools for Caregivers class sessions (virtual and in-person class series) and Dealing with Dementia. This chart

represents counts of clients served as well as the hours provided by the Center through these two programs, as reported to
VCAAA (which may differ from what is reported in larger chart above).

Senior Support Line

This chart represents measures of Senior Support Line (SSL) activities, either peer counseling or
telephonic reassurance. Partially Funded Program through Older Americans Act federal funding, SSL is a
toll-free reassurance and socialization program for Ventura County residents aged 60 and older,
providing emotional and social support to reduce risks of isolation, socialization, wellness and safety
checks, and connections to community resources.

139



2023-2025 Senior Support Line Hours

140
120 e Peer Counseling
100 107.12
80 79 e Telephone
60 Reassurance
40
20
0
éﬁ, QQ'(’ \,b(\ﬂ’b‘ & & & - vf? & ,ﬁ,. \\)Q \&ﬁzb‘ & c)er»b‘ Oé $04, Q@g
Senior Support Line (Title 11IB) December FYTD Annual Target % of
Contract Goal | Contract Goal
Peer Counseling: Hours 79 439 616 58%
Peer Counseling: Persons Served 46 279 375 62%
(unduplicated monthly)
Telephone Reassurance: Hours * 107.12 613.67 N/A N/A
Telephone Reassurance: Contacts 289 1,685 2,236 62%
Telephone Reassurance: Persons 68 353 278 104%
Served (unduplicated monthly)
TOTAL 589.12 3,369.67 N/A N/A

Respite Hours
This chart and table represent measures of Respite hours and clients served by those hours, either in-

home and/or at the Adult Day Center. The District periodically receives funding for in-home respite and
adult day center respite through Older Americans Act, Title IIIE funding awarded by the VCAAA.

2024-2025 Caregiver Center - Respite Hours Authorized

M In-Home Hours Authorized

= ADP Hours Authorized

140



Respite (Older Americans Act Title IlIE) | December | FYTD Annual Contract | Target % of
Goal* Contract Goal
Respite: In-home (hours) 40 255.75 406 53%
Respite: In-home (people) 1 16 N/A N/A
Respite: ADP (hours) 46 156.5 489 38%
Respite: ADP (persons served) 1 5 N/A N/A
TOTAL 88 403.25 N/A

Home Modifications and Assistive Devices

This table reflects the number of home modifications (anything that requires a bolt, screw, etc.) and
assistive devices (no installation required) that have been authorized. The District periodically receives
funding for Home Modifications and Assistive Devices through Older Americans Act, Title IlIE funding

awarded by the VCAAA.

Home Modifications (Title IIIE) December | FYTD Annual Target % of
Contract Goal | Contract Goal
Home Modifications: Units installed 0 21 45 42%
Home Modifications: Persons served 0 10 N/A N/A
Assistive Devices: Units provided 0 0 2 0%
Assistive Devices: Persons served 0 0 N/A N/A
TOTAL 0 31 N/A

Dementia Friendly Caregiver Engagement Project

Below is a table that represents monthly and FYTD counts of clients and organizations served by the
Center’s dementia education programs. Grant funding was previously provided by the Arthur N. Rupe
Foundation and the California Department of Aging related to the Master Plan for Aging — bold goal # 4
(Caregiving that Works) for a grant called CalGrows to expand dementia specialty programs and services
to family and professional caregivers. Currently these classes are partially funded by VCHSA - AAA

caregiver training (IlIE funding).

Dementia Friendly Caregiver Trainings December FYTD
Dementia Live: Hours 0 24
Dementia Live: Persons Trained 0 24
Dealing with Dementia: Hours 20 20
Dealing with Dementia: Persons Trained 4 4
TOTAL 24 72

141




Caregiver Center Resource Activity

This chart represents Resource Specialist activity for the fiscal year, with December 2024 shown in the
data table below.
Caregiver Center Resource Activity
2%, Walk-Ins,

75

46%, Resource &
Education Request,

53%, Caregiver 1,991
Notifications
2,327
Caregiver Center Resource Activity December FYTD
Client walk-ins 21 75
Resource & Education Request 373 1,991
Caregiver Notification 330 2,327
TOTAL 724 4,394

The innovative dementia-specialty work accomplished in the Caregiver Center positions the District as a
preferred provider to secure contracts and grant awards. The Center’s work contributes to the District’s
strategic plan initiatives by providing evidence-based dementia training to caregivers to increase skillsets
and education needed to provide quality care for their care partner and protect their own health.

142



MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 10%, 2024

TO: Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer
FROM: Blair Barker, Program Officer
SUBJECT: December Monthly Report

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Camarillo Health Care District provides door-through-door transportation for non-emergency medical
appointments and other activities of daily living, including to and from District programs, throughout
Ventura County. Drivers are trained in CPR and First Aid, and have additional sensitivity training in
transporting frail, elderly cognitively challenged and mobility-challenged riders. Vehicles are equipped
with hydraulic lifts to accommodate wheelchair clients, oxygen canisters, and other assistive mobility
devices.

Rides originate in the service area and can be provided to destinations throughout Ventura County, and
to Kaiser in Woodland Hills. Transportation services remain available with proper capacity, safety and
spread mitigation limits.

Total Rides per Month

450

400

350

300

250

200

150

100

50

0

382 370 366

327 17
287 293 293 291

256

268 281

237

205 215 219

Sept' Oct'23 Nov'23 Dec'23 Jan'24 Feb'24 Mar'24 Apr'24 May'24 Jun'24 Jul'24 Aug'24 Sept'24 Oct'24 Nov'24 Dec'24
23

In partnership with the City of Camarillo, Care-A-Van transportation services provided free rides to
Camairillo residents.

143



Cause or Reason for Ride

325
300
275
250
225
200
175
150
125
100
75
A
. . 0 0
Clinic/Med/Health  Mental Health Dental Lab Dialysis Adult Day Center
Appt

298

Ride Destinations Adult Day Ride Destinations

98 298

ERERERENNNNWW
NUTNONUINIONUINON

ouoUIoUIOUIOUIOUTIOUT
R ERNNNNWW

NUTNONUTNONUINON
ouU1IoUIoUIOUTIOUIOUTIOUT

[«]
[e)
[«]
D
o

144



SECTION 13

FUTURE MEETINGS AND EVENTS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS

Executive Committee: TBD
Regular Full Board
Executive Committee: TBD
Regular Full Board
Executive Committee: TBD
Finance Committee: TBD

Regular Full Board

February 18, 2025 — 12:30 p.m.
February 27, 2025 -11:30 a.m.

March 17,2025 — 12:30 p.m.
March 27,2025 -11:30 a.m.

April 14, 2025 — 12:30 p.m.
April 24, 2025 — 10:00 a.m.
April 24, 2025 — 11:30 a.m.

145



	0 COVER.1
	2 - 2025 Board Meeting Calendar
	3 - Procedures for communicating with Board
	4 January 23, 2025 Board Meeting Agenda
	SECTION 7-A  Consent Agenda Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of Nov 21, 2024
	11 - November 21, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes

	SECTION 7-B  Consent Agenda Approval of Financials Nov 2024
	1 Check Register Alpha Nov 2024
	2 Check Register Numeric Nov 2024
	3 Check Reg Comparison Nov 2024
	4 Stmt Net Assets Nov 2024 to Nov 2023
	5 Supplemental Financial Chart Nov 2024
	6 Investment Reserves Report Nov 2024
	7 SOA Nov 2024 to 5 mo Budget
	8 SOA Nov 2024 to Nov 2023
	9 SOA Nov 2024 to Annual Budget
	10 Tax Revenue Analysis Nov 2024

	SECTION 7-C  Consent Agenda Approval of Financials Dec 2024
	1 Check Register Alpha Dec 2024
	2 Check Register Numeric Dec 2024
	3 Check Reg Comparison Dec 2024
	4 Stmt Net Assets Dec 2024 to Dec 2023
	5 Supplemental Financial Chart 4 yr review Dec 2024
	6 Investment  Reserves Report Dec 2024
	7 SOA 6 Mo Dec 2024 to Budget
	8 SOA 6 Mo Dec 2024 to Dec 2023
	9 SOA 6 Mo Dec 2024 to Annual Budget
	10 Tax Revenue Analysis Dec 2024

	SECTION 7-D  Consent Agenda Approval Finance Policy Annual Review
	Finance Policy - January 23, 2025

	SECTION 7-E  Consent Agenda Approval Investment Policy Annual Review
	Investment Policy - January 23, 2025

	SECTION 9-A  District Resolution 25-01 Approving Submission of Application and Petition
	Resolution 25-01 - Authorize Signatures for Grants & Funding App

	SECTION 9-B  District Resolution 25-02 Establishing Compensation of Directors
	Resolution 25-02 - Establishing Compensation for Directors 5%

	SECTION 9-C  District Resolution 25-03 Amending Bylaws, Article III, Section 3, Compensation
	Resolution 25-03 - Amend By-Laws - Article III, Section 3 Compensation

	SECTION 9-D  Amend Board Policy 1060, Directors Compensation
	1060 Director Compensation

	SECTION 9-E  Revised Pay Schedule
	Revised Pay Schedule Feb 5, 2025
	SECTION 9-F  Revised Pay Schedules Previously Approved by the Board.pdf

	SECTION 12 Reports
	02 December 2024 ADC Report
	05.1 December 2024 Social Media Monthly Report
	05.2 December 2024 Community Outreach and Education
	05.3 December 2024 Facility Activity and Usage
	06 December 2024 Sr. Nutrition Board Report
	08 December 2024 Caregiver Report
	09 December 2024 Board Report Transportation

	SECTION 13 Future Meetings and Events



